NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S COURT
MARCH 20TH, 2018
9:30 A.M.

The Commissioner’s Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular session in
the Commissioner's Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown, Texas to consider the
following items:

1. Review and approval of minutes.
2, Consider noting in minutes any off right-of-way work on any County road done by Road & Bridge Division.
3. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic

payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county.

4. Citizen comments. Except when public hearings are scheduled for later in the meeting, this will be the
only opportunity for citizen input. The Court invites comments on any matter affecting the county, whether
on the Agenda or not. Speakers should limit their comments to three minutes. Note that the members of
the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA

The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one
single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that the
court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.

(ltems 5-33)
5. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Clerk.
Fiscal Impact
| From/To || Acct No. (| Description [| Amount |
| From | 0100.0403.00435( | Printed Materials and Binding|| 863.00|
| T | 0100.0403.004621| Copier Rental & Supplies|| 863.00|
6. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Clerk.
Fiscal Impact
| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [|  Amount |
| From | 0100.0404.00435( | Printed Materials & Bindings| | 1215.00
| To|| 0100.0404.004621| | Copier Rental & Supplies|| 1215.00)
7. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for EMS.

Fiscal Impact



| From/To || Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

| From | 0100-0540-003003] | RADIO EQUIPMENT < $5,000| | $26,181.33
| To | 0100-0540-005730| | RADIO EQUIPMENT > $5,000| | $26,181.33
8. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Tax Assessor Collector's
Office.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [| Description | Amount |

| From | 0100-0499-003005] | Office Furniture] | $1850.00|

| Tol | 0100-0499-004621 | Copier rental & supplies | $1850.00|
9. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Sheriff.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

| From | 0100.0560.00310( | Office Supplies | $2,600.00

| To|| 0100.0560.00451( | Facility Maintenance] | $2,600.04
10. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Sheriff.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [ Amount |

| From | 0100.0560.003904 | Membership Dues | $2,500.0q

| To | 0100.0560.004231| Travel | $2,500.0q
11. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Facilities.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [ Description [| Amount |

| From| | 0100-0409-004998] | Non Dept/Contingencies | $80,000

| To| | 0100-0509-005300| | Facilities/Improvements >$5K | $80,000|
12. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Facilities.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [ Amount |

| From| | 0100-0409-004998| | Non Dept/Contingencieq | $475,000]

| Tol | 0100-0509-005300) | Facilities/Improvements | $475,000]
13. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Wireless Communications.

Fiscal Impact




From/To || Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

FROM| 0100.0587.004104 | Professional Serviceq | 2640.50

TO|| 0100.0587.003004 | OFFICE FURNITURH | 2640.50

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21,

22,

23.

24,

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles
changes, position grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets
through auction including Radio Equipment and Radios, Technology Equipment, and (1) 2005 CTS
HRD32 End Dump Trailer, pursuant to Tx. Local Gov't Code 263.152.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving property tax collections for the month of
February 2018 for the Williamson County Tax Assessor/Collector.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving property tax refunds over $2,500.00 for the
month of February 2018 for the Williamson County Tax Assessor/Collector.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve Justice of the Peace, Pct. 4, February
2018 Monthly Report in compliance with Code of Crim. Proc. § 103.005.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on accepting commissioners education certificate of
completion for Valerie Covey for successfully completing the continuing education provisions of Article
81.0025 of the Texas Local Government Code.

To discuss and take appropriate action on noting in minutes County Clerk for County Investment
Academy CE hours.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Supplemental Work Authorization No. 1 under
Williamson County Contract between Doucet & Associates, Inc. and Williamson County dated February
27, 2018 for Smith Branch Flood Control and Drainage Engineering Services. This supplemental is to
increase the maximum amount payable to $136,250.00.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Supplemental Work Authorization No. 2 under
Williamson County Contract between Raba Kistner, Inc. and Williamson County dated November 10,
2016 for Construction Material Testing and Inspection for Williamson County North Campus Facilities.
This supplemental is to extend the expiration date to September 30, 2018. The current Work
Authorization dollar amount will remain the same.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Work Authorization No. 3 in the amount of $50,000 to
expire on March 31, 2019 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services between Steger
Bizzell Engineering, Inc. and Williamson County dated January 17, 2017 On Call Professional
Engineering Services for Williamson County Road and Bridge.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Work Authorization No 1 in the amount of $50,000 to
expire on March 31, 2019 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services between
Pape-Dawson Engineers, Inc. and Williamson County dated March 6, 2018 for On Call Professional
Engineering Services for Small Drainage and Roadway Projects for Williamson County Road and
Bridge.



25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Work Authorization No 1 in the amount of $50,000 to
expire on March 31, 2019 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services between
Alliance Transportation Group and Williamson County dated March 6, 2018 for On Call Professional
Engineering Services for Small Drainage and Roadway Projects for Williamson County Road and
Bridge.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Williamson
County North Campus Project; Change Order #45 in the amount of $25,500.00 to approve funds for
waterproofing and flashing behind stucco at Bldg. H. that was pulled from others scope, which was
executed by Dwayne Gossett, Williamson County Facilities Project Manager, pursuant to the previous
grant of authority under Section 262.031 of the Local Government Code. This change order is being
funded out of the Construction Managers Contingency.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Williamson
County North Campus Project; Change Order #47 in the amount of $1,126.00 for additional electrical
work per ASI-041, which was executed by Dwayne Gossett, Williamson County Facilities Project
Manager, pursuant to the previous grant of authority under Section 262.031 of the Local Government
Code. This change order is being funded out of the Construction Managers Contingency.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Williamson
County North Campus Project; Change Order #51 in the amount of $5,759.00 for upgrading from Cat6
punch-down panels to modular type Cat6 panels, which was executed by Dwayne Gossett, Williamson
County Facilities Project Manager, pursuant to the previous grant of authority under Section 262.031 of
the Local Government Code. This change order is to be funded by the Owners Contingency.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Georgetown
Annex Project; Change Order # 6 in the amount of $19,151.00 to approve funding for light pole
relocation and flooring changes, which was executed by Dale Butler, Williamson County Facilities
Project Manager, pursuant to the previous grant of authority under Section 262.031 of the Local
Government Code. This change order is being funded by the Owner’s Contingency.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Elgin Acres
subdivision - Pct 4.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Star Ranch
Commercial Block C Lots 2-8 subdivision - Pct 4.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Rancho Sienna
Section 17 subdivision - Pct 3.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Hilltop Vista
subdivision - Pct 3.

REGULAR AGENDA

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on recognizing the newest members of Williamson
County EMS.

Consider, discuss, and recognize the Williamson County and Cities Health District as the 2017 Local
Health Department of the Year awarded by the Texas Association of City and County Health Officials.



36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45,

46.

47.

48.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a proclamation declaring Saturday, March 24, 2018
as World TB Day in Williamson County.

Discuss and take appropriate action on proclaiming the month of March 2018 as Purchasing Month.

10:00 Conduct public hearing relating to a request from County Attorney Dee Hobbs to increase the
budgeted salary amount for the position of CA Sgt. Investigator, position #1801, in the County
Attorney's Office and discuss (1) the reason for the payment in excess of the budgeted amount is being
offer to the employee, including the public purpose that will be served by making the excess payment;
and (2) the exact amount of the excess payment, the sources of the payment, and the terms for
distribution of the payment that effect and maintain the public purpose to be served by making the
excess payment.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a request by County Attorney Dee Hobbs to increase
the budgeted salary amount for the position of CA Sgt. Investigator, position #1801, in the County
Attorney's Office from the budgeted annual salary amount of $63,506.93 to the increased salary
amount of $66,072.50 for the remainder of the current fiscal year.

Receive and acknowledge the March 2018 Construction Summary Report for the Road Bond Program.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues
update.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding Change Order No. 9 in the amount of
-$211,017.73 for County Road 258, a Road Bond Project in Commissioner Pct. 2. Project: P256:
Funding Source: Road Bond.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding the closing of Porano Circle and Sofia Place
intersections and detouring traffic during road construction for the CR 110 South project, a Road Bond
Project in Commissioner Pct. 4.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a 2013 Road Bond Budget Transfer per
Mike Weaver, Road Bond Manager, to move $350,000 from 2013 Road Non-Departmental (P290) to
Bagdad Road @ CR 278 (P438).

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Second Amendment to an Agreement Between
Owner, Williamson County, and Contractor, Trimbuilt Construction, Inc., in order to add additional funds
to the Owner’s Contingency in relation to the Williamson County Texas Avenue Facility Project.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Williamson County North Campus Project;
Change Order #48 from Vaughn Construction in the amount of $35,771.00 to fund concrete work at
infill gap along sidewalk and drive that was not included in the original scope of the project. This
change order is being funded by the Owners Contingency.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Williamson County Sheriff's Office Training Center
Project, P323, Change Order # 42 from American Constructors in the amount of $48,287.03 for funding
padded floors/mats and window blinds at exercise and training spaces, and door changes to
accommodate workout and training equipment move-in. This change order is being funded by the
Construction Managers Contingency.

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approving a variance request to the WCSR
from Sonwest Co for Sonterra West Section 12C - Pct 3



49, Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a real estate contract with Donald J. Cemper for right
of way needed on the SH 29 LTP Project. Funding Source: P457

50. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a real estate contract with Oldcastle Materials Texas,
Inc. for right of way needed on the N. Mays project (Parcel 3). Funding Source: P224

51. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a letter agreement with Ollie and James Rydell for a
drainage easement needed on the CR 101 Project (Parcel 9). Funding Source: P269

52. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the Brushy Creek Marlins Swim Meet Parking Plan
and Instructions for Sendero Springs Pool located adjacent to Sendero Springs Drive, Round Rock,
Texas, for the 2018 Swim Season.

53. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the 2018, annual Red Poppy Bike Ride,
Vehicle Usage Contract submitted by Constable Pct. 3.

54, Discuss, consider and take appropriate action rescinding and removing Williamson County’s Lower
Brushy Creek WCID funding conditions that (1) other municipalities within the Lower Brushy Creek
WCID provide a minimum of $25,000.00 for funding Lower Brushy Creek WCID operations in addition
to Williamson County’s funding of $25,000.00; and (2.) that the Lower Brushy Creek WCID placement
of a tax election on the November 2018 Ballot for funding operations and maintenance of the Lower
Brushy Creek WCID within Williamson County, Texas; which were set in a motion and order under Item
#2 of the of the Williamson County Commissioner Court Budget Modification Voting Session of August
22, 2017 relating to Williamson County’s budgeting of $25,000.00 to be paid to the Lower Brushy
Creek WCID for funding operations during FY 2018.

55. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer from Non- Departmental to Public
Assistance.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

| From | 0100-0409-004998] | Contingency] | 20,000.0q

| To | 0100-0640-004999) | Miscellaneous | 20,000.0q
56. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Contract Between Williamson County, Texas and

Dickey Museum & Multipurpose Center, Inc. in relation to the previously approved $100,000 of funding
from the Williamson County Community Recreation Facility Fund that is to be used to make repairs to
the Dickey Museum & Multipurpose Center located in Taylor, Texas.

57. Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action to set a public hearing on April 10, 2018 at 10:00
AM in the Williamson County Commissioners Courtroom pursuant to Texas Local Government Code
Chapter 392 regarding a resolution to declare a need for a regional housing authority that would include
Williamson County due to a shortage of safe or sanitary housing in the county available to low-income
persons at rents that they can afford and admitting Williamson County, Texas as a member of the
Texas Housing Foundation, a Texas Regional Housing Authority.

58. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a salary of $52,737.10 for position #0027,
Chief Victim Advocate Coordinator, which is 29% above the bottom of the grade. The position is
currently funded at $52,737.10.




59.

60.

61.

62.

63.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Interlocal Agreement between Williamson County
Mobile Outreach Team and the City of Round Rock, Texas for the establishment of Mobile Outreach
Team Services and Personnel at Round Rock Fire Stations.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding Philips Healthcare service agreement for
Williamson County EMS.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Interlocal Cooperation Contract between
Williamson County and Department of Public Safety for Crime Laboratory Services to not exceed
$221,949.94 and to expire on September 30, 2018.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the creation of two (2) new positions in the
Information Technology Services department, one (1) System Support Specialist Il pay grade B.24 and
one (1) IT Analyst | pay grade B.31, to provide IT services to the Williamson County and Cities Health
District as stated in the Interlocal Agreement.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circmstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional revenues for Payment from Other Entities.

Fiscal Impact

From/To | | Acct No. | | Description | | Amount |

| 0100-0000-333220| | Pymt from Other Entities] | $82,871.84

64.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional expenditures for the Information Technology Services Department.

Fiscal Impact

From/To || Acct No. [ Description (| Amount |

[ 0100.0503.001104 | Salarieq | $51,699.70|

[ 0100.0503.00201d | FICA|| $3,955.03

| 0100.0503.00202( | Retirement] | $7,206.94

[| 0100.0503.00203( | Insurance] | $8,946.00

| 0100.0503.002050 | Workers Compl | $150.00

[ 0100.0503.005704 | Vehicles>$5000 | $27,043.00|

65.

66.

67.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department monthly
report of asset dispositions through auction for the period of 2/8/2018 through 3/14/2018.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department monthly
report of asset dispositions through inter-departmental transfer for the period of 2/8/2018 through
3/14/2018.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department monthly
report of asset dispositions through destruction for the period of 2/8/2018 through 3/14/2018.




68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

77.

78.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate on approving lease agreement between Auto-Chlor System
and Williamson County for the lease of an AutoChlor AC44 Dishwasher with included supplies, service
and chemicals to support the operations of the Williamson County Jail and authorizing execution of the
agreement.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving an agreement between Dunaway
Associates, L.P. and Williamson County for Emergency Structural and Civil Karst Mitigation Services
relating to Cave at Cambria Drive, Round Rock, Texas in the not-to-exceed amount of $65,670,
exempting this agreement from competitive requirements as per Texas Local Government Code
Discretionary Exemption 262.024.(1), 262.024 (2) and 262.024 (3), and authorizing the execution of
the agreement.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving an increase of $6,344.83 to the prior
approved amount of $101,143.68 for the purchase of gym equipment from Marathon Fitness for the
new Sheriff's Office Training Facility, resulting in a total amount of $107,488.51, pursuant to BuyBoard
contract # 502-16.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding RFP # 1712-207 Roof
Reconstruction/Improvements for Jail to the highest scoring proposer L. Wallace Construction Co., Inc.
and authorizing execution of the agreement.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the First Amended Contract for Fire
Alarm Monitoring with SimplexGrinnell, updating exhibit A-5, and adding exhibits C1-C5, pursuant to
TX-MAS-5-03FACO10, with pricing as shown on Exhibits A-5 and C1-C5.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the purchase of software
licenses per quote # 14893403 between SHI International and Williamson County in
the amount of $59,488.00 pursuant to DIR contract # DIR-SDD-2503 to support the
operations of Williamson County EMS.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the extension of Lime Slurry contract
1602-054, for the same pricing, terms and conditions as the existing contract for the term of April 12,
2018 - April 11, 2019.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Commission on Accreditation for Law
Enforcement Agencies (CALEA) Accreditation Agreement and associated CALEA Publications
Subscription and Access Agreement for a single payment amount of $16125 to cover Williamson
County Sheriff's Office assessment and compliance to applicable standards in order to receive
designation as accredited.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the use of the Mitchell 1 order form with
order terms for Repair-Connect, for a twelve month term for a total amount of $660 in support of the
Fleet Department.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to
advertise and receive sealed bids for County Road 200 at Bold Sundown under IFB #
1802-217.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving Supplemental Agreement No. 10 between
Williamson County and BLGY, Inc for additional services in relation to the North Campus Project in the
amount of $51,835.52 and authorizing execution of the agreement.



79.

80.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss
any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code
Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations regarding
Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), 551.074
(Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security Devices) and
551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations)."

Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code,
Section 551.087:

a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.

b) Discuss North Woods Road District.

c¢) Project Amazon

d) Wolf Lakes

Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)

A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties

Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third
parties

a) Discuss the acquisition of real property for right-of-way for N. Mays St. Extension

b) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop.

c) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243

d) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 101

e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 200

f) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 278 at Bagdad Rd.

g) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 29 LTP.

h) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.

i) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests for the Brushy Creek Trail Project.

j) Discuss the acquisition of real property and easements from San Gabriel River Ranch Subdivision.
k) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 278 @ Bagdad Rd.

I) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Seward Junction SE Loop.

m) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 29 @ DB Wood.

n) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Hairy Man Rd.

o) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW Bypass.

p) Discuss Somerset Road Districts No. 3 & 4 reimbursements for acquisition & construction of Reagan
Blvd.

q) Discuss Cedar Hollow low water crossings and Lost River.

B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County

Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.

b) Discuss wastewater easements in Berry Springs Park

c) Discuss sale of County property on Ronald Reagan Blvd.

d) Discuss possible sale of +/- 10 acres located on Chandler Road near the County Sheriff's Office
Training Facility

e) Potential governmental uses for 8th Street downtown parking lot

C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman.

D. Discuss the possible placement of agricultural-related monuments at the Williamson County
Exposition Center with the participation of third parties.

E. Discuss the San Gabriel River trail easements.



81.

82.

83.

84.

85.

Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client legal
matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.071 consultation with attorney.),
including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County

b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;

c) Employee/personnel related matters

d) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

e) Cause No. 15-0064-C277, Gordon v. Dollahite et al, In The District Court of Williamson County, Texas,
277th District

f) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division

g) Appeal of IRS Proposed Worker Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013;
and Payment of Disputed Employment Taxes Pending Appeal

h) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop

i) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division

j) Berry Springs Park and Preserve pipeline

k) Case No. 1:17-cv-00290, Rodney A. Hurdsman v. Williamson County Sheriff Deputies Pokluda et al, In
The Unites States District Court For The Western District of Texas — Austin Division.

) Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-153-SS, Royce Belcher v. Williamson County, Texas, In The United States
District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.

m) Williamson County Sheriff's Office Training Center construction issues.

n) Application to Obtain New Municipal Solid Waste Permit — Proposed Permit No. 2398 (Applicant -
Lealco, Inc.)

0) LCRA TSC Leander-Round Rock 138-Kv Transmission Line Project within the Public Right-Of-Way
(Row) of New Hope Road, Ronald Reagan Boulevard, and Hero Way

p) Employment law claims of Michelle Williams, Andrenia McGowen and/or Raphaela Johnson.

q) Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-01114-LY, Elizabeth Saucedo v. Jonathon Hodgkiss, In The United States
District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.

r) Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-01113-LY, Tettus Davis v. Jonathon Hodgkiss, In The United States District
Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.

s) Farm and Grazing Lease with Mary Brett Covington dated effective March 29, 2016 on county land
near County Road 131

t) Amendment to Interlocal Lease Agreement between Williamson County and City of Georgetown
relating to Williamson County’s property located near Martin Luther King Boulevard and 8th Streets in
Georgetown, Texas

u) Civil Action No. 1:18-CV-49, Troy Mansfield v. Williamson County, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.

v) Intergovernmental Services Agreement with ICE and Agreement with CoreCivic, Inc. relating to the T.
Don Hutto Facility.

Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of
Williamson County officers, directors, employees and/or positions, including but not limited to conducting
deliberation and discussion pertaining to annual reviews of department heads and appointed officials
(Executive Session as per Tex. Gov. Code Section 551.074 — Personnel Matters).

Discuss the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or devices in
relation to the Williamson County Justice Center (Executive Session as per Texas Gov't. Code § 551.076).

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)

Discuss and take appropriate action concerning economic development.

Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.



86.

87.

88.

Discuss and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other
confidential attorney-client legal matters, including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County

b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;

cd) Employee/personnel related matters

d) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

e) Cause No. 15-0064-C277, Gordon v. Dollahite et al, In The District Court of Williamson County, Texas,
277th District

f) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division

g) Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding possible appeal of IRS Proposed Worker
Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013; and approval of payment of disputed
employment taxes pending appeal

h) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop

i) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division

j) Berry Springs Park and Preserve pipeline

k) Case No. 1:17-cv-00290, Rodney A. Hurdsman v. Williamson County Sheriff Deputies Pokluda et al, In
The Unites States District Court For The Western District of Texas — Austin Division.

[) Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-153-SS, Royce Belcher v. Williamson County, Texas, In The United States
District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.

m) Williamson County Sheriff's Office Training Center construction issues.

n) Application to Obtain New Municipal Solid Waste Permit — Proposed Permit No. 2398 (Applicant -
Lealco, Inc.)

0) LCRA TSC Leander-Round Rock 138-Kv Transmission Line Project within the Public Right-Of-Way
(Row) of New Hope Road, Ronald Reagan Boulevard, and Hero Way

p) Employment law claims of Michelle Williams, Andrenia McGowen and/or Raphaela Johnson.

q) Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-01114-LY, Elizabeth Saucedo v. Jonathon Hodgkiss, In The United States
District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.

r) Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-01113-LY, Tettus Davis v. Jonathon Hodgkiss, In The United States District
Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.

s) Farm and Grazing Lease with Mary Brett Covington dated effective March 29, 2016 on county land
near County Road 131

t) Amendment to Interlocal Lease Agreement between Williamson County and City of Georgetown
relating to Williamson County’s property located near Martin Luther King Boulevard and 8th Streets in
Georgetown, Texas

u) Civil Action No. 1:18-CV-49, Troy Mansfield v. Williamson County, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.

v) Intergovernmental Services Agreement with ICE and Agreement with CoreCivic, Inc. relating to the T.
Don Hutto Facility.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors or employees,
including but not limited to any necessary action pertaining to conducting annual reviews of department
heads and appointed officials.

Comments from Commissioners.

Dan A. Gattis, County Judge



This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County Courthouse,
a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the day of , 2018 at and
remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 5.
Meeting Date: 03/20/2018

Line ltem transfer for County Clerk copiers

Submitted By: Nancy Rister, County Clerk

Department: County Clerk

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Clerk.

Background

All Canon copiers we currently have expired contracts. Canon is starting to charge for toner. Terminating them and
getting Kyocera machines for cheaper price including maintenance and toner. Line item transfer is needed so we
can get purchase orders in place and the new Kyocera machines before we let the Canons leave the building.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

| From | 0100.0403.00435( | Printed Materials and Binding] | 863.00|

| To|| 0100.0403.004621| Copier Rental & Supplies|| 863.00|
Attachments

Kyocera Copiers 403

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/08/2018 06:38 PM

Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 03/08/2018 07:19 PM

Form Started By: Nancy Rister Started On: 03/07/2018 04:19 PM

Final Approval Date: 03/08/2018



2 KSOLCERd

Texas DIR TSO 3092 contract
Kyocera M3550idn

52 Pages Per Minute MFP

Vitals
48 60
Kyocera M3550idn Jiann DIR oy Month | Month
Digital Imaging System Configuration Price P FMV FMV
Included
Lease Lease
Kyocera M3550idn 52 pages per minute $ 4,700 $2,147 5,000 $90.92 | $78.47

Includes:

Stand, 2paper trays, Doc Feeder, Data Security Kit, Stand and Surge Protector 5,000 black copies included each month.

Comprehensive Service and Supplies to include Parts, Labor and supplies, normal business hours per DIR contract|

Black Images over monthly minimum

$0.0066

Color images over minimum

NA

-

392.25



), KYOCERA

Texas DIR TSO 3092 contract
Kyocera 3011i

30 Pages Per Minute MFP

Research
48 60
Kyocera 3011i s DIR "gz';':';’sy Month | Month
Digital Imaging System Configuration Price Included FMV FMV
Lease Lease
Kyocera 3011i 30 pages per minute $ 9,359.00 $ 3,555.57 2,500 $114.66 $94.06

Includes:

Doc Feeder, Data Security Kit, Paper Feed Unit with 4 total trays and Surge Protector 2,500 black copies included each month.

Comprehensive Service and Supplies to include Parts, Labor and supplies, normal business hours per DIR contract,

Black Images over monthly minimum

$0.0075

Color images over minimum

NA

(n

o
~3



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 6.
Meeting Date: 03/20/2018

Line ltem transfer for County Clerk copiers

Submitted For: Nancy Rister Submitted By: Nancy Rister, County Clerk
Department: County Clerk

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Clerk.

Background

All Canon copiers we currently use, have expired contracts. Canon is starting to charge for toner. Terminating them
and getting Kyocera machines for cheaper leasing including maintenance and toner. Line item transfer is needed so
we can get the purchase orders in place and the new Kyrocera machines in place before we let the Canons leave
the building.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [ Description || Amount |

| From | 0100.0404.00435( | Printed Materials & Bindings| | 1215.00

| To|| 0100.0404.004621| Copier Rental & Supplies] | 1215.00
Attachments

Kyorcera copier 404

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/08/2018 06:38 PM

Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 03/08/2018 07:21 PM

Form Started By: Nancy Rister Started On: 03/07/2018 04:39 PM

Final Approval Date: 03/08/2018



%, KYOCERG

Texas DIR TSO 3092 contract
Kyocera 5002i

50 Pages Per Minute MFP

Criminal
36 48 60
Kyocera 5002i R DIR "(":‘;’;‘I:L}’ Month | Month | Month
Digital Imaging System Configuration Price Included FMV FMV FMV
Lease | Lease Lease
Kyocera 5002i 50 pages per minute $11,936.00 | $4,291.41 8,000 [‘/5187,69 | $171.76 | $146.89
Includes: qug e

Stand, 2 paper trays, Doc Feeder, Data Security Kit, Surge Protector 8,000 black copies included each month.

Comprehensive Service and Supplies to include Parts, Labor and supplies, normal business hours per DIR contract|

Black Images over monthly minimum $ 0.007

Color images over minimum NA




%, KYOCERG

Texas DIR TSO 3092 contract

Kyocera M3550idn

52 Pages Per Minute MFP

Civil
. Monthl 28 8o
Kyocera M3550idn MSRP DIR Copiesy Month | Month
Digital Imaging System Configuration Price Inclidad FMV FMV
Lease Lease
Kyocera M3550idn 52 pages per minute $ 4,700 $2,147 1,500 $67.82 $55.37

Includes:

Stand, 2 paper trays, Doc Feeder, Dala Security Kit, Stand and Surge Protector 1,500 black copies included each month.

Comprehensive Service and Supplies to include Parts, Labor and supplies, normal business hours per DIR contract|

Black Images over monthly minimum

$0.0066

Color images over minimum

NA

X5 =
274.95



Commissioners Court - Regular Session
Meeting Date: 03/20/2018

WCEMS LIT for Radios

Submitted By: Michael Knipstein, EMS
Department: EMS

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for EMS.

Background

Line item transfer request of previously approved funds to the appropriate line item. Purchase of radios for new

EMS station in Cedar Park.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [ Description [

Amount |

| From| | 0100-0540-003003] | RADIO EQUIPMENT < $5,000| |

$26,181.33

| Tol | 0100-0540-005730| | RADIO EQUIPMENT > $5,000||

$26,181.33

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/08/2018 06:38 PM

Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 03/08/2018 07:21 PM

Form Started By: Michael Knipstein Started On: 03/08/2018 07:04 AM

Final Approval Date: 03/08/2018




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 8.
Meeting Date: 03/20/2018
Line item transfer for the Tax Assessor Collector

Submitted For: Larry Gaddes Submitted By: Judy Kocian, County Tax Assessor
Collector

Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Tax Assessor Collector's Office.

Background

Requesting a line item transfer in the amount of $1850.00 from line item 003005 Office Furniture to line item
004621 Copier Rental and Supplies. Canon copiers lease for the annex office expires on April 16, 2018 and will be
replaced with a new Sharp copier lease agreement (May 1st through September 30th). There is not enough funds
in this line item to accommodate the purchase order for the new lease agreement since the old purchase order
cannot be closed and funds released until the end of the lease agreement.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

| From | 0100-0499-003005] | Office Furniture] | $1850.00|

| To | 0100-0499-004621 | Copier rental & supplies|| $1850.00|
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/08/2018 06:38 PM

Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 03/08/2018 07:22 PM

Form Started By: Judy Kocian Started On: 03/08/2018 09:27 AM

Final Approval Date: 03/08/2018



Commissioners Court - Regular Session

Meeting Date: 03/20/2018

Line Item Transfer for County Sheriff
Submitted For: Robert Chody Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff

Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Agenda Item

Information

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Sheriff.

Background

Transferring funds to purchase carpet for an office and purchase barrier wall panels to modify office area at HQ for

confidentiality purposes.

Fiscal Impact

No file(s) attached.

| From/To || Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

| From | 0100.0560.003100 | Office Supplieq | $2,600.04

| To | 0100.0560.004510 | Facility Maintenance] | $2,600.0q
Attachments

Inbox

County Judge Exec Asst.
Budget Office

Form Started By: Starla Hall
Final Approval Date: 03/08/2018

Form Review

Reviewed By Date
Wendy Coco 03/08/2018 06:38 PM
Ashlie Koenig 03/08/2018 07:22 PM

Started On: 03/08/2018 01:49 PM




No file(s) attached.

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 10.
Meeting Date: 03/20/2018
Line Item Transfer for County Sheriff
Submitted For: Robert Chody Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent
Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Sheriff.
Background
Transferring funds to cover unanticipated expenses incurred to travel for follow up investigations of cases.
Fiscal Impact
| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [ Amount |
| From | 0100.0560.003904 | Membership Dues | $2,500.0q
| To|| 0100.0560.004231| Travel | $2,500.0q
Attachments

Inbox

County Judge Exec Asst.
Budget Office

Form Started By: Starla Hall
Final Approval Date: 03/08/2018

Form Review

Reviewed By Date
Wendy Coco 03/08/2018 06:38 PM
Ashlie Koenig 03/08/2018 07:23 PM

Started On: 03/08/2018 02:08 PM




Commissioners Court - Regular Session
Meeting Date: 03/20/2018

Line Item Transfer

Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office

Agenda Category: Consent

11.

Agenda Item

Information

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Facilities.

Background

In 2020 R22 freon will no longer be available for some of the County's older HVAC units. Unfortunately there is no
retrofit or workaround and units will need to be replaced. One of these older units is currently located at 508 Rock
St (Jail/Sheriff Admin). If we replace the unit now we will save approximately $20-$30K since we are already
replacing a roof and have a crane on site as well as roofers. If we wait until later, we would need to rent a crane
again as well as have roofers make modifications to the roof to accommodate the new HVAC unit.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |
| From| | 0100-0409-004998] | Non Dept/Contingencieq | $80,000
| To|| 0100-0509-005300| | Facilities/Improvements >$5K| | $80,000|

No file(s) attached.

Attachments

Inbox

County Judge Exec Asst.

Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig
Final Approval Date: 03/14/2018

Form Review

Reviewed By
Rebecca Clemons

Date
03/14/2018 09:36 AM
Started On: 03/13/2018 09:56 AM




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 12.
Meeting Date: 03/20/2018

Line Item Transfer

Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office

Department: Budget Office

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Facilities.

Background

In 2020 R22 freon will no longer be available for some of the County's older HVAC units. Unfortunately there is no
retrofit or workaround and units will need to be replaced. One of these older units is currently located at the
InnerLoop Annex and is 15 years old. We have been working to phase in new units but still have a total of 5 units
needing to be replaced prior to 2020. Total cost is approximately $1.12M to replace the remaining units.
Replacement units will be much more efficient and are projected to pay for themselves by about the halfway point of
the unit's useful life. Immediate savings will be realized on R22 as the cost continues to rise due to the phase out
deadlines and availability of dwindling stock of refrigerant. In the FY 18 budget we set aside approximately $700K
to possibly be used to fund any findings during our salary survey. Since these findings will be recommended in
conjunction with the FY19 budget, funds will not be used this year and will go back into the reserve. Our office saw
this as an opportunity to potentially fund some one time projects and wanted to bring this to the Court's attention for
consideration.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

| From | 0100-0409-004998] | Non Dept/Contingencieq | $475,000]

| To|| 0100-0509-005300| | Facilities/Improvements | $475,000]
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Rebecca Clemons 03/14/2018 09:36 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 03/13/2018 10:07 AM

Final Approval Date: 03/14/2018



Commissioners Court - Regular Session

Meeting Date: 03/20/2018

Line Item Transfer Wireless Communications

Submitted By: Catherine Roberts, Radio
Communication System

Department: Radio Communication System

Agenda Category: Consent

13.

Agenda Item

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Wireless Communications.

Background

Information

North Campus furnishings for 2 offices & conference area D111/ D113/ & D107 final quote from vendor reflected a
price difference. Credenza for conference room area was not included in the common area purchased furnishings,
which accounts for ($1816.20) of the requested funds being transferred. The final difference ($824.30) reflects price
change in the original anticipated furnishings for (2) offices.

Fiscal Impact

No file(s) attached.

| From/To || Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

| FROM | 0100.0587.004100 | Professional Services | 2640.50

| TQ | 0100.0587.003004 | OFFICE FURNITURH | 2640.50
Attachments

Inbox

County Judge Exec Asst.

Budget Office

Form Started By: Catherine Roberts
Final Approval Date: 03/16/2018

Form Review

Reviewed By Date
Wendy Coco 03/15/2018 11:35 AM
Wendy Coco 03/16/2018 01:52 PM

Started On: 03/15/2018 11:09 AM




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 14.
Meeting Date: 03/20/2018

Compensation ltems

Submitted For: Tara Raymore Submitted By: Kristy Sutton, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles changes, position
grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

Background
See attached documentation for details.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [ Acct No. [ Description (| Amount |

Attachments
Merit LIT 03.20.18
Merit Details 03.20.18

Comp Item
Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Human Resources (Originator) Tara Raymore 03/15/2018 11:22 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/15/2018 11:35 AM
Form Started By: Kristy Sutton Started On: 03/14/2018 03:53 PM

Final Approval Date: 03/15/2018



(TO) (FROM)
entity fund dept object dr cr
01 0100 0581 001100 [4650.22
01 0100 0581 002010 [355.74
01 0100 0581 002020 |648.24
01 0100 8004 001130 4650.22
01 0100 8004 002010 355.74
01 0100 8004 002020 648.24
01 0100 0475 001100 [3759.34
01 0100 0475 001130 3759.34
01 0100 0495 001100 [414.04
01 0100 0495 001130 414.04
01 0100 0440 001100 |(860.60
01 0100 0440 001130 860.60
01 0100 0576 001100 [4203.29
01 0100 0576 001130 4203.29
01 0100 0477 001100 [12960.49
01 0100 0477 001130 12960.49
01 0100 0476 001100 |3517.51
01 0100 0476 001130 3517.51
01 0882 0882 001100 |[2600.00
01 0882 0882 001130 2600.00




One Time |Pay Effective
Emp ID JCurrent Annual Merit |[New Annual JLumpsum |Proposal |Date of

Department Position Num  JAnnual Salary|Merit Amt |% Salary Merit Reason |Change

911 Communications Office Admin 911.0164.001100 13795 |$40,333.53 $2,016.68 |[5.00 |$42,350.21 MERIT 4/6/2018
911 Communications Deputy Director.0167.001100 2493 |$87,786.66 |$2,633.54 |3.00 [$90,420.20 MERIT 3/22/2018
County Attorney CA Criminal Prosecutor 11.0037.001100. 14456 |$64,373.14 [$1,931.28 |3.00 [$66,304.42 MERIT 2/23/2018
County Attorney CA Intake Prosecutor.1633.001100 14475 |[$60,933.08 |[S$1,828.06 [3.00 [$62,761.14 MERIT 3/9/2018
County Auditor Accounts Payable Auditor.1750.001100. {13318 |$41,404.94 |$414.04 1.00 |[$41,818.98 MERIT 3/9/2018
District Attorney DA Trial Division Chief.0071.001100 14087 [$112,001.76 |$860.60 0.77 |$112,862.36 MERIT 3/9/2018
Juvenile Services Juv Detn Officer.1111.001100 14199 |[$36,175.82 $1,447.03 |4.00 |$37,622.85 MERIT 3/23/2018
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr.1740.001100 14358 |[$34,453.16 [$1,378.13 |4.00 |$35,831.29 MERIT 3/23/2018
Juvenile Services Juv Detn Officer.1128.001100 14357 |[$34,453.16 $1,378.13 |[4.00 |$35,831.29 MERIT 3/23/2018
Magistrate Office Associate Judge 1.1792.001100 2271 |$81,472.04 |$4,073.68 |5.00 |S$85,545.72 MERIT 3/9/2018
Magistrate Office Associate Judge 1.1668.001100 14269 [$81,472.04 $4,073.68 |[5.00 |$85,545.72 MERIT 3/9/2018
Magistrate Office Indigent Defense Spec.0182.001100 13851 |[$37,079.16 [$1,853.96 |5.00 [$38,933.13 MERIT 3/9/2018
Magistrate Office Office Specialist.0189.001100 10094 |[$44,921.14 $1,191.67 |5.00 |$46,112.81 $1,054.37 |MERIT 3/9/2018
Magistrate Office Admin Specialist.0181.001100 13853 |[$35,350.04 [$1,767.50 |5.00 |[$37,117.54 MERIT 3/9/2018
Personal Bond Office Admin Specialist.1212.001100 14478 |$34,999.99 $1,750.01 [5.00 |$36,750.00 MERIT 3/23/2018
Personal Bond Office Admin Specialist.1211.001100 14366 |[$35,350.04 |[$1,767.50 |[5.00 [$37,117.54 MERIT 3/9/2018
Fleet Services Inventory Manager 1.0087.001100 3013 [$56,239.82 |$0.00 4.62 [$56,239.82 [$2,600.00 |MERIT 3/9/2018




Earliest

Oracle
Budget *Requested |Change Effective

Department PCN |(EEID [Amount Amount Amount % Change |Reason for Change Date
Title and Grade change: Corr Ofcr Com

Corrections 0541 |Vacant ($42,518.00 |NA NA NA (C2.5) to Cadet (C1.3) 3/16/2018
Title and Grade change: Corr Ofcr Com

Corrections 0565 |Vacant |$43,474.60 |NA NA NA (C2.6) to Cadet (C1.3) 3/16/2018
Title and Grade change: Corr Ofcr Com

Corrections 0560 |Vacant [$39,772.49 |NA NA NA (C2.2) to Cadet (C1.2) 3/16/2018
Title and Grade change: Corr Ofcr Com

Corrections 0545 |Vacant |$45,452.94 |NA NA NA (C2.8) to Cadet (C1.5) 3/16/2018
Title and Grade change: Corr Ofcr Com

Corrections 0536 |Vacant ($48,590.62 |NA NA NA (C2.11) to Cadet (C1.6) 3/16/2018
Title and Grade change: Corr Ofcr Com

Corrections 0537 |Vacant |$54,308.80 |NA NA NA (C2.16) to Cadet (C1.6) 3/16/2018
Title and Grade change: Corr Ofcr Com

Corrections 0553 |Vacant ($46,475.78 |NA NA NA (C2.9) to Cadet (C1.5) 3/16/2018
Title and Grade change: Corr Ofcr Com

Corrections 0554 |Vacant |$39,772.49 |NA NA NA (C2.2) to Cadet (C1.2) 3/16/2018
Title and Grade change: Corr Ofcr Com

Corrections 0566 |Vacant ($46,475.78 |NA NA NA (C2.9) to Cadet (C1.5) 3/16/2018
Title and Grade change: Corr Ofcr Com

Corrections 0548 |Vacant |$39,772.49 |NA NA NA (C2.2) to Cadet (C1.1) 3/16/2018
Title & Grade change: Benefits Analyst

Human Resources 0009 [Vacant [$59,645.73 |NA NA NA (B.25) to Sr Benefits Specialist (B.23) 3/9/2018
Title and Grade change: Ct Clk 3JP 4 (B.18)

Justice of the Peace 4 |1014 |05566 |[$39,492.79 |NA NA NA to Civil Court Administrator (B.20) 3/23/2018
Decrease vacant position surplus salary to

Sheriff's Office 1381 [Vacant [$91,868.40 [$79,977.04 -611,891.36 [-12.94% |accommodate internal transfer tenure 3/9/2018
Decrease vacant position surplus salary to

Sheriff's Office 1356 |Vacant |$68,897.86 [$67,576.54 |-$1,321.32 |-1.92% accommodate internal transfer tenure 3/9/2018
Increase vacant position salary from PCN
1381 and PCN 1356 to accommodate

Sheriff's Office 1244 |Vacant |$88,863.58 [$102,076.26 |$13,212.68 [(14.87% internal transfer tenure 3/9/2018

*Amount may vary slightly due to Oracle rounding




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 15.
Meeting Date: 03/20/2018

Asset Auction 3/20/2018

Submitted By: Jayme Jasso, Purchasing

Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets through auction
including Radio Equipment and Radios, Technology Equipment, and (1) 2005 CTS HRD32 End Dump Trailer,
pursuant to Tx. Local Gov't Code 263.152.

Background
Please see attached lists for details.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [ Acct No. [ Description (| Amount

Attachments
Asset Auction 1
Asset Auction 2
Vehicles 1
Asset Auction 3

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 03/15/2018 09:35 AM

County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/15/2018 09:59 AM

Form Started By: Jayme Jasso Started On: 03/13/2018 10:36 AM

Final Approval Date: 03/15/2018



FrmAUudASCFQ1 reviston 07/2014 Wi'iiamson County I:En—t_-Fc;ﬂ
Asset Status Change Form

The following asset(s) is(are) considered for: (select one) o -

(" TRANSFER bet ween county departments " DONATION to a non-county entity

& SALE at the earliest auction * (" DESTRUCTION due to Public Health / Safety

(™ TRADE-IN for new assets of simllar type for the county - SALE to a government entity / civil or charitable arganization in
- the county at fair market value

Asset List:

Quantity Description Manufacturer ID# County Cc;nwd;trz:;fNA:;?ts

(year, make, model, ?tc.) _q 4 | (serlal; St_erwce tag, ot VIN) Tag# Working)
;.i v ;;} > RIS Working B
S |m Working B

e B E SO ETANNER SO A Working -]
1 |DFLLTOWER-OPTIPLEX 7%0 <7307 [SIOHVRY | |Wering _
1 DELL TOWER - OPTIPLEX 790 4720S  [BICLVRY Working ]
Parties involved:

FROM (Transferor Department); CONSTABLE PCT.3 _ B N )
Transferor - Elected Officlal/Department Head/

Authorized Staff: Contact Person:

THERESA LOCK’, 7 THERESA LOCK -

Print N,azn/ 7/ / Print Name

- /M,._, . R %  F-5-R0/ i?/ 943-1436 -

Sfyndture o Date Phone Number

TO (Transferee Department/Auction/Trade-in/Daonee); AUCTION - -
Transferee - Elected Official/Department Head/

Authorized Staff OR Donee - Representative: (if being

approved for Sale or Trade-in, no signature Is necessary.) Contact PersonﬂECE‘VED

BantName T PrintNam o - _
Print rint e MAR -5 2(}13

Signature Date PhoneNumber 4, TORS OF?\??EXAS

WILLIAMSON COUNTY,

* |f the above asset(s) is (are) listed for sale at auctlon and no bids are made, the Purchasing ISirector may dispose of or donhate this (the‘s-;r
asset(s), A list of the (these) asset(s) to be donated or disposed of will be sent to the Auditor's Office with a date of donatian or disposal.

Forward to County Auditor's Office

This Change Status was approved as agenda Item # in Commissioner's Courton e o

If for Sale, the asset(s) was{were) delivered to warehouseon by . L



FrmAUdASCFO1 revislon 07/2014 Wi"iamson County
Asset Status Change Form

The following asset(s) is(are) considered for: (select one)

TRANSFER bet ween county departments (" DONATION to a non-county entlty
SALE at the earllest auction ® (" DESTRUCTION due to Public Health / Safety
{ (" TRADE-IN for new assets of similar type for the county SALE to a government entity / clvll or charltable organlzation in
the county at fair market value
Asset List:
Quantity Description Manufacturer ID# County C()(U\?(;t"z:;f’\ﬁ:;e“
r, make, model, etc. ial, tag, or VIN i
(year, make, model, etc.} A & (serial, service tag, or VIN) Tag# Working)
1 Dell Lalitude Laptop D630 QD3 |KTYFGL €01938 Waorking
B o A ke e aeidebib 2 ien i IR Warking

M e Working

—

Parties involved:

FROM (Transferor Department): County Court at Law Number One

Transferor - Elected Offlcial/Department Head/

Authorized Staff: Contact Person:
Suzanne Brooks _ Terry Barrlck
Print Nzme / Print Name
/@}'\ ,Qf{)/F)/‘ March 6, 2018 11 (512) 943-1201
Signature Date Phone Number

TO (Transferee Department/Auction/Trade-in/Donee); fv’;JC, TIOM

Transferee - Elected Official/Department Head/
Authorized Staff OR Donee - Representative: (If being

approved for Sale or Trade-in, no signature Is necessary.) Contact Person:
r
- RECEIVED
Print Name Print Name
- _ - f"llt r" 2(“!8
Signature Date Phone Number N

AUDITOR'S OFFICE

*If the above asset(s) Is (are) listed for sale at auction and no blds are madeWH@mkﬁﬁhﬁﬁﬁgwﬂma@%&e of or donate this (these)
asset(s). A list of the (these) asset(s) to be donated or disposed of will be sent to the Auditor's Office with a dafe of donation or disposal,

N Forward to County Auditor's d_ffice

This Change Status was approved as agenda item ff in Commissioner's Court on

If for Sale, the asset(s) was(were) delivered to warehouseon _ by -




Print Form J

FrmAudASCFO1 revision 07/2014 Wi I Iiam son cou nty
Asset Status Change Form

The following asset(s) is(are) considered for: (select one)

(" TRANSFER bet ween county departments (" DONATION to a non-county entity
(¢ SALE at the earliest auction * (" DESTRUCTION due to Public Health / Safety
(" TRADE-IN for new assets of similar type for the county C SALE to a government entity / civil or charitable organization in
the county at fair market value
Asset List:
Quantity Description Manufacturer ID# County C(z\';fo'tr';::;fr\?;;?ts
(year, make, model, etc,) A =~ (serial, service tag, or VIN) Tag# Working)
1 Dell Latitude D830 45412 |7KLD3F1 C01736 Working
1 Dell Latitude D630 196G 120T5H{ Working
1 Microsoft Surface Pro Model 1631 163D ‘/ 010073345353 WC00122  |Working
Parties involved:
FROM (Transferor Department): Technology Services
Transferor - Elected Official/Department Head/
Authovrized Staff: Contact Person:
Tammy McCulley Tammy McCulley
Print Name Print Name
/- - — ~y
:’_/E\Lz} YWYy daN©R O/ o, March 7,2018 1 (512) 9431455
Signature v / Date Phone Number
TO (Transferee Department/Auction/Trade-in/Donee): Auction
Transferee - Elected Official/Department Head/
Authorized Staff OR Donee - Representative: (If being RECEIVED
approved for Sale or Trade-in, no signature is necessary.) Contact Person:
Tony Hill Tony Hill MAR -9 2018
Print Name Print Name
AUDITOR'S OFFICE
Signature Date Phone Number

¥ If the above asset(s) is (are) listed for sale at auction and no bids are made, the Purchasing Director may dispose of or donate this (these)
asset(s). A list of the (these) asset(s) to be donated or disposed of will be sent to the Auditor's Office with a date of donation or disposal.

Forward to County Auditor's Office

This Change Status was approved as agenda item # in Commissioner's Court on

If for Sale, the asset(s) was(were} delivered to warehouse on by




Print Form I

FrmAudASCFO1 revision 07/2014 Williamson county
Asset Status Change Form

The following asset(s) is(are)} considered for: (select one}
" TRANSFER bet ween county departments (" DONATION to a non-county entity
(" DESTRUCTION due to Public Health / Safety

SALE to a government entity / civil or charitable organization in
the county at fair market value

(@ SALE at the earliest auction *
(" TRADE-IN for new assets of similar type for the county

Asset List:
. Description Manufacturer 1D# County ST,
SuRanesy (year, make, model, etc.) (serial, service tag, or VIN) Tag# (e iinggiion=
) ] s etc, A 4 4 ' d Working)
10 OPTIPLEX 7010 Q137 0139 <013b 9n15%,  |CHNXHO2,C5P1402,05Q1402,C5R2102,JWS5H02 |AS TS [ o
’ ] } 7
80177 %0140 R613Y CoiBS ROIAS 013 ZC50YH02,05P2102,C6N2402,0602,02,C5MYHO2
7 T A i T i
2 PRECISION T1700  7-194Y 77253 FTX8DZ1, FTX7DZ1
4
1 LATITUDE E6540 /533K HXHVL72
1 INSPIRON 17R56737 B JLGPRZ1

Parties involved:

FROM (Transferor Department): () ['f S
Transferor - Elected Official/Department Head/
Authorized Staff; Contact Person:
Print Name ’UT\ Print Name
'"\l
Signature “\ Date Phone Number
TO (Transferee Department/AuctIom’TradeinfDo&;ee): AUCTION RECENED
. LI A4 ™1 ™1™
Transferee - Elected Official/Department Head/
Authorized Staff OR Donee - Representative! (If being
approved for Sale or Trade-in, no signature is necessary.) Contact Person: MAR 12 2018
Negcan /wagc\u,ou / TONY HiLL
i me Print Name AUDITORS DFF'CE
/ﬁ WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
- el ]
gnature Date Phone Number

* |f the above asset(s) is (are) listed for sale at auction and no bids are made, the Purchasing Director may dispose of or donate this (these)
asset(s), A list of the (these) asset(s) to be donated or disposed of will be sent to the Auditor's Office with a date of donation or disposal.

Forward to County Auditor's Office

This Change Status was approved as agenda item # In Commissioner's Court on

If for Sale, the asset(s) was(were) delivered to warehouse on by




Page 1 0of 3

Emily Hajda
5/2/12017
Manufacturer ID # Condition of Assets
Description (serial, service tag,| County (working, non-
Quantity {year, make, model, etc.) ‘A:H:‘ or VIN) Tag# working, unk)
B A5 GClKHE |
1 Optiplex 760 Computer D324 GCKHKA1 2620 working
1 Optiplex 780 Computer Skood DB5GDP1 ? working
1 Optiplex 780 Computer <2747 8NDRHK1 2650 working
1 Optiplex 780 Computer < q07 DB8HDP1 3015 working
1 |Optiplex 780 Computer 5959498 DB5JDP1 3018 working
1 Optiplex 780 Computer S DB4HDP1 3019 working
1 Optiplex 780 Computer <{. iy DB6JDP1 3020 working
1 Optiplex 780 Computer SLois DB8FDP1 3021 working
1 Optiplex 780 Computer Stopl DB6HDP1 3022 working
1 |Optiplex 780 Computer SLiviD DB4JDP1 3029 working
, 4% PBEGDP
1 |Optiplex 780 Computer 559%1 DBPGDP1 3035 working
AS 0 P5ES|
1 Optiplex 790 Computer 4 KPR COPSKS1 31767 working
A9 CpNZE LS
1 Optiplex 790 Computer SKOTY. CONZKS1 3177 working
45 Cop PR st
1 Optiplex 790 Computer SRD 11 COPRKS1 3178 working
as O PWES|
1 Optiplex 790 Computer S80K| COPWKS1 3179 working
A5 CpPrTes|
1 |Optiplex 790 Computer Rt 10041 COPTKS1 3180 working
AS agu_x s
1 |Optiplex 790 Computer <EORD CONXKS1 3181 working
A CBPALS |
1 Optiplex 790 Computer SKOCRY COPXKS1 3182 working
ko CpPpKS
1 Optiplex 790 Computer SRO%S COPQKS1 3183 working
, 45 Cp PLLSH
1 Optiplex 790 Computer SCHY COP1LS1 3184 working
Ao (@ PY KS)
1 Optiplex 790 Computer IR0 COPYKS1 3192 working
s cpPVKS)
1 Optiplex 790 Computer & ROKD COPVKS1 3195 working
&S Cgnwoesy
1 |Optiplex 790 Computer IR0k CONWKS1 ? waorking
w = iy pem working
OV EIvVEL
me. pE———— working
""““’mg — MAR ~ % 9018 working
ﬁms — working
FOOTTURS UrrICE

ALL INSIGNIAS HAVE BEEN REMOVED - NOT SUiTABLE FEPREISSVEEXAS




Page 1

Manufacturer ID #

Condition of Assets

Description (serial, service tag,| County (working, non-
Quantity (year, make, model, etc.) /1(:* or VIN) Tag# working, unk)
7
31 [511 fants N
15 V|511.Hints —
y
12+ 1511 ; nts -
41.-1511 ffants -
13 V|Wingbreakers T
20 \ 1511 fants e
15 |S/S Pactical Shirts e
23 {511 Rants —
43 51/; nts -
/|
16 511 ts o —
45 | |piecegiof Duty Gear T
1 amingtor e 179300
~
3 Back-lip UPS -
1 Brothd¥ Intellifax 2920 U61326G1N891166
/
1 Camega tripod
2\ ﬁ/;n w/red dot —
21 é:; printer cartridges ——
1 ~|stapl
18 _|mini (/D' — RECEIVHD
1% émc der batt —
I N
1\ |shak mitror — MAY -5 20[8
6 |Keys@rds . AUDI['CR'S OFI{ICE
- WILLIAMS{IN COUN|Y, TEXAS
2 mice i - R
1 cart .
1 Dell Optiplex 760 Computer 5 3259% | Sertag#S8NCVHK1 [CO#2644
~ S/N 00186 038 232 .
1 |Dell Optiplex 760 Computer S 525 b4 004 CO#2632 5)10 FNDPH KL

ALL INSIGNIAS HAVE BEEN REMOVED - NOT SUITABLE FOR REISSUE




Page 2

Quantity

Description

(vear, make, model, etc.)

4#‘

Manufacturer ID #
(serial, service tag,
or VIN)

County
Tag#

Condition of Assets
(working, non-
working, unk)

1

Y3870

Dell XP Professional Latitude D620 Laptop Computer

CO#1429

dbetinib-Oopkingstation

Ser tag# BYS1QC1

ARGEC-Ld k-0 bV

=

LEIVE

MAR

= 5 201

AULATY
WILLIAMSOI

RS OFFI
1 COUN

"
TEXAS

ALL INSIGNIAS HAVE BEEN REMOVED - NOT SUITABLE FOR REISSUE




FrMAUdASCFO1 revislon 8/24/09 Wi I I i amson c ou nty PrintForm |
Asset Status Change Form
The following asset(s) is(are) considered for: (select one)
(" TRANSFER bet ween county departments (~ TRADE-IN for new assets of similar type for the county - DESTRUCTION due to
(& SALE at the earliest auction * (" DONATION to a non-county entity Public Health / Safety
Asset List:
Quantity Description Manufacturer ID# County C()(nwd;tril::; f,\f‘ :rs:.ats
(year, make, model, etc.) (serial, service tag, or VIN) Tag# Working)
Single Site Analog 800 5 Channel Quantar setup with Cabling  |See Attached on spreadsheet Working
& UPS
Parties involved: N
FROM (Transferor Department): Williamson County Wireless Communications B
Transferor - Elected Official/Department Head/
Authorized Staff: Contact Person:
Catherine L. Roberts //’\\ s Catherine L. Roberts BEOEIVE
= LI = ==y ===y [y Wy -y
Pri ame / Print Name
L %t / 4-7-2018
S r A 2 Apul-262613 +1(512) 943-3575 iR ——g—o04a
Signature Date Phone Number ' i
ALDITOR'S CFFICE
- WILLIAMSON CQUNTY, TEXAS
TO (Transferee Department/Auction/Trade-in/Donee): W CTcoww

Transferee - Elected Official/Department Head/
Authorized Staff OR Donee - Representative: (If belng
approved for Sale or Trade-in, no signature is necessary.) Contact Person:;

—lone

ol

Print Name Print Name {

Signature Date Phone Number

If the above asset(s) is (are) listed for sale at auction and no bids are made, the Purchasing Director may dispose of or donate this (these)
asset(s). A list of the (these) asset(s) to be donated or disposed of will be sent to the Auditor's Office with a date of donation or disposal.

Forward to County Auditor's Office

This Change Status was approved as agenda item # in Commissioner's Court on

If for Sale, the asset(s) was(were) delivered to warehouse on by




C.W.l.C.S.

Site | Make | Description | Serial Number | Model Number
Cedar Park Site  Quantar Channel 5 225CAX0326 T5365A
Cedar Park Site ‘Quantar Channel 6 225CAX0327 IT6365A
Cedar Park Site Quantar Channel 7 225CAX0328 |T5365A
Cedar Park Site Quantar Channel 8 225CAX0329 T5365A
Cedar Park Site Quantar Channel 9 225CAX0330 {T5365A
Cedar Park Site |Quantar Channel 10 225CAX0331 ‘T5365A
Cedar Park Site | Quantar Channel 11 225CAX0332 :T5365A
Cedar Park Site |Quantar Channel 12 225CAX0333 T5365A
Cedar Park Site Quantar |Channel 13 225CAX0334 T5365A
Cedar Park Site  Quantar |Channel 14 225CAX0335 T5365A
Cedar Park Site Quantar \Channel 15 225CAX0336 | T5365A
Cedar Park Site Quantar Channel 1 225CAX0337 T5365A
Cedar Park Site  Quantar Channel 2 225CAX0338 | T5365A
Cedar Park Site 'Quantar Channel 3 225CAX0339 | T6365A
Cedar Park Site Quantar Channel 4 :225CAX0340 ‘T5365A

Remote Site Controller (Wilco |

Cedar Park Site |Remote Site Controlier Sys) 277CAZ0006 'T5293A
Cedar Park Site Central Site Controller Central Site Controller (CP Sys) ? ?
Cedar Park Site  Celwave Combiner 2 113900-002 |W1JD861-10571F
Cedar Park Site Celwave |Combiner 1 ;113200-001 |W1JD861-10571F
Cedar Park Site MFTS \[EFRATOM GPS 00510633 IMFTS
Cedar Park Site Best Power UPS UPS System CP-CWICS UPS [Unity I
Cedar Park Site  Back-up System iBest Power UPS {CP-CPPD UPS  FE18KVA
Cedar Park Site  Back-up System ‘Channel 1 Quantar i2256CAV0476 I TE365A
Cedar Park Site Back-up System ‘Channel 2 Quantar 225CAV0477 T5365A
Cedar Park Site  Back-up System 'Channel 3 Quantar 225CAV0478 | T5365A
Cedar Park Site Back-up System |Channel 4 Quantar 225CAV0479 I T5365A
Cedar Park Site  Back-up System |Channe| 5 Quantar 1225CAV0480 | T5365A
Cedar Park Site  Back-up System |Celwave Combiner 108150-001 'W1JD860-5S
Cedar Park Site ' MOSCAD Shelf (CP SYS)  |RTUs ? 2
Cedar Park Site  MOSCAD Shelf (Wilco SYS) RTUs ? {?
Liberty Hill Site  Remote Site Controller Remote Site Controller 1277CAZ0007 'T5293A
Liberty Hill Site  -Best Power UPS \FE Series {FE18K04202 FE18KVA
Liberty Hill Site  Celwave Combiner 1 - 113802-001 W1J0861-10571F
Liberty Hill Site  Celwave Combiner 2 £113902-002 W1J0861-10571F
Liberty Hill Site  MFTS EFRATOM GPS 100510632 MFTS
Liberty Hill Site  Quantar Channel 1 225CAZ0031 T5365A
Liberty Hill Site Quantar |Channel 2 225CAZ0032 T5365A
Liberty Hill Site | Quantar Channel 3 i225CAZ0033 T5365A
Liberty Hill Site ' Quantar |Channel 4 225CAZ0034 T5365A
Liberty Hill Site  Quantar Channel 5 225CAZ0035 | TE365A
Liberty Hill Site  Quantar Channel 6 ‘225CAZ0036 I T5365A
Liberty Hill Site | Quantar Channel 7 1225CAZ0037 ‘T5365A
Liberty Hill Site | Quantar Channel 8 |225CAZ0038 T5365A
Liberty Hill Site  Quantar Channel 9 1225CAZ0039 T5365A
Liberty Hill Site  Quantar Channel 10 1225CAZ0040 T5365A
Liberty Hill Site  Quantar Channel 11 225CAZ0041 T5365A
Liberty Hill Site 'Quantar Channel 12 225CAZ0042 | T5365A
Liberty Hill Site  Quantar Channel 13 1225CAZ0043 | TE365A
Liberty Hill Site  Quantar Channel 14 1225CAZ0044 T5365A
Liberty Hill Siﬁ f:“ggi[m kk," (= Channel 15 1225CAZ0045 | T5385A
Liberty Hill Site” ~"Orga Aviafion Lighting Tower Light Controller 'A0137 CIP200,8
Liberty Hill Site  'MOSCAD Shelf RTUs {? ?
Prime Site . Central Site, Controller 'Central Site Controller B 277TCAZ0003 ‘T5272A

WA — 3 ZU10

L

etal

SR

WILLIANM S N COUNT

Page 1



C.W.I.C.S.

Site | Make | Description | Serial Number | Model Number
Prime Site Central Site Controller Central Site Controller A 277CAZ0002 |T5272A
Prime Site Quantar ‘Channel 1 255CAX0296 T5365A
Prime Site Quantar iChannel 2 255CAX0297 T536G5A
Prime Site Quantar 'Channel 3 255CAX0298 T5365A
Prime Site Quantar ‘Channel 4 2556CAX0299 |T5365A
Prime Site Quantar I'Channel 5 1255CAX0300 T5365A
Prime Site Quantar ‘Channel 8 1255CAX0301 . T5365A
Prime Site Quantar Channel 7 :255CAX0302 T5365A
Prime Site ‘Quantar |Channel 8 i255CAX0304 T5365A
Prime Site ‘{Quantar Channel 9 255CAX0305 | T5365A
Prime Site Quantar Channel 10 255CAX0306  T5365A
Prime Site -Quantar Channel 11 1255CAX0307 T5365A
Prime Site ‘Quantar Channel 12 255CAX0308 T5365A
Prime Site Quantar [Channel 13 1255CAX0309 T5365A
Prime Site :Quantar |Channel 14 i255CAX0303 | T5365A
Prime Site Quantar Channel 15 1255CAX0310 | T5365A
Prime Site Remote Site Controller Remote Site Controller ‘277CAZ0004 IT5283A
Prime Site |Vega Switch 5108 |225-M
Prime Site : T-Bar Switch 04032B |Series 5800
Prime Site Upper iUniversal Simulcast Interface 277CAX0073 IT5180A
Prime Site Lower ‘Universal Simulcast Interface 277CAX0072 T5180A
Prime Site ‘DigiTac Comparator DTAC 1 {0000CFM1 ‘Q2980A
Prime Site ‘DigiTac Comparator DTAC 2 0000CB9G |Q2980A
Prime Site DigiTac Comparator 'DTAC 3 0000CB9! 'Q2980A
Prime Site :DigiTac Comparator |[DTAC 4 '0000CBDT Q2980A
Prime Site IDigiTac Comparator IDTAC 5 |0000CDTG Q2980A
Prime Site DigiTac Comparator DTAC 6 |{0000CATS Q2980A
Prime Site DigiTac Comparater DTAC 7 OCOOCATY | Q2980A
Prime Site |DigiTac Comparator DTAC 8 0000CAT1 |Q2980A
Prime Site DigiTac Comparator DTAC 9 {0000CAT3 /Q2980A
Prime Site |DigiTac Comparator DTAC 10 |0000CATS Q2980A
Prime Site DigiTac Comparator \DTAC 11 [0000CDV2 Q2980A
Prime Site |DigiTac Comparator |DTAC 12 10000CDTL Q2980A
Prime Site 'DigiTac Comparator 'DTAC 13 0000CDVX Q2980A
Prime Site :DigiTac Comparator IDTAC 14 0000CDVV |02980A
Prime Site IDigiTac Comparator IDTAC 15 0000CDVT |Q2980A
Prime Site iEmbassy MOSCAD |2‘[4SWU06’13 |F6973A
Prime Site Embassy CIU clu1
Prime Site ‘Embassy CIU clu2
Prime Site Embassy Switch EMBASSY 1
Prime Site MOSCAD Shelf RTUs | 7
Prime Site :Orga Aviation Lighting ‘Tower Light Controller [? |?
Thrall Site _ /Remote Site Controller {Remote Site Controller [277CAZ0005 fT5293A
Thrall Site Celwave Combiner 1 (113901-002 WIJ0861-10S71F
Thrall Site Celwave ICombiner 2 1113901-001 WIJOBB1-10871F
Thrall Site MFTS |[EFRATOM GPS 00510634 MFTS
Thrall Site Orga Aviation Lighting ‘Tower Light Controller |A0237 ICIP200
Thrall Site Quantar Channel 1 225CAX0311 'T5365A
Thrall Site Quantar Channel 2 225CAX0312 T5365A
Thrall Site Quantar Channel 3 225CAX0313  T5365A
Thrall Site _ Quantar _ - [Channel 4 225CAX0314 i T5365A
Thrall site [~ = (Qarity/ T 1) ‘Channel 5 225CAX0315 ' T5365A
Thrall Site Quantar {Channel 6 |225CAX0316 ' T5365A
Thrall Site ;Quantar {Channel 7 |225CAX0317 T5365A
Thrall Site LAR Quantarijia |Channel 8 |225CAX0318 T5365A

AL HHCE
WILLIAW UNTY, TEXAS Page 2




C.W.LC.S.

Site | Make | Description | Serial Number | Model Number
Thrall Site [Quantar ‘Channel 9 225CAX0319 | T5365A
Thrall Site ‘Quantar Channel 10 |225CAX0320 |T5365A
Thrall Site Quantar Channel 11 1225CAX0321  [T5365A
Thrall Site Quantar Channel 12 [225CAX0322 T5365A
Thrall Site Quantar Channel 13 i225CAX0323 T5365A
Thrall Site Quantar Channel 14 1225CAX0324 | TS365A
Thrall Site Quantar ‘Channel 15 1225CAX0325 T5365A
Thrall Site ‘Best Power UPS IFE Series (UPS Thrall |FE Series
RECEIVED
MAR -9 2018

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

AUDITOR'S OFFICE

Page 3



Vehicle Status Change

Reason for Status Change REACHED OPERATIONAL LIFE EXPECTANCY: see comments
Department 210 - Unified Road Systems

County VIN/Serial Number 1C93432215S770120

Equipment/Door Number UF0517

License Plate 9065094

Year 2005

Make CTS

Model HRD32 End Dump Trailer

Comments Mileage-206,238 Has reached life expectancy.

Elected Official/Department Head/Authorized o Jeff Ivey 2/27/2018 3:21 PM

Staff Digital Signature

Department Transfer
Receiving Department Signature X

Budget Office Signature Acknowledgement X

To be completed by Fleet Services Manager

Method of Status change: This vehicle is to be Sale at the earliest auction
considered for: (select one)
Authorized Fleet Staff Digital Signature « Kevin Teller 2/26/2018 3:03 PM

To be completed by HR - Signature acknowledges that there all paperwork has been

received and there are no pending litigations
Authorizing HR Employee Digital Signature «” Heather Kirkwood 3/7/2018 10:44 AM

To be completed by Auditor's Office

Electronic Signature indicates the Vehicle Status Change has been reviewed and approved.

Title Approved for (Audit) No change needed; current title is still valid

Auditor's Authorized Employee Digital Signature o Angela Schmidt 3/7/2018 3:41 PM

To be completed by Purchasing Department
Purchasing Department Signature o Jayme Jasso 3/13/2018 9:16 AM

Acknowledgement

Human Resources

Created by Williamson County Technology Services



FrmAudASCFO1 revislon 07/2014

Williamson County T
Asset Status Change Form

The following asset(s) is(are) considered for: (select one)

(" TRANSFER bet ween county departments (" DONATION to a non-county entity
(® SALE at the eatrliest auction * (" DESTRUCTION due to Public Health / Safety
" TRADE-IN for new assets of similar type for the county c SALE to a government entity / clvil or charltable organization In
- the county at fair market value
Asset List:
Quantity Description Manufacturer ID# County Cczw(i:i':::;f'\:\:rs:ts
B (year, .m'a_ke, model, etc.) A - < (serial, service tag, or VIN) Tag# Working)
| Optiplex 7090 Y LT R, D i
s Dell Optiplex S691L K925, 5e927 3DG51R, IDBYTRY, DBETRY, IDTSIRY, Working ‘E!“
5192 4 5123, 54822 ~ [sosetwt, 3050t Worlng [-]
1 Panasonlc CF-52 R P01786, AB34567890ATSA02285 €202771 Working E]

Parties involved:

FROM (Transferor Department): Office of Emergency Management

Transferor - Elected Official/Department Head/

Authorized Staff: Contact Person:
Jarred Thomas M_ic_h_ael Shoe |
PrintName _ .—— o Print Name
J _ _ - 5128648267
Sigriature Date Phone Number N

RECEIVED

TO (Transferee Department/Auction/Trade-in/Donee): A ) o0 oJ
Transferee - Elected Official/Department Head/

Authorized Staff OR Donee - Representative: (If being MAR 1
approved for Sale or Trade-in, no signature is necessary.) Contact Person: 3 208

_AUDITOR'S OFFICE—————————
Print Name Print Name WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

Signature Date Phone Number

“If the above asset(s) is'(are) listed for sale at auction and no bids are made, the Purchasing Director may dispgé of or donate this (these) |
asset(s). A list of the (these) asset(s) to be donated or disposed of will be sent to the Auditor's Office with a date of donation or disposal,

Forward to County Auditor's Office

This Change Status was approved as agenda item # In Commissioner's Court on .

If for Sale, the asset(s) was(were) dellvered to warehouse on by o




Print Form |

FrmAudASCFO1 revision 07/2014 Wi I I i a m so n co u nty
Asset Status Change Form

[The following asset(s) is(are) considered for: (select one)

(" TRANSFER bet ween county departments (" DONATION to a non-county entity
(& SALE at the earliest auction * ¢ DESTRUCTION due to Public Health / Safety
" TRADE-IN for new assets of similar type for the county c SALE to a government entity / civil or charitable organization in
the county at fair market value
Asset List:
Quantity Description Manufacturer ID# County Co(nwdc;:fi:gof'j\;;?ts
(year, make, model, etc.) A F: (serial, service tag, or VIN) Tag# Working)

(i e AN R =
1 OPTIPLEX 780 S 3 |scvaHQl

4, ;-z.«'. ﬂtfm 9013
3 OPTIPLEX 740 6152061, 4QK2H)1, DM4MTH1

A5 )

_Ijaﬁz;ze!

Parties involved:

FROM (Transferor Department): MAINTENANCE/FACILITIES

Transferor - Elected Official/Department Head/

Authorized Staff: Contact Person:

Todd lonboaden Todd lnboden

Print Nagof | ' Print Name

i} q,L{ — WLLL N 512- 4B U ol O

Signature ' v Date Phone Number

TO (Transferee Department/Auction/Trade-in/Donee): AUCTION AN/ onN

. T LAt ¥ [ = =

Transferee - Elected Official/Department Head/

Authorized Staff OR Donee - Representative: (If being

approved for Sale or Trade-in, no signature is necessary.) Contact Person: MAR 13 2018

TONY HILL or

: : AUDTTORS FFIC

Print Name Print Name WILLIAMSON GOUNTY, TEXAS

Signature Date Phone Number

* |f the above asset(s) is (are) listed for sale at auction and no bids are made, the Purchasing Director may dispose of or donate this (these)
asset(s). A list of the (these) asset(s) to be donated or disposed of will be sent to the Auditor's Office with a date of donation or disposal.

Forward to County Auditor's Office

This Change Status was approved as agenda item # in Commissioner's Court on

If for Sale, the asset(s) was(were) delivered to warehouse on by



s ;

(;?Wl DELL PRECISION T3600-ST#OPWHHX1 (ALZEADY PeT)zeD)
42)6| DELL OPTIPLEX GX520-ST#BDC1K91 (ALEeAvy RemZeD)
Gl ek S BRI T 200 PN TER OO DN S S G
b4044  DELL OPTIPLEX 390-#74QC8V1

43883 DELL PRECISION T1 65d=#§X.)(58V1

£5)1Y DELL OPTIPLEX 790-#5KWFXV1 (AL 6oy Zemigen)

54g72( DELL PRECISION T1 5oo-f;q69NNM1

5tL25 DELL PRECISION T1600-#HL101R1

$t964 DELL PRECISION T3500-#70NCJQ1

L(§8L DELL OPTIPLEX 7010-#DV5P8Y1

45131 DELL OPTIPLEX 790-#9B1CPW1

57532 PANASONIC CF-31 TOUGHBOOK-#1KTYA27197 (A lravY RENLED)

e MONITOR-AND-DOCI WITH-STAND
e MONEORE )
7963 DELL LATITUDE E6530-#5FHDTY 1~

e BO X OF MiSC. CABLESY
;

e PEEDEIC TRAY NP 20TS

£799] DELL LATITUDE E6530-#FLTOLX1"

i OV EO-ORRDS

NG ROSOP T PECRNEN20 00

= SOUNDERARD RECEIVED
MAR 13 2018

AUDITOR'S OFFICE
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS



16 - DELL LATITUDE E5530 - #JJYYKX1, #522YKX1, #FW1YKX1,
#1B2YKXA1, #F22YKX1, #D31YKX1, #3X1YKX1, #6Q2YKX1, #381YKX1,
#JIH2YKX1, #5P1YKX1, #591YKX1, #9JYYKX1, #HH1YKX1, #3WOYKX1,

#J12YKX1

19 - HP 620 LAPTOP - #5CG10607RQ, #5CG10607WF, #5CG10607WB,
#5CG10607TQ, #5CG10607RP, #5CG10607TO, #5CG10607X8,
#5CG10607TG, #5CG10607SK, #5CG10607SL, #5CG10607QH,
5CG10607SD, #5CG10607R7, #5CG10607X6, #5CG10607SZ,
#5CG10607SJ, #5CG10607VW, #5CG10607TS, #5CG10607T8

A A< DeLL Uerm)bg E553D ¢

L5490l 65913
6549)7 65900
6587 65916
65905 6599
L5892 L5932
(5 888 (5&17
65910 (5409
LS8TY 65903

a%s Heb2o LaPror:
ALL DA

RECEIVED

MAR 13 2m8

AUDITOR'S OFFICE
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 16.
Meeting Date: 03/20/2018

Property Tax Collections - February 2018

Submitted For: Larry Gaddes

Submitted By: Cathy Atkinson, County Tax Assessor Collector

Department: County Tax Assessor Collector

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving property tax collections for the month of February 2018
for the Williamson County Tax Assessor/Collector.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [ Acct No. [ Description (| Amount |

Attachments
020118-022818 GWI-REM
020118-022818 GWI-RFM Graph

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Rebecca Clemons 03/14/2018 09:36 AM
Form Started By: Cathy Atkinson Started On: 03/13/2018 04:09 PM

Final Approval Date: 03/14/2018



YEAR TO DATE - COLLECTION REPORT

Williamson County - GWI/RFM Property Taxes

February 28, 2018

YTD
Percent
. YID  Collected
Williamson YTD  Percent w/P&I&
County Current Tax Penalty & Interest Uncollected Percent Collected Prior
General Fund Tax Roll Adjustments Adjusted Tax Roll Collected Collected Variance Balance YTD Collected  Collected w/P &I Years
2017 $244,690,088.70 $221,872.31 $244,911,961.01 $3,054,878.62 $150,333.42 ($41,578.25) $6,307,472.40 $238,604,488.61  97.42% 97.49% 98.01%
2016 & Prior $1,986,312.80 ($108,552.61) $1,877,760.19 $34,459.78 $11,444.70 ($0.27) $1,554,126.25 $323,633.94 17.24% 23.21%
Rollbacks $288,563.47 $597,157.70 $885,721.17 $23,197.33 $1,591.90 $0.00 $44,841.97 $840,879.20  94.94% 95.12%
Total All $246,964,964.97 $710,477.40 $247,675,442.37 $3,112,535.73 $163,370.02 ($41,578.52) $7,906,440.62  $239,769,001.75  96.81% 96.91%
YTD
Percent
YTD Collected
. YTD Percent w/P&I&
Williamson Current Tax Penalty & Interest Uncollected Percent Collected Prior
County RFM Tax Roll Adjustments Adjusted Tax Roll Collected Collected Variance Balance YTD Collected  Collected w/P &I Years
2017 $22,761,673.50 $24,038.36 $22,785,711.86 $285,307.52 $14,006.33 ($3,898.59) $574,765.18 $22,210,946.68  97.48% 97.54% 98.04%
2016 & Prior $168,664.29 ($8,862.73) $159,801.56 $3,125.71 $996.95 (50.02) $129,534.08 $30,267.48  18.94% 25.24%
Rollbacks $25,120.98 $52,708.89 $77,829.87 $2,085.69 $143.11 $0.00 $3,878.41 $73,951.46  95.02% 95.20%
Total All $22,955,458.77 $67,884.52 $23,023,343.29 $290,518.92 $15,146.39 ($3,898.61) $708,177.67 $22,315,165.62  96.92% 97.03%
2017 COMBINED MONTHLY BREAKDOWN
Oct-17 $269,920,423.74 $553,492.70 $270,473,916.44 $9,831,927.33 $37,739.92 $564.42  $260,641,424.69 $9,832,491.75
Nov-17 $270,473,916.44 $412,042.93 $270,885,959.37  $11,909,015.73 $18,907.00 $570.67  $249,143,881.22 $21,742,078.15
Dec-17 $270,885,959.37 ($14,649.56) $270,871,309.81 $151,714,891.47 $21,384.35 $2,564.36 $97,411,775.83 $173,459,533.98
Jan-18 $270,871,309.81 ($124,645.58) $270,746,664.23  $85,267,049.60 $31,771.61 $6.27 $12,020,074.38 $258,726,589.85
Feb-18 $270,746,664.23 ($47,878.57)  $270,698,785.66 $3,403,054.65 $178,516.41 ($45,477.13) $8,614,618.29 $262,084,167.37
3/13/2018 YTD Monthly Rpt 3:34 PM



Year to Date Collection Report
October 1 - February 28, 2018

YTD Collected m YTD Uncollected

GWI

97.42%

2.58%

Percent of Roll Collected Comparison
February 2014-2018

GWI
100%

80%
60%
40%

20%

0%

M2013 w2014 2015 #2016 m2017
Tax Year

Year to Date Collection Report
October 1 - February 28, 2018

YTD Collected m YTD Uncollected

RFM

97.48%

2.52%

Percent of Roll Collected Comparison
February 2014-2018

RFM
100%

80%
60%
40%

20%

0%

2013 2014 w2015 #2016 #2017
Tax Year



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 17.
Meeting Date: 03/20/2018

Property Tax Refunds - Over 2500 - February 2018

Submitted For: Larry Gaddes

Submitted By: Cathy Atkinson, County Tax Assessor Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving property tax refunds over $2,500.00 for the month of
February 2018 for the Williamson County Tax Assessor/Collector.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [ Acct No. [ Description (| Amount

Attachments
020118-022818 Refunds over 2500

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Rebecca Clemons 03/14/2018 09:36 AM
Form Started By: Cathy Atkinson Started On: 03/13/2018 04:16 PM

Final Approval Date: 03/14/2018



Date: March 13, 2018 Wi lélbllfl\lb{]l‘é ON

1848

To: Members of the Commissioners Court
Larry Gaddes PCAC, CTA
From: Larry Gaddes PCAC, CTA Tex Assesser/Callector

Subject: Property Tax Refunds

In accordance with Section 31.11 of the Property Tax Code, the court needs
to approve all refunds in excess of $2,500.00. We are presenting the
attached list which includes these property tax refunds for your approval.

Please contact me at (512) 943-1954, if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Main Office and Mailing Address: Annex Locations:

904 South Main Street 1801 E. Old Settler’s Blvd., Ste 115 350 Discovery Blvd., Ste. 101 =~ 412 Vance St., Ste. 1
Georgetown, Texas 78626 Round Rock, Texas 78664 Cedar Park, Texas 78613 Taylor, Texas 76574
Motor Vehicle Telephone: 512.943.1602 Telephone: 512.244.8644 Telephone: 512.260.4290 Telephone: 512.352.4140

Property Tax Telephone: 512.943.1603
www.wilco.org/tax




3:54 PM
03/13/18
Accrual Basis

Property Tax

Account QuickReport
As of February 28, 2018

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Refunds Payable - Taxpayers
Check 07/07/2017 63127 AVERY'S LAWN CARE & LANDSCAPING, LLC P481290 - Overpayment -2,869.35
Check 07/07/2017 63129 CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES, LLC R363381 - Overpayment -4,274.30
Check 02/09/2018 64797 RUSTY PURSER R403196 - Double payment -6,905.38
Check 02/13/2018 64808 LOWE'S Multiple Accounts - Overpayments -64,564.09
Check 02/13/2018 64810 JOHN OR TERRY J CARRILLO R042741 - Overpayment -5,198.89
Check 02/13/2018 64817 MORSCO INC Multiple Accounts - Double payments -24,030.30
Check 02/13/2018 64818 HCA MANAGEMENT SERVICES Multiple Accounts - Double payments -22,888.52
Check 02/13/2018 64837 WELLS FARGO HOME MORTGAGE Multiple Accounts - Overpayments -10,704.55
Check 02/13/2018 64823 CORELOGIC INC Multiple Accounts - Overpayments -50,618.62
Check 02/13/2018 64840 SUZANNE M OR STANLEY | PILGRIM R458877 - Double payment -2,848.15
Check 02/13/2018 64833 CASEY FAMILY INVESTMENTS LLC R047461 - Escrow Refund -4,135.08
Check 02/13/2018 64827 SHORT STOP R031944 - Overpayment -3,818.91
Check 02/13/2018 64828 JOAN OR EDGAR L SMITH R082577 - Overpayment -10,000.00
Check 02/13/2018 64829 GIDDENS DEVELOPMENT INC Multiple Accounts - Double payments -2,750.50
Check 02/16/2018 64849 CATHERINE POLLARD R477220 - Double payment -7,499.33
Check 02/21/2018 65106 SAURABH OR NIPA S DESAI R411687 - Overpayment -9,000.00
Check 02/21/2018 65107 JAYANTHI VENUGOPAL OR CHANDRAKANTH RANGA R529548 - Overpayment -7,500.00
Check 02/21/2018 65108 VENKATA K AKKINA R533406 - Overpayment -10,000.00
Check 02/21/2018 65113 BB & T MORTGAGE R401904 - Double payment -11,545.97
Check 02/21/2018 65118 DAVID JAMES & MAJDA PARKER R022080 - Double payment -6,298.87
Check 02/21/2018 65122 COLLEEN HULLINGER R327236 - Double payment -3,964.82
Check 02/21/2018 65125 CRAIG FONTAINE R411280 - Double payment -16,003.43
Check 02/21/2018 65127 ANDREW MARTENS R462060 - Overpayment -3,081.82
Check 02/21/2018 65131 PAULA J COCKRUM R317219 - Double payment -5,548.19
Check 02/21/2018 65133 JANELLE BENEFIELD R032228 - Double payment -3,573.03
Check 02/21/2018 65138 NIMA ZAVAREH P470640 - Double payment -4,558.53
Check 02/21/2018 65111 CIMARRON HILLS DEVELOPMENT, LLC R518047 - Double payment -3,131.30
Check 02/21/2018 65151 DR HORTON Multiple Accounts - Overpayments -18,430.33
Check 02/21/2018 65168 DREAM FINDERS HOMES LLC Multiple Accounts - Double payments -15,703.75
Check 02/21/2018 65157 M/l HOMES OF AUSTIN LLC Multiple Accounts - Overpayments -6,825.45
Check 02/22/2018 65178 HIGHLAND HOMES AUSTIN LLC Multiple Accounts - Double payments -10,401.27
Check 02/22/2018 65179 CENTURY COMMUNITIES, INC Multiple Accounts - Double payments -85,222.39

Page 1 of 3



3:54 PM
03/13/18
Accrual Basis

Property Tax

Account QuickReport
As of February 28, 2018
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Check 02/22/2018 65184 MULTI-FINANCIAL SERVICE CO INC R417226 - Overpayment -6,661.58
Check 02/22/2018 65191 RIVERY PARTNERS LTD Multiple Accounts - Double payments -11,036.77
Check 02/22/2018 65195 AUSTIN SONICS LTD R427525 - Overpayment -3,331.30
Check 02/22/2018 65208 BAZIL IQBAL FARID R390107 - Overpayment -3,000.00
Check 02/22/2018 65219 PULTE GROUP Multiple Accounts - Double payments -16,777.48
Check 02/22/2018 65220 CHESMAR HOMES AUSTIN, LTD Multiple Accounts - Double payments -5,979.74
Check 02/22/2018 65222 FREDDIE OR RHONDA MCFARLAND R413568 - Double payment -4,811.68
Check 02/22/2018 65224 JEFFREY GILBERT R364735 - Double payment -4,689.99
Check 02/22/2018 65227 ROGER DE ROECK R542341 - Double payment -4,664.89
Check 02/22/2018 65230 ACCRATE INC Multiple Accounts - Overpayments -4,954.75
Check 02/22/2018 65187 PALMERA RIDGE DEVELOPMENT INC R031617 - Overpayment -3,659.94
Check 02/27/2018 65268 BRAZOS DE SANTOS PARTNERS LTD Multiple Accounts - Overpayments -2,513.07
Check 02/27/2018 65269 ALBERTSONS SAFEWAY Multiple Accounts - Double payments -184,598.04
Check 02/27/2018 65270 CALATLANTIC HOMES OF TEXAS, INC Multiple Accounts - Double payments -29,199.03
Check 02/27/2018 65277 DREES HOMES Multiple Accounts - Double payments -11,879.43
Check 02/27/2018 65278 SITTTERLE HOMES AUSTIN LLC Multiple Accounts - Overpayments -4,093.88
Check 02/27/2018 65280 JAMES E HOLMES REVOCABLE TRUST R038615 - Overpayment -3,496.43
Check 02/27/2018 65284 CALATLANTIC HOMES OF TEXAS, INC Multiple Accounts - Double payments -14,522.28
Check 02/27/2018 65287 SITTERLE HOMES - AUSTIN, LLC Mulitple Accounts - Double payments -3,782.36
Check 02/27/2018 65288 SITTERLE HOMES - AUSTIN, LLC Mulitple Accounts - Double payments -17,838.43
Check 02/27/2018 65292 HOLT TEXAS LTD Multiple Accounts - Double payments -6,589.12
Check 02/27/2018 65296 SAAT ENTERPRISES LLC R498838 - Overpayment -20,304.46
Check 02/27/2018 65240 JOANNE SOTELO OR RAFAEL E GONZALEZ R414466 - Double payment -2,917.62
Check 02/27/2018 65242 PDQ SOUTHERN TEXAS HOLDINGS LLC R534936 - Double payment -22,497.16
Check 02/27/2018 65244 KB HOME Multiple Accounts - Double payments -5,889.07
Check 02/27/2018 65245 STORAGE TOWN USA R431086 - Overpayment -5,284.15
Check 02/27/2018 65246 TAYLOR MORRISON OF TEXAS, INC Multiple Acccounts - Overpayments -9,667.01
Check 02/27/2018 65251 BUTTROSS GROUP I Multiple Accounts - Overpayments -6,522.97
Check 02/27/2018 65253 PAUL E JOHNSON Multiple Accounts - Double payments -3,049.06
Check 02/27/2018 65256 CENTURY COMMUNITIES, INC Multiple Accounts - Overpayments -23,088.88
Check 02/27/2018 65258 CINDY LOCK R316077 - Overpayment -3,639.24
Check 02/27/2018 65259 SCOTT FELDER HOMES LLC Multiple Accounts - Overpayments -15,829.86
Check 02/27/2018 65261 PULTE GROUP Multiple Accounts - Double payments -149,595.59

Page 2 of 3



3:54 PM
03/13/18
Accrual Basis

Property Tax

Account QuickReport
As of February 28, 2018
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Check 02/27/2018 65236 DWAYNE STEVENSON R013204 - Double payments -4,989.68
Check 02/27/2018 65237 CORELOGIC R091589 - Overpayment -4,539.54
Check 02/27/2018 65235 NISHANT PANCHAL R524912 - Overpayment -7,200.00
Check 02/27/2018 65264 TERESA SEDWICK R442339 - Overpayment -2,500.00
Total Refunds Payable - Taxpayers -1,079,489.60

TOTAL

-1,079,489.60

Page 3 of 3



Commissioners Court - Regular Session
Meeting Date: 03/20/2018

Justice of the Peace 4 FEB 2018 Monthly Report
Submitted By: Veronica Bolander, J.P. Pct. #4
Department: J.P. Pct. #4

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve Justice of the Peace, Pct. 4, February 2018
Monthly Report in compliance with Code of Crim. Proc. § 103.005.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount

Attachments
JP4 EOM FEB 2018

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Rebecca Clemons 03/14/2018 09:36 AM
Form Started By: Veronica Bolander Started On: 03/09/2018 04:33 PM

Final Approval Date: 03/14/2018



IN COMPLIANCE WITH ARTICLE 103
CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared
Judy Schier Hobbs, Justice of the Peace, Precinct 4, Williamson County, who,
on her oath, stated that the attached report of money collected is a true and
correct report for the month of February 2018.

A

J SCHAER HOBBS
J CE OF THE PEACE
PRECINCT FOUR

On this 8" day of March 2018, to certify which witness my hand and
seal of office. e —————
#lfs.  VERONICA BOLANDER

p Lot MyNotary ID # 2676312
X , v Expires October7, 2019




211 W. 6th St. Payment Register: Summary Section

P.O. Box 588 Williamson County Justice of the Peace, Pct. 4 Date Printed: 3/8/2018
Taylor, Texas 76574 By Date 02/01/2018-02/28/2018 Time Printed: 4:11:56PM
FEE CODE FEE DESC ITEMS TOT PAID TOT MONEY CASH CHECKS MO HB2398 CcC JT CSR OTHER GL CODE ]
ABSTRACT ABSTRACT OF JUDGMENT 2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804
COPIES COPIES 2 43.90 43.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 43.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804
COUNTER COUNTER-CLAIM FILING FEE 1 25.00 25.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804
DCERT DEATH CERTIFICATE COPIES 3 60.00 60.00 0.00 40.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804
EVICTION EVICTION FILING FEE 52 1,300.00 1,300.00 125.00 675.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804
INDIGENT CIVIL INDIGENT FEE 134 804.00 804.00 30.00 630.00 0.00 0.00 144.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0399-0000-208822
SERVE 4 CONSTABLE PRECINCT 4 SEF 74 5,180.00 5,180.00 350.00 2,940.00 0.00 0.00 1,890.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341904
SMALLCLAM SMALL CLAIMS FILING FEE 3 75.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804
WRIT POSS  WRIT OF POSSESSION 10 50.00 50.00 10.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804
WSERVE4  CONSTABLE PRECINCT 4 - W 10 1,500.00 1,.500.00 300.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341904

*** The Following Fees Do Not Match Any Of The Column Definitions, Therefore Are Included In The ""All Other" Column***

[ FEE CODE FEE DESC ITEMS  TOT PAID TOT MONEY CASH CHECKS MO HB2398 CC__ JAIL TIME CSR___ OTHER GL CODE ]
AUTOPSY  COPIES OF AUTOPSIES 3 15.00 15.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804
CERTCOPIE CERTIFIED COPIES | 6.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804
DCOPIES  DEATH CERTIFICATE COI 3 57.00 57.00 0.00 39.00 0.00 0.00  18.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804
DEBTCLAIM DEBTCLAIM 78 1,950.00 1,950.00 0.00 1.925.00 0.00 0.00  25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100.0000.341804
EF E-FILING STATE FEE 134 1,340.00 1,340.00 50.00 1,050.00 0.00 0.00  240.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 01-0399-0000-20802
JCPTF JUDICIAL COURT PERSO! 134 670.00 670.00 25.00 525.00 0.00 0.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 01-0399-0000-20835
OVER OVER PAYMENT OF FINE | 5.00 5.00 0.00 5.00 0.00 0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-209700
TCF TRUANT CONDUCT FEE 19 850.00 850.00  450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 01-0369-0000-34191
TRUANCY CATRUANCY CONTEMPT FII 8 295.00 295.00 35.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  260.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-351304
VSPF VITAL STATISTICS PRESE 3 22.00 22.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 0.00  7.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 01-0385-0000-34140

I TOTALS SUMMARY 675 14,247.90 14,24790 1,375.00 8.659.00 0.00 0.00 421390 $0.00 0.00 0.00 |

Direct Deposit $0.00 HB2398 $0.00

Cash $1,375.00 CSR Credit $0.00

Checks $8,659.00 Post for Refund $0.00
Jail Credit $0.00

Money Orders $0.00 . Over Payments  $0.00

Credit Cards : $4,213.90 Escrow Payments $0.00  Transaction Fee $0.00 Non-Monetary $0.00

| TOTAL CURRENCY $14,247.90 | | ESCROW PAID $0.00 | | TRAN. FEES $0.00] [TOTAL $0.00 || TOTAL PAID $0.00 ]

Detailed report has been sent to Auditor’s Office. CiviL




211 W. 6th St.

Taylor, Texas 76574

Payment Register: GL Code Recap
P.O. Box 588 Williamson County Justice of the Peace, Pct. 4
By Date 02/01/2018-02/28/2018 .

Date Printed: 3/8/2018
Time Printed: 4:11:56PM

| GL CODE GL CODE DESCRIPTION CURRENCY CREDIT CARD OTHERSDIRECT DEPOSIT HB 2398 TOTALS]
0100-0000-209700 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00
0100-0000-341804 954.00 677.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,631.90
0100-0000-341904 4,340.00 2,340.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,680.00
0100-0000-351304 35.00 260.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 295.00
0100.0000.341804 1,925.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,950.00
0399-0000-208822 660.00 144.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 804.00
01-0399-0000-208022 E-FILING STATE FEE FOR CIVIL 1,100.00 240.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,340.00
01-0369-0000-341917 TRUANT CONDUCT FEE 450.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 850.00
01-0385-0000-341402 VITAL STATISTICS PRESERVATION 15.00 7.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22.00
01-0399-0000-208354 JUDICIAL COURT PERSONNEL TRAI 550.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 670.00
L TOTALS : 10,034.00 4,213.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,247.90 |
Detailed report has been sent to Auditor’s Office. CIvVIL




211 W. 6th St. Payment Register: Summary Section

P.O. Box 588 Williamson County Justice of the Peace, Pct. 4 Date Printed: 3/8/2018
Taylor, Texas 76574 By Date 02/01/2018-02/28/2018 Time Printed: 12:40:57PM
rﬁE CODE FEE DESC ITEMS TOT PAID TOT MONEY CASH CHECKS MO HB 2398 CC JT CSR OTHER GL CODE I
AFCAF COUNTY ARREST FEE 76 213.19 210.55 40.87 0.00 21.12 0.00 148.56 2.64 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804
AFDPS DPS ARREST FEE 268 1,136.52 1,136.52 106.68 5.00 214.24 0.00 810.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0399-0000-208400
AFPWA PARKS & WILDLIFE ARREST 14 4958 49.58 10.00 0.00 113 0.00 3845 0.00 0.00 0.00 0399-0000-208400
CAF COUNTY ARREST FEE 1 5.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804
CS CHILD SAFETY 12 103.66 103.66 25.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 78.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804
CcvC CRIME VICTIMS FUND 4 60.00 60.00 15.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0399-0000-208300
DIS DISMISSAL FEE 30 300.00 300.00 110.00 0.00 30.00 0.00 160.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804
DLQ DELINQUENT COLLECTIONS 42 3,925.33 3,609.00 520.58 0.00 316.34 0.00 2,772.08 0.00 0.00 316.33 01.0100.0000.20701
DSC DEFENSIVE DRIVING 75 693.96 693.96 63.82 0.00 346.50 0.00 283.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804
FINE FINE 607 60,167.25 57,742.25  6,023.05 100.00 6,425.34 0.00 45,193.86 2.425.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-351304
JCPT JUDICIAL COURT PERSONNE 3 6.00 6.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0399-0000-208500
PWF PARKS AND WILDLIFE FINE 19 1.484.50 1,484.50 478.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,006.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-209600
TFC TRAFFIC 245 597.75 596.53 45.03 3.00 131.18 0.00 417.32 1.22 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804

*%* The Following Fees Do Not Match Any Of The Column Definitions, Therefore Are Included In The " All Other" Column***

Detailed report has been sent to Auditor’s Office. CRIMINAL




[FEE CODE FEE DESC TTEMS _ TOT PAID TOT MONEY CASH CHECKS MO — HB2398 CC _ JAIL TIME CSR __OTHER GL CODE
AFC4, CONTABLE ARREST FEE 3 15.00 15.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 000  10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341914
AFHPD HUTTO POLICE DEPARTM ! 5.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804
AFTHD  THRALL POLICE DEPART 1 5.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804
AWF AUSTIN POLICE DEPART! I 6.16 6.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 616 0.00 0.00 0.00  0100-0000-341804
BPDWF  BARTLETT POLICE DEPA 2 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00  100.00 0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0100-0000-341804
CIW. CONSTABLE | WARRANT 15 380.53 359.97 69.31 0.00  150.00 0.00 140.66 20.56 0.00  0.00 0100-0000-341911
C3W. CONSTABLE 3 WARRANT 3 75.97 75.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 7597 0.00 000  0.00 0100-0000-341913
CAW. CONSTABLE 4 WARRANT 117 3,071.57 3,039.05 38231 0.00 33320 0.00 2,323.54 32.52 0.00 000  0100-0000-341914
cce CONSOLIDATED COURT 428 1273723 12,636.15  1,322.10 40.00  2.267.70 0.00 9,006.35 101.08 0.00 000  0399-0000-208160
CHS COURTHOUSE SECURITY 428 962.16 95458  100.97 3.00 170.01 0.00  680.60 7.58 0.00  0.00 0360-0000-341150
CHS2A COURTHOUSE SECURITY 424 316.77 314.24 32.66 1.00 56.67 0.00 22391 2.53 000 000  0361-0000-341154
cMI CORRECTIONAL MANAG 2 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  1.00 0.00 000  0.00 0399-0000-208730
COM COMMITMENT 62 148.85 131.21 15.08 0.00 55.61 0.00  60.52 17.64 000 0.0 0100-0000-341804
CWF WILLIAMSON COUNTY W 14 45757 45757 13.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 444.07 0.00 000  0.00 0100-0000-341804
FA FUGITIVE APPREHENSIO! 4 20.00 20.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  15.00 0.00 0.00  0.00 0399-0000-208170
FWE FLORENCE POLICE DEPA 3 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.00 150.00 000  0.00 0100-0000-341804
HISDPD  HUTTO ISD POLICE DEPT 1 5.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  5.00 0.00 000  0.00 0100-0000-341804
HWF HUTTO POLICE DEPARTMN 10 365.00 365.00 0.00 0.00  300.00 0.00  65.00 0.00 0.00  0.00 0100-0000-341804
IDF INDIGENT DEFENSE FEE 423 632.95 627.90 65.30 200 11333 0.00 44727 5.05 0.00  0.00 0399.0000.208703
JCD JUVENILE CRIME & DELI 4 150 1.50 0.25 0.00 0.00 000 125 0.00 0.00  0.00 0399-0000-208180
ICM JUVENILE CASE MANAGI 413 1.567.39 1,55475 16326 500 28335 0.00 1,103.14 12.64 000  0.00 0103690000370000
cp JUDICIAL COURT PERSO! 1 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0399-0000-208500
JCTE JUSTICE COURT TECHNQ 426 1.274.95 126484  130.64 400 226,67 0.00  903.53 10.11 0.00 000  0372-0000-341144
JRF STATE JURY REIMBURSE 424 1.266.95 125684  130.64 400 22667 0.00 895.53 10.11 0.00 000  0399-0000-208235
ISF JUDICIAL SUPPORT FEE 424 1.899.88 1.884.72 195.93 6.00  340.01 0.00 1,342.78 15.16 000 0.00  0399-0000-208352
MISC REV  MISCELLANIOUS REVEN! 1 4.90 4.90 0.00 0.00 4.90 0.00  0.00 0.00 000  0.00  0100-0000-370500
MV STATE CIVIL JUSTICE DA 250 21.07 21.03 243 0.00 428 0.00 1432 0.04 000 000  0399-0000-208415
OGW OVER GROSS WEIGHT 4 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00  300.00 0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00 0399-0000-208850
REL RELEASE 62 148.85 131.21 15.08 0.00 55.61 0.00  60.52 17.64 000 000  0100-0000-341804
RRWF ROUND ROCK POLICE DE 4 62.20 62.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6220 0.00 000  0.00 0100-0000-341804
SPF SPECIAL PROCESSING FE 1 125.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  125.00 0.00 000  0.00 0100-0000-341804
STF STATE TRAFFIC FEE 244 5,947.86 593565 42027 3000 131177 0.00 4,173.61 1221 0.00  0.00 0399-0000-208425
SUB SUBPOENA FEE 13 2421 22.17 7.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 1451 2.04 000 0.0 0100-0000-341914
SUM SUMMONS FEE 45 131.49 131.49 10.50 0.00 15.00 0.00 10599 0.00 000 000  0100-0000-341914
SWF STATE WARRANT FEE 7 79.57 79.57 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  29.57 0.00 000 000  0399-0000-208400
TP TIME PAYMENT 169 2,343.93 225575 21955 000 38172 0.00 1,654.48 88.18 0.00 000  0399-0000-208860
TPDF TRUANCY PREVENTION . 369 571.34 570.29 62.02 2.00 98.59 0.00 407.68 1.05 0.00 000  01-0399-0000-20803
TWE TAYLOR POLICE DEPART 3 28.75 28.75 22.73 0.00 6.02 000  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804
TWFIN TOLLWAY ADMINISTRAT 28 1,608.26 1,305.56 20.81 000  520.69 0.00 764.06 302.70 000 000  0100-0000-207027

Detailed report has been sent to Auditor’s Office.

CRIMINAL




[ TOTALS SUMMARY 6230 10529127 102,053.57 10,899.13 205.00 14,817.65 0.00 76.131.79 $3.237.70 0.0 31633 ]

Direct Deposit $0.00 HB2398 $0.00

Cash $10,899.13 CSR Credit $0.00

Checks $205.00 Post for Refund  $0.00
Jail Credit $3,237.70

Money Orders $14,817.65 . Over Payments  $0.00

Credit Cards : $76,131.79 Escrow Payments $0.00  Transaction Fee $0.00 Non-Monetary $316.33

[ TOTAL CURRENCY $102,053.57 | | ESCROW PAID $0.00 | | TRAN. FEES $0.00] [ TOTAL

$3,554.03 | TOTAL PAID $0.00 ]

Detailed report has been sent to Auditor’s Office.

CRIMINAL




211 W. 6th St.
P.O. Box 588
Taylor, Texas 76574

Payment Register: GL Code Recap
Williamson County Justice of the Peace, Pct. 4
By Date 02/01/2018-02/28/2018

Date Printed: 3/8/2018
Time Printed: 12:40:57PM

|_GL CODE GL CODE DESCRIPTION CURRENCY CREDIT CARD OTHERSDIRECT DEPOSIT HB 2398 TOTALS]
0100-0000-209600 478.50 1,006.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,484.50
0100-0000-341804 1,405.75 1,926.05 189.14 0.00 0.00 3,520.94
0100-0000-341911 21931 140.66 20.56 0.00 0.00 380.53
0100-0000-341913 0.00 75.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.97
0100-0000-341914 753.67 2,454.04 34.56 0.00 0.00 3,242.27
0100-0000-351304 12,548.39 45,193.86 2,425.00 0.00 0.00 60,167.25
0100-0000-370500 4.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.90
0360-0000-341150 273.98 680.60 7.58 0.00 0.00 962.16
0361-0000-341154 90.33 22391 2.53 0.00 0.00 316.77
0372-0000-341144 361.31 903.53 10.11 0.00 0.00 1,274.95
0399-0000-208160 3,629.80 9,006.35 101.08 0.00 0.00 12,737.23
0399-0000-208170 5.00 15.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00
0399-0000-208180 0.25 1.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.50
0399-0000-208235 361.31 895.53 10.11 0.00 0.00 1,266.95
0399-0000-208300 15.00 45.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.00
0399-0000-208352 541.94 1,342.78 15.16 0.00 0.00 1,899.88
0399-0000-208400 387.05 878.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,265.67
0399-0000-208425 1,762.04 4,173.61 12.21 0.00 0.00 5,947.86
0399-0000-208500 2.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.00
0399-0000-208730 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00
0399-0000-208850 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
0399-0000-208860 601.27 1,654.48 88.18 0.00 0.00 2,343.93
0399.0000.208703 180.63 44727 5.05 0.00 0.00 632.95
0399-0000-208415 6.71 14.32 0.04 0.00 0.00 21.07
0100-0000-207027 541.50 764.06 302.70 0.00 0.00 1,608.26
01.0100.0000.207017 DLQ FEE 836.92 2,772.08 316.33 0.00 0.00 3,925.33
0103690000370000 JUVENILE CASE MANAGER FUND 451.61 1,103.14 12.64 0.00 0.00 1,567.39
01-0399-0000-208034 TRUANCY PREVENTION AND DIVE] 162.61 407.68 1.05 0.00 0.00 571.34
| TOTALS : 25.921.78 76,131.79 3,554.03 0.00 0.00 105,607.60 |
Detailed report has been sent to Auditor’s Office. CRIMINAL




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 19.
Meeting Date: 03/20/2018

Continuing Education

Submitted For:  Valerie Covey Submitted By: Rachel Rull, Commissioner Pct. #3
Department: Commissioner Pct. #3

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on accepting commissioners education certificate of completion for
Valerie Covey for successfully completing the continuing education provisions of Article 81.0025 of the Texas Local
Government Code.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description (| Amount |

Attachments
CE Certificate

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/15/2018 08:54 AM
Form Started By: Rachel Rull Started On: 03/14/2018 10:16 AM

Final Approval Date: 03/15/2018



BRI SRR ERITRES

COUNTY JUDGES & COMMISSIONERS
ASSOCIATION OF TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS EDUCATION
CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

This is to certify that

Paleric Cobep

Williamson County Commissioner

7 /ms successfully completed the continuing education
provisions of Article 81.0025 of the
Texas Local Government Code

2017

Whma o Do

Alma V. Moreno, President
County Judges and Commissioners
Assaciation of Texas

Byron Underwood, Chairman
Commissioners Education Committee




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 20.
Meeting Date: 03/20/2018

County Investment Academy CE hours for 2017

Submitted For: Nancy Rister Submitted By: Nancy Rister, County Clerk
Department: County Clerk

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

To discuss and take appropriate action on noting in minutes County Clerk for County Investment Academy CE
hours.

Background

15 hours per year needed to keep status of membership in County Investment Academy (formerly known as County
Investment Officer).

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [ Acct No. [ Description (| Amount |

Attachments
ClO Cetrtificate

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/15/2018 08:54 AM
Form Started By: Nancy Rister Started On: 03/14/2018 02:45 PM

Final Approval Date: 03/15/2018



Emmett & Miriam

McCoy

College of Business Administration

TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES
2017 Certificate of Membership

County Investment Academy

Hon. Nancy E. Rister

Successfully completed investment education that satisfies Section 2256.008 of
the Texas Public Funds Investment Act. This ongoing commitment to
continuing education provides maximum benefit to

Williamson County

Issued by the Texas Association of Counties the thirty-first day of December, 2017

Lw} Gallanchs ﬂ : ,\547/ |

Hon. Larry Gallardo, President Mr. Gene Terry, Executive Director




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 21.
Meeting Date: 03/20/2018

Doucet Associates Supplemental 1 to WA 1 Smith Branch Flood Control and Drainage Engineering Services
Submitted For: Robert Daigh Submitted By: Sarah Ramos, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Supplemental Work Authorization No. 1 under Williamson County
Contract between Doucet & Associates, Inc. and Williamson County dated February 27, 2018 for Smith Branch
Flood Control and Drainage Engineering Services. This supplemental is to increase the maximum amount payable
to $136,250.00.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description (| Amount

Attachments

WA 1 Supplemental 1 -SMITH BRANCH FLOOD CONTROL & DRAINAGE

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/08/2018 06:38 PM
Form Started By: Sarah Ramos Started On: 03/08/2018 09:47 AM

Final Approval Date: 03/08/2018



SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1
TO
WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1

WILLIAMSON COUNTY ROAD AND BRIDGE PROJECT:
Smith Branch Flood Control and Drainage Engineering Services — Williamson County Juvenile
Justice Center

This Supplemental Work Authorization No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 1 is made pursuant to
the terms and conditions of the Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services, being
dated February 27, 2018 (“Contract”) and entered into by and between Williamson County,
Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, (the "County") and Doucet & Associates,
Inc. (the "Engineer™).

WHEREAS, the County and the Engineer executed Work Authorization No.l dated effective
February 27. 2018 (the “Work Authorization”);

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Contract, amendments, changes and modifications to a fully executed
Work Authorization shall be made in the form of a Supplemental Work Authorization; and

WHEREAS, it has become necessary to amend, change and modify the Work Authorization.
AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, premises considered, the County and the Engineer agree that the Work
Authorization shall be amended, changed and modified as follows:

L The Services to be Provided by the Firm that were set out in the original Attachment “B”
of the Work Authorization are hereby amended, changed and modified as shown in the
attached revised Attachment “B”.

I1. The maximum amount payable for services under the Work Authorization is hereby
increased from $114,250.00 to $136.250.00. The revised Work Schedule is attached hereto
as Attachment “D”.

County believes it has sufficient funds currently available and authorized for expenditure to
finance the costs of this Supplemental Work Authorization. Engineer understands and agrees that
County’s payment of amounts under this Supplemental Work Authorization is contingent on the
County receiving appropriations or other expenditure authority sufficient to allow the County, in
the exercise of reasonable administrative discretion, to continue to make payments under the
Supplemental Work Authorization. It is further understood and agreed by Engineer that County
shall have the right to terminate this Supplemental Work Authorization at the end of any County
fiscal year if the governing body of County does not appropriate sufficient funds as determined by
County’s budget for the fiscal year in question. County may effect such termination by giving
written notice of termination to Engineer.



Except as otherwise amended by prior or future Supplemental Work Authorizations, all other terms
of the Work Authorization are unchanged and will remain in full force and effect.

This Supplemental Work Authorization does not waive the parties’ responsibilities and obligations
provided under the Contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Engineer have executed this Supplemental Work
Authorization, in duplicate, to be effective as of the date of the last party’s execution below.

ENGINEZ;Z“ & Associates, Inc. COUNTY: Williamson County
By:_/ }&' By:
/4

v Signa:[ure - Signature

Duke G. Altman Dan Gattis
Printed Name Printed Name

Principal County Judge
Title Title

2/6 ) 20/3

Date ' Date




Attachment B - Services to be Provided by Engineer

This supplemental work request extends the study area limits in the upstream direction along, and
adjacent to, Smith Branch to include the Rabbit Hollow area located between SE Inner Loop and
FM 1460.



Attachment D - Fee Schedule

Description Basis of Payment Estimated Fee
I PER Evaluation
1. Field Surveying Rate Schedule $ 8,000.00
2. Project Meetings Rate Schedule $ 15,000.00
3. Preliminary H&H Modeling Rate Schedule $ 23,000.00
4. Preliminary Alternative Analyses Rate Schedule $ 23,000.00
5. Preliminary Engineering Memo Rate Schedule $ 5,000.00
6. Refined H&H Modeling Rate Schedule $ 15,000.00
7. Refined Alternative Analyses Rate Schedule $ 15,000.00
8. Refined Engineering Report Rate Schedule $ 7,500.00
9. Grant Opportunities Rate Schedule § 2,000.00
Reimbursables Expenses (at cost-estimate) §  750.00

Total Cost: $114,250.00

Additional Services:

Description Estimated Fee
Supplemental No. 1 (Engineering) $ 16,500.00
Supplemental No. 1 (Surveying) $ 5.500.00

Additional Cost: $22,000.00



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 22.
Meeting Date: 03/20/2018

Raba Kistner Supplemental 2 to WA 1 for Construction Material Testing and Inspection for Williamson County North
Campus Facilities

Submitted For: Robert Daigh Submitted By: Sarah Ramos, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure Division: Building Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Supplemental Work Authorization No. 2 under Williamson County
Contract between Raba Kistner, Inc. and Williamson County dated November 10, 2016 for Construction Material
Testing and Inspection for Williamson County North Campus Facilities. This supplemental is to extend the expiration
date to September 30, 2018. The current Work Authorization dollar amount will remain the same.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description (| Amount |

Attachments
Raba - NC - WA1 Supplemental 2

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/08/2018 06:38 PM
Form Started By: Sarah Ramos Started On: 03/08/2018 10:11 AM

Final Approval Date: 03/08/2018



SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2
TO
WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1

WILLIAMSON COUNTY ROAD AND BRIDGE PROJECT:
Construction Material Testing and Inspection for Williamson County North Campus Facilities

This Supplemental Work Authorization No. 2 to Work Authorization No. 1 is made pursuant to
the terms and conditions of the Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services, being
dated November 10, 2016 (“Contract”) and entered into by and between Williamson County,
Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, (the "County") and Raba Kistner. Inc. (the

"Engineer").

WHEREAS, the County and the Engineer executed Work Authorization No. 1 dated effective
December 13, 2016 (the “Work Authorization”);

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Contract, amendments, changes and modifications to a fully
executed Work Authorization shall be made in the form of a Supplemental Work Authorization;
and

WHEREAS, it has become necessary to amend, change and modify the Work Authorization.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, premises considered, the County and the Engineer agree that the Work
Authorization shall be amended, changed and modified as follows:

L The above referenced Work Authorization termination date shall be modified to
September 30. 2018. The Services to be Provided by the Engineer shall be fully
completed on or before said date unless extended by an additional Supplemental Work
Authorization. The revised Work Schedule is attached hereto as Attachment “C”.

County believes it has sufficient funds currently available and authorized for expenditure to
finance the costs of this Supplemental Work Authorization. Engineer understands and agrees
that County’s payment of amounts under this Supplemental Work Authorization is contingent on
the County receiving appropriations or other expenditure authority sufficient to allow the
County, in the exercise of reasonable administrative discretion, to continue to make payments
under the Supplemental Work Authorization. It is further understood and agreed by Engineer
that County shall have the right to terminate this Supplemental Work Authorization at the end of
any County fiscal year if the governing body of County does not appropriate sufficient funds as
determined by County’s budget for the fiscal year in question. County may effect such
termination by giving written notice of termination to Engineer.

Except as otherwise amended by prior or future Supplemental Work Authorizations, all other
terms of the Work Authorization are unchanged and will remain in full force and effect.



This Supplemental Work Authorization does not waive the parties’ responsibilities and
obligations provided under the Contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Engineer have executed this Supplemental
Work Authorization, in duplicate, to be effective as of the date of the last party’s execution

below.

ENGINEER: COUNTY:
By ] SMW\ By
Signature Signature
Gabriel Ornelas. Jr., PE. PMP Dan Gattis
Printed Name Printed Name
Vice President County Judge
Title Title

Mavcn 1., 2018

Date ( Date




Attachment C - Work Schedule

Work shall begin immediately upon receipt of agreement and authorization to proceed on
assigned services.



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 23.
Meeting Date: 03/20/2018

Steger Bizzell Engineering WA 3 for On Call Professional Engineering Services

Submitted For: Robert Daigh Submitted By: Sarah Ramos, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Work Authorization No. 3 in the amount of $50,000 to expire on
March 31, 2019 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services between Steger Bizzell Engineering,
Inc. and Williamson County dated January 17, 2017 On Call Professional Engineering Services for Williamson
County Road and Bridge.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description (| Amount

Attachments

Steger Bizzell - WA #3 - On Call

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/08/2018 06:38 PM
Form Started By: Sarah Ramos Started On: 03/08/2018 12:11 PM

Final Approval Date: 03/08/2018



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.__3

PROJECT: On Call Professional Engineering Services

This Work Authorization is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Williamson County
Contract for Engineering Services, being dated January 17, 2017 and entered into by and between
Williamson County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, (the "County") and Steger
Bizzell Engineering, Inc. (the "Engineer").

Partl. The Engineer will provide the following Engineering Services set forth in Attachment “B”
of this Work Authorization.

Part 2. The maximum amount payable for services under this Work Authorization without
modification is $50,000.00

Part 3. Payment to the Engineer for the services established under this Work Authorization shall
be made in accordance with the Contract.

Part 4. This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance and full
execution of the parties hereto and shall terminate on March 31, 2019. The Engineering Services
set forth in Attachment “B” of this Work Authorization shall be fully completed on or before said
date unless extended by a Supplemental Work Authorization.

Part 5. This Work Authorization does not waive the parties’ responsibilities and obligations
provided under the Contract.

Part 6. County believes it has sufficient funds currently available and authorized for expenditure
to finance the costs of this Work Authorization. Engineer understands and agrees that County’s
payment of amounts under this Work Authorization is contingent on the County receiving
appropriations or other expenditure authority sufficient to allow the County, in the exercise of
reasonable administrative discretion, to continue to make payments under this Contract. It is
further understood and agreed by Engineer that County shall have the right to terminate this
Contract at the end of any County fiscal year if the governing body of County does not appropriate
sufficient funds as determined by County’s budget for the fiscal year in question. County may
effect such termination by giving written notice of termination to Engineer.

Part 7. This Work Authorization is hereby accepted and acknowledged below.



EXECUTED this day of .20

COUNTY:
Williamson County, Texas

By: By:
V' Vsigtature Signature
~Rorry-Steger 'Pﬂ l'\( Q\L[( Q’ A/
Printed Name Printed Name

\)‘i (4 President

Title Title



LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A - Services to be Provided by County

Attachment B - Services to be Provided by Engineer

Attachment C - Work Schedule

Attachment D - Fee Schedule



Attachment A - Services to be Provided by County

Williamson County Road & Bridge Division personnel will provide project direction, review and
oversight.



Attachment B - Services to be Provided by Engineer

General Description of Project:

This project consists of on-call professional engineering services to support the Williamson County Road
& Bridge department, relating to hydrologic and hydraulic (“H&H”) design and analysis. Locations are
unknown and may be anywhere within unincorporated areas of Williamson County. Work may include,
but is not limited to:

1.
2.

O NG A

9.

Visit with landowners to clearly determine the condition that is of concern.
Prepare an existing-conditions H&H model.

a. Watershed delineation, stormwater routing, land use and soil type determination, time
of concentration calculation, selection of an appropriate hydrologic calculation method,
preparation of peak stormwater runoff rates, and selection of an appropriate design
frequency.

Evaluate modeled impacts with respect to the reason for the study (i.e. condition that triggered
the citizen complaint).

Review the existing-conditions model results with County staff.

Develop a preliminary solution to mitigate the identified adverse impact.

Prepare a proposed-conditions H&H model.

Review the proposed-conditions model results with County staff.

Prepare a report that documents the need for the study, the existing model assumptions and
inputs, the results of the existing model, the proposed solution and design criteria, and the
proposed model results.

Design a solution that can be let for construction.

The Engineer shall prepare a Memorandum of Understanding (MQU) prior to the start of each on-call
service for review and approval by the County.

The MOU can contain one or more of the following tasks, as more fully described in Exhibit B of the
Professional Services Agreement:

TASK 1: PROJECT MANAGEMENT

TASK 2: TOPOGRAPHIC AND R.O.W. SURVEYS
TASK 3: PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING

TASK 4: GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION
TASK 5: ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES

TASK 6: UTILITY COORDINATION

TASK 7: FLOODPLAIN MODELING

TASK 8: FINAL ENGINEERING

TASK 9: BIDDING PHASE SERVICES

TASK 10: CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES

TASK 11: HYDROLOGIC AND HYDRAULIC (“H&H") SERVICES



Attachment C - Work Schedule

Steger Bizzell Engineering, Inc. shall provide a work schedule for the assigned tasks. Work shall begin
immediately upon receipt of agreement between County and Steger Bizzell Engincering, Inc. on the
work schedule and authorization to proceed on assigned services.



Attachment D - Fee Schedule

STEGER BIZZELL
Rate Schedule
Effective June 26, 2014
(All Rates Per Hour)

Engineer (Principal) S 233.00
Senior Engineer S 216.00
Engineer (P.E.) s 161.00
Project Manager S 216.00
Engineer in Training (EIT) S 133.00
Graduate Engineer S 128.00
Senior Technician S 128.00
GIS Technician $ 105.00
Design Technician S 105.00
GADD Technician/ Draftsman S 100.00
Survey Technician/ Draftsman S 100.00
Registered Surveyor S 134.00
Surveyor in Training (SIT) S 105.00
1 Man Survey S 145.00
2 Man Survey Party S 160.00
3 Man Survey Party S 175.00
Field Inspector S 90.00
Clerical S 72.00
Student Technician S 33.00

MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL HOURLY RATES

Clerical ) 74.00
CADD Technician S 100.00
Engineer In Training S 120.00
Design Engineer (5-9 years) ) 140.00
Project Engineer (10-14 years) S 175.00
Senior Engineer (15 years+) S 200.00
Deputy Project Manager S 220.00
Environmental Associate S 75.00
Environmental Specialist S 125.00
Senior Environmental Specialist S 166.00



CORSAIR HOURLY RATES

Senior Project Manager S 180.00
Senior Engineer S 166.00
Quality Manager S 166.00
Project Engineer S 104.00
Field Engineer S 100.00
Engineer in Training S 90.00
Senior Engineering Technician S 100.00



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 24,
Meeting Date: 03/20/2018

Pape-Dawson WA 1 On Call Small Drainage

Submitted For: Robert Daigh Submitted By: Vicky Edwards, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Work Authorization No 1 in the amount of $50,000 to expire on
March 31, 2019 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services between Pape-Dawson Engineers,
Inc. and Williamson County dated March 6, 2018 for On Call Professional Engineering Services for Small Drainage
and Roadway Projects for Williamson County Road and Bridge.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description (| Amount

Attachments

Pape-Dawson Engineers Inc WA 1 Small Drainage

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 03/13/2018 04:45 PM

County Judge Exec Asst. Rebecca Clemons 03/14/2018 09:36 AM

Form Started By: Vicky Edwards Started On: 03/13/2018 01:42 PM

Final Approval Date: 03/14/2018



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.__1

PROJECT: On Call Professional Engineering Services for Small Drainage and Roadway
Projects

This Work Authorization is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Williamson County
Contract for Engineering Services, being dated March 6, 2018 and entered into by and between
Williamson County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, (the "County") and
Pape-Dawson Engineers, Inc. (the "Engineer").

Partl. The Engineer will provide the following Engineering Services set forth in Attachment “B”
of this Work Authorization.

Part 2. The maximum amount payable for services under this Work Authorization without
modification is $50,000.

Part 3. Payment to the Engineer for the services established under this Work Authorization shall
be made in accordance with the Contract.

Part 4. This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance and full
execution of the parties hereto and shall terminate on March 31, 2019. The Engineering Services
set forth in Attachment “B” of this Work Authorization shall be fully completed on or before said
date unless extended by a Supplemental Work Authorization.

Part 5. This Work Authorization does not waive the parties’ responsibilities and obligations
provided under the Contract.

Part 6. County believes it has sufficient funds currently available and authorized for expenditure
to finance the costs of this Work Authorization. Engineer understands and agrees that County’s
payment of amounts under this Work Authorization is contingent on the County receiving
appropriations or other expenditure authority sufficient to allow the County, in the exercise of
reasonable administrative discretion, to continue to make payments under this Contract. It is
further understood and agreed by Engineer that County shall have the right to terminate this
Contract at the end of any County fiscal year if the governing body of County does not appropriate
sufficient funds as determined by County’s budget for the fiscal year in question. County may
effect such termination by giving written notice of termination to Engineer.

Part 7. This Work Authorization is hereby accepted and acknowledged below.



EXECUTED this day of ,20

ENGINEER: COUNTY:
Pape-Dawson Engineers, Inc. Williamson County, Texas

AWWD By:

Signature Signature

Gilmer D. Gaston, P.E., PTOE Dan Gattis

Printed Name Printed Name

Sr. Vice President

Title Title



LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A - Services to be Provided by County
Attachment B - Services to be Provided by Engineer
Attachment C - Work Schedule

Attachment D - Fee Schedule



Attachment A - Services to be Provided by County

Williamson County Road & Bridge Division personnel will provide project direction, review and
oversight.




Attachment B - Services to be Provided by Engineer

General Description of Project:

This project consists of on-call professional engineering services to support the Williamson County Road
& Bridge department, relating to the repair, maintenance and replacement of drainage and roadway
facilities maintained by Williamson County. Locations are unknown and may be anywhere within
Williamson County.

The Engineer shall prepare a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) prior to the start of each on-call
service for review and approval by the County.

The MOU can contain one or more of the following tasks, as more fully described in Exhibit B of the
Professional Services Agreement:

TASK 1: PROJECT MANAGEMENT

TASK 2: TOPOGRAPHIC AND R.O0.W. SURVEYS
TASK 3: PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING

TASK 4: GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION
TASK 5: ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES

TASK 6: UTILITY COORDINATION

TASK 7: FEMA COORDINATION

TASK 8: FINAL ENGINEERING

TASK 9: BIDDING PHASE SERVICES

TASK 10: CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES



Attachment C - Work Schedule

General Description of Project:

This project consists of on-call professional engineering services to support the Williamson County Road
& Bridge department, relating to the repair, maintenance and replacement of drainage and roadway
facilities maintained by Williamson County. Locations are unknown and may be anywhere within
unincorporated areas of Williamson County.

Work Schedule

Engineering services will be provided on an on-call basis, with work schedules to be developed as work is
dispatched and directed by Williamson County staff.



Attachment D - Fee Schedule

PAPE- DAWSON
Classification
Vice President
Sr. Manager
Principal Engineer
Project Manager
Project Engineer
Project Surveyor
Assistant Manager
Designer
EIT
GIS Analyst
Sr. Env/Sci/Geo/Arch
Project Env/Sci/Geo/Arch
Staff Env/Sci/Geo/Arch
Project Coordinator
Technician
Clerical
Survey Crew (4 person) with equipment
Survey Crew (3 person) with equipment
Survey Crew (2 person) with equipment

Gorrondona Associates, Inc.

Employee Type
Project Manager
Project Engineer
Design Engineer
Engineer in Training
Engineer Tech
Junior Engineer Tech
Admin

The Rios Group, Inc.
Job Classification
Project Manager
Senior Engineer
Project Engineer
Design Engineer
Senior CADD Operator

Rate
$ 285.84
$ 186.46
$ 247.28
$ 150.37
$ 122.08
$ 140.76
$ 133.81
$ 104.05
$ 104.05
$ 87.55
$ 154.43
$ 109.80
$ 7254
$ 116.75
$ 75.56
$ 77.35
$ 234.55
$ 193.68
$ 152.81

Rate
S 176.79
S 140.24
$ 116.60
S 90.46
$ 89.05
$ 88.20
$ 52.92

Rate
$ 204.90
$ 190.27
$ 161.00
S 131.72
$ 102.45



CADD Operator

Junior CADD Operator
Senior Utilities Coordinator
Utilities Coordinator
Admin/Clerical

$ 81.96
$ 67.33
$ 161.00
$ 117.09
$ 70.25



RATES SHOWN APPLY TO PRIME PROVIDER AND ALL SUBPROVIDERS

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE

OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES

Client:

Contract #:

ID or SD:

Consultant Firm:

Prime or Sub: ;

Consuitant PM: Howard Livons,

Client PM: Kon Kweany, P.E

Discipline: PS&E

[ ]
Other Direct Expenses Unit Max Rate Fixed/Max . Maximum
Mileage mile Current State Rate F

Parking day M $35.00
Toll Charges each M $4.00
AD RA

|Standard Postage letter Current Postal Rate F

Certified Letter Return Receipt each Current Postal Rate F

Overnight Mail - letter size each Current Postal Rate M $0.00
Overnight Mail - oversized box each Current Postal Rate M $0.00
Courier Services each M $30.00
Photocopies B/W (11" X 17") each F $0.25

Photocopies 8/W (8 1/2" X 11", Each F $0.15

Photocopies Color (11" X 17") each F $1.25

Photocopies Color (8 1/2" X 11") each M $0.75
Digital Ortho Plotting sheet M $1.90
Plots (B/W on Bond) per sq. ft. M $1.00
Plots (Color on Bond) per sq. ft. F $1.75

Plots (Color on Photographic Paper) per sq. ft. F $4.50

Color Graphics on Foam Board square foot F $7.50

Pr ion Boards 30" X 40" Color Mounted each M $10.00
Report Printing each M $50.00
Report Binding and tabbi each M $5.00
Reproduction of CD/DVD each M $4.00
CDs each F $1.75

4" X 6" Digital Color Print picture F $0.45

PUB 0
Tx Parks & Wildlife Data Req Fees each M $70.00
Hazardous Materials Database Search per search M $350.00
Noise Meter Rental per project M $250.00
Envirc tal Field Supplies (lathes, stakes, flagging, spray paint, etc.) day M $40.00
Curator (Drawer & TX Archaeological Research Lab for artifacts & report) per project F $40.00
p Advertisement per publication M $5,500.00

Court Reporter page M $10.00
Court Reporter (Public Meetings, Hearings & Transcription) day M $700.00
Translator (English to Spanish, other language as appropriate, or Sign L ) for Public Involvement event F $600.00

Translator (English to Spanish, other as appropriate, or Sign L ) hour M $100.00
Custodian for Public Involvement hour/custodian M $65.00
Sound Technician for Public Involvement event M $400.00
Public Involvement Facility Rental (estimate) 4 hours M $800.00
Public involvement Facility Rental (esti ) 8 hours M $2,500.00
Public Involvement Facility Rental (estimate) hour M $400.00
Public involvement Facility Rental event M $10,000.00
Audio - Equipment Rental each M $400.00
Audio - Visual Equip Rental event M $450.00
Public Notices - Mass Mailing (500 pieces) per mailing M $500.00
Public Involvement Design for palm cards, flyers, | S hour F $100.00

1lof3

Exhibit D- Fee Schedule



RATES SHOWN APPLY TO PRIME PROVIDER AND ALL SUBPROVIDERS

Client:

Contract #:

1D or SD:
Consultant Firm:
Prime or Sub:
Consultant PM:
Client PM:
Discipline:

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE
OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES

Kot &

PS&E

Unit

Max Rate

Fixed

Fixed/Max

Other Direct Exp

ters

each

F

$1.00

Public Involvement Printing for palm cards, flyers,

Public Involvement Meetings Supplies

per meeting

F

$150.00

Postcard Postage

each

Current Postal Rate

F

Environmental Database Search

per project

$900.00

Ground Penetrating Radar
Traffic Control

FEMA FIS ( 1) each M $5.00
FEMA FIS Backup Data Request each M $325.00
FEMA Map Revision Submittal (CLOMR/LOMR) (Submittal Fee Only} each F $8,250.00
FEMA Model/Floodplain Hardcopy each F $250.00
Boat with Motor day M $300.00
Fathometer day M $90.00
Backhoe Rental day M $1,500.00
Barge Rental for Off Shore Driling day M $8,000.00
Mobilization and Demobilization Barge for Submerged Areas each M $22,000.00
Crane A ble/Di ble Barge day M $8,000.00
Interior pipe wall condition video (equipment only) (for small pipe from 12" to 24" in diameter) day M $300.00
Interior pipe wall condition video (equipment only) (for pipe larger than 24" in diameter) day M $600.00
M $1,200.00

Railroad - Flagger (Service provided by RR) hour ™M $135.00
Railroad - Insurance in addition to STD Mini Required (Minimum coverage of $1 Million required by RR.) each Actual Cost M $3,500.00
Railroad - Permit [Note: Read and then delete this note. Most railroad companies charge a fee of $500 for the

permit to access their property.] each M $6,000.00
Railroad - Safety Training (If required - Heavy Rail Safety Training Certificate, includes classroom training and

employee certification card.) Per Person M $350.00
Traffic Control Services, Arrow Boards and Attenuator trucks - Large Project (Includes labor, equipment and fuel) day M $5,500.00
Traffic Control Services, Arrow Boards and Attenuator trucks - Medium Project (Includes labor, equipment and

fuel) day M $3,000.00
Traffic Control Services, Arrow Boards and At tor trucks - Small Project (Includes labor, and fuel) Day M $2,200.00
Attenuator trucks - (Lane/Shoulder Closure) (Includes labor, ip and fuel) day ™M $1,200.00
Attenuator trucks - (No Lane Closure) {Includes labor, equipment and fuel) day M $950.00
Flashing Arrow Board day F $750.00

Portable Message Board day M $750.00
Law Enforcement/Uniform Officer (including vehicle) Hour M $125.00
Required Permit Fees (non- railroad) each M $1,000.00

GPS Receiver (rates applied to actual time GPS units are in use) hour F $30.00
GPS RTK (rates applied to actual time GPS units are in use) hour F $30.00
GPS Static (rates applied to actual time GPS units are in use) hour F $30.00
Map Records sheet M $4.00
Deed Copies sheet F $2.00
Certified Deed Copies sheet F $5.00
Plat Copies sheet $4.00

20f3

Exhibit D- Fee Schedule



RATES SHOWN APPLY TO PRIME PROVIDER AND ALL SUBPROVIDERS

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE
OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES

Client: )i L punty
Contract #: 203

1D or SD:

Consultant Firm: 3 5, s

Prime or Sub:

Consultant PM: 15, P.E

Client PM: B

Discipline:

Other Direct Exp Unit Max Rate Fixed/Max Fixed Maxi
Historical Aerial Images unit M $150.00
Aerial Photographs (1" = 500' scale) each M $150.00
Reprographics per sq. ft. M $5.00
Terrestrial Laser Scanner (rates applied to actual time scanner unit is in use) Hour M $250.00
Ground Target (includes paint, panel material, etc.) Each M $27.50
Helicopter Equipment LiDAR - Project Flight Miles (On project flight miles) per mile M $55.00
Helicopter Equipment LiDAR - Transit Miles (including turn, maneuver miles and local airport to project) per mile M $10.00
Fixed Wing Airborne LiDAR - Project Flight Miles (On project flight miles) per mile M $20.00
Fixed Wing Airborne LiDAR - Transit Miles {including turn, maneuver miles and local airport to project) per mile M $8.00
Aerial Photography - Airborne GPS/IMU Data collection/Processing Per Project M $2,250.00
Aerial Photography - Project Flight Miles (On project flight miles) Per Mile M $25.00
Aerial Photography - Transit miles (including turn, maneuver miles and local airport to project) Per mile M $7.00
Photo Lab Service - Black and White Processing (film, development, scanning) Per Frame F $18.00

Photo Lab Service - Color Infrared Processing (film, development, scanning) Per Frame F $28.50

Photo Lab Service - Color Processing (film, development, scanning) Per Frame F $28.00

Photo Lab Service - Digital image processing Per Frame F $26.00

Photo Lab Service - Enlar Lamination, Mounting per sq. ft. F $6.00

Mobilization for LIiDAR Mobile I ing Vehicle (travel to project) per mile $5.00
Hydrographics Sonar Eq t day $500.00
Datum Point Rod Setting (3/4" aluminum rod driven to refusal, normaily with a power driver with a datum point

and a floating datum cap, in a 12-14" diameter hole 3-1/2 deep, encased by a pvc pipe, backfilled with sand with an

access cap. (Includes One Call, equip rentals, and materials) TxDOT Survey Manual Fig. C-7). each $300.00

30f3

Exhibit D- Fee Schedule



Garver Hourly Rate Schedule: July 2017 - June 2018
Classlfication _ , v ‘ _ . ; Rates
Engineers { Architects ' '
E-1: EIT... Feerrre e aeateraes semgnn tre mes sensensecnrensenprenneenneve B 102,00
E-2: Engmeer e s e sessvevie das snsariesserens senenanvare s 9 118,00
E-3: Design Engmeer e e e s s ains enr e neneee 9 142,00
E-4: Project Engineer.... P IO POUURITTOTOUR B [ 1< X 1
E-5: Senior Project Engineer i ene e 9 203,00
E-6: Engineering Spectaltst/Prolect Manager possasmrevsmeinivanseees 9 264.00
E-7: Senlor Project Manager..... corietes i srkesiesy rein i aivosenss s B 337,00

Designers

D-1: Designer/Environmental Sclentist ..........c.cuinmmmiieiinn, $ 95,00
D-2: Designer/Environmental Scientist I1...............vcoceeesrervvenesinnnene. 111,00
D-3: Senior Designer/Environmental Scientist...c...coeicviicvenironsirieen. 9 132,00

=?echnicians
To1 INEON. e cevvv e sertaesvrivs ssestnsenrbin v sesasn brnsrsmriainnavmrenee B 74,00
T-2: TECHNICIAN. .. c.v e vvraisivrnie vre esrorivs i veisensinsivinevesaassosaeerosrioerre 9 94,00
T-3: Senior TEChNICIAN...uv. . is eearersesesnssstiesrmmssneranseneseerivsarronnensere 9 174,00
e P

Management/Administration
X-1: Administrative Asst./ Admin Intern... ... cocivii v e ciisiveen e $ 58,00
X-2: Administrative ASSIStant..........cc..coiveenivveemiin s, 78.00

Agreement for Professional Services



Williamson County
Small Drainage & Roadway Project Design Contract

SUE UNIT PRICES & FIELD CREW HOURLY RATES
THE RIOS GROUP, INC.

1. Utility Designation/ Investigation/ Mapping Services Unit Prices

Price includes all associated costs including but not limited to designation, engineering, survey, CADD and
traffic control. 1,000 linear foot minimum, otherwise hourly rates for designating crew are used.

Price per linear foot: $1.680/1f

2. Subsurface Utility Location (Test Hole) Services Unit Prices

Price includes all associated costs including but not limited to vacuum excavatlon, engineering, survey, CADD
and limited traffic control. Traffic control plans and slgns/ baricades are separate. Assumes benchmark
provided, standard workweek.

Price per test hole: 0 feat to 5 feet $1,1566.00 ea
Over 5 feet to 8 feet $1,475.60 ea
Over 8 feet to 13 feet $1,785.00 ea
Over 13 feet to 20 feet $2,310.00 ea
Over 20 feet $2,875.50 ea
Pavement Coring - $360.00 ea

Note: Depth will be determined from surface to the bottom of the utllity.

3. Mobllizatlon/ Demobilization Unit Prices

Price includes the cost to mobilize and demobilize personnel and equipment to/from the project site. This Is a
one time cost per project assignment.

Vacuum excavation truck: $4.50/mile
Utility Deslignating vehicle: $2.50/mile

Note: All rates Include equipment and personnel travel time.

4. Miscellaneous Expenses Unlit Prices

Required Permit Fees: at cost
Designed Traffic Control Plan at cost
Traffic Control; Lane Closures, '

Detours, Flagging: at cost
Speclal select backfll/pavement restoration: at cost
Reproducibles beyond normal

requirements: at cost
Other SUE related activities: at cost

5. Hourly Field Crew Rates

FIELD PERSONNEL HOURLY SERVICE: Hourly Rate
One Deslgnating Person w/ Equipment $160.00/hr
Two Person Designating Crew w/ Equipment $240.00/hr

Three Parson Locating Crew
w/ Excavation Vehicle $335.00/hr



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 25.
Meeting Date: 03/20/2018

Alliance WA 1 Small Drainage

Submitted For: Robert Daigh Submitted By: Vicky Edwards, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Work Authorization No 1 in the amount of $50,000 to expire on
March 31, 2019 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services between Alliance Transportation
Group and Williamson County dated March 6, 2018 for On Call Professional Engineering Services for Small
Drainage and Roadway Projects for Williamson County Road and Bridge.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description (| Amount

Attachments

Alliance Transportation Group WA 1 On Call Small Drainage

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/16/2018 01:52 PM
Form Started By: Vicky Edwards Started On: 03/14/2018 02:46 PM

Final Approval Date: 03/16/2018



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.___1

PROJECT: On Call Professional Engineering Services for Small Drainage and Roadway
Projects

This Work Authorization is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Williamson County
Contract for Engineering Services, being dated_March 6, 2018 and entered into by and between
Williamson County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, (the "County") and
Alliance Transportation Group (the "Engineer").

Part1. The Engineer will provide the following Engineering Services set forth in Attachment “B”
of this Work Authorization,

Part 2. The maximum amount payable for services under this Work Authorization without
modification is $50,000,

Part 3. Payment to the Engineer for the services established under this Work Authorization shall
be made in accordance with the Contract.

Part 4. This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance and full
execution of the parties hereto and shall terminate on March 31, 2019, The Engineering Services
set forth in Attachment “B” of this Work Authorization shall be fully completed on ot before said
date unless extended by a Supplemental Work Authorization.

Part 5. This Work Authorization does not waive the parties’ responsibilities and obligations
provided under the Contract,

Part 6. County believes it has sufficient funds currently available and authorized for expenditure
to finance the costs of this Work Authorization. Engineer understands and agrees that County’s
payment of amounts under this Work Authorization is contingent on the County receiving
appropriations ot other expenditure authority sufficient to allow the County, in the exercise of
reasonable administrative discretion, to continue to make payments under this Contract. It is
further understood and agreed by Engineer that County shall have the right to terminate this
Contract at the end of any County fiscal year if the governing body of County does not appropriate
sufficient funds as determined by County’s budget for the fiscal year in question. County may
effect such termination by giving written notice of termination to Engineer.

Part 7. This Wotk Authotization is hereby accepted and acknowledged below.




EXECUTED this day of

, 20

ENGINEER:

Alliance Transportation Group

By: Sy N~——

& L'S/ignature

CI\\VT' J\lbuﬂd [ /0 E,

Printed Name

UP, Ergneering

Title

COUNTY:

Williamson County, Texas

By:

Signature

Dan Gattis

Printed Name

Title



LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A - Services to be Provided by County

Attachment B - Services to be Provided by Engineer

Attachment C - Work Schedule

Attachment D ~ Fee Schedule




Attachment A - Services to be Provided by County

Williamson County Road & Bridge Division personnel will provide project direction, review and
oversight.



Attachment B - Services to be Provided by Engineer

General Description of Project:

This project consists of on-call professional engineering services to support the Williamson County Road
& Bridge department, relating to the repair, maintenance and replacement of drainage and roadway
facilities maintained by Willlamson County. Locations are unknown and may be anywhere within
Williamson County.

The Engineer shall prepare a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) prior to the start of each on-call
service for review and approval by the County.

The MOU can contain one or more of the following tasks, as more fully described in Exhibit B of the
Professional Services Agreement;:

TASK 1: PROJECT MANAGEMENT

TASK 2: TOPOGRAPH!C AND R.O.W. SURVEYS
TASK 3. PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING

TASK 4: GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION
TASK 5: ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES

TASK 6: UTILITY COORDINATION

TASK 7: FEMA COORDINATION

TASK 8: FINAL ENGINEERING

TASK 9: BIDDING PHASE SERVICES

TASK 10:  CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES




Attachment C - Work Schedule

General Description of Project:

This project consists of on-call professional engineering services to support the Williamson County Road
& Bridge department, relating to the repair, maintenance and replacement of drainage and roadway
facilities maintained by Williamson County. Locations are unknown and may be anywhere within
unincorporated areas of Williamson County.

Work Schedule

Engineering services will be provided on an on-call basis, with work schedules to be developed as worl is
dispatched and directed by Williamson County staff.



Attachment D - Fee Schedule

Alliance Transportation Group, Inc.

Labor Classification Labor Rate
Project Principal S 265.00
Senior Project Manager S 244.00
Project Manager S 230.00
Hydraulic Engineer S 210.00
Senior Engineer S 205.00
Project Engineer S 160.00
Engineer-in-Training S 115.00
Senior Engineering Technician S 133.00
Engineering Technician S 92.00
Project Administrator S 104.00
Clerical S 85.00

Arias & Associates, Inc.

Labor Classification Labor Rate
Professional Engineer, PE S 144.74
Graduate Engineer, EIT S 86.14
Graduate Geologist, GIT S 54.67
Technician S 52.04
Clerical S 49.12

CD&P

Labor Classification Labor Rate
Principal S 167.55
Public Involvement Project Manager $ 147.84
Public Involvement Task Leader S 123.20
Pl & Spanish Language Specialist S 98.56
Senior Graphic Designer S 86.24
Pl Coordinator S 73.92
Clerical S 49,28




Cobb, Fendley & Associates, Inc.

Labor Classification Labor Rate
Project Manager S 173.71
Senior Engineer $ 233.72
Project Engineer S 142.13
Graduate Engineer S 107.38
Senior Technician S 135.81
Technician S 110.54
Senior Utility Specialist S 157.92
Utility Specialist S 123.18
Clerical S 72.64
CP&Y, Inc.
Labor Classification Labor Rate
Senior Engineer S 217.19
Project Engineer S 186.17
Structural Engineer S 145.83
Engineer-in-Training S 117.91
Engineering Technician S 108.60
Senior Environmental Professional S 226.50
Environmental Professional S 186.17
Senior Environmental Technician S 139.62
Environmental Technician S 102.39
Clerical S 105.49




Survey And Mapping, LLC

Labor Classification Labor Rate
Principal S 170.37
Senior Project Manager S 161.32
Project Manager S 125.10
Senior Survey Technician S 97.12
Survey Technician S 88.89
Administration/Clerical Support S 70.78
Two (2) Person Survey Field Crew S 131.69
Three (3) Person Survey Field Crew S 161.32
Additional Rodperson, Chainperson, Flagperson S 32.92
One (1) Person Survey Field Crew with Reciever or Robotic Total Station | $ 105.35
Project Coordinator - Mobile LiDAR S 121.32
Mobile LiDAR Processing Technician S 96.30
Project Coordinator - AM $ 131.69
Certified Photogrammetrist S 108.64
Analytical Triangulation Specialist S 86.42
Aerial Mapping Technician S 86.42
Orthophoto Specialist S 86.42
Mapping Editor (includes QA/QC, Finishing, & Finalization) S 75.72
Aerial Office Technician S 73.25
Project Coordinator - AP S 115.23
Aerial Processing Technician S 85.10
Project Coordinator - FWAL $ 111.44
Airborne LiDAR Processing Technician S 86.42
Project Coordinator - HAL S 110.29
Helicopter LiDAR Processing Technician S 107.16




DIRECT EXPENSES - Alliance Transportation Group, Inc.

Description Unlt Cost/Unit

Mileage mile Current IRS Rate

Standard Postage - Letter each Current Postal Rate
Certified Letter Return Receipt each Current Postal Rate
Overnight Mail - Letter Size each S 25.00
Overnight Mail - Overside Box each S 30.00
Courier Services each $ 50.00
Photocoples B/W (8 1/2" x 11") each $ 0.25
Photocopies B/W (11" x 17") each $ 0.50
Photocopies Color (8 1/2" x 11") each $ 1.00
Photocopies Color (11" x 17") each S 2.00
Plots (B/W on Bond) square foot | S 6.00
Plots (Color on Bond) square foot | $ 8.00
CDs each $ - 0.50




DIRECT EXPENSES - Arias & Associates, Inc.

Description Unit Cost/Unit
Field Testing
Mobilization of Drilling Equipment (Austin area) Each S 425,00
Soil Drilling and Standard Sampling Per Foot Per Foot S 18.00
Shelby Tube/SPT Sample — Each (Additional Samples) Each S 20.00
TXDOT TCP Test — Each Each S 25.00
Rock Core Sampling - Per Foot Per Foot 5 26.00
Patch Holes (Concrete/Asphalt Patch) - Each Each $ 50.00
Backfill Boring Hole, Holeplug & Cuttings Per Foot S 6.50
Grout Boring Hole (4 - 6” dia) - Per Foot Per Foot S 10.00
Hourly Charge for Drill Crew/Rig Standby — Per Hour Per Hour $ 225.00
Asphalt Coring Equipment Per Day S 175.00
Construction Truck Per Trip $ 48,50
Laboratory Testing
Moisture Content Test Fach S 10.00
Atterberg Limits Determination (ASTM D4318) Each S 65.00
Grain Size Analysis Mechanical (ASTM D422) Each $ 65.00
Grain Size Analysis with Hydrometer (ASTM D422) Each S 125.00
Material Finer than No. 200 Sieve (ASTM D1140) Each S 30.00
Moisture Density Relatlonship — Standard {ASTM D698) Each S 195,00
Moisture Density Relationship — Modified (ASTM D1557) Each $ 220.00
Moisture Density Relationship — TEX-114-E Each S 195.00
IMoisture Density Relationship — TEX-113~E Each S 210,00
Swell Test — Pressure Swell - Each Each S 125.00
Swell Test - Percent Free Swell - Each Each $ 82.00
Unconfined Compressive Strength — Soil/Rock Each $ 55.00
1-D Consolidation (ASTM D2435) Each S 425.00
Soluble Sulfates (TEX-145-E) Each S 55.00
Soil pH {TEX-128-E) Each $ 45,00
Corrosion Suite (pH, Sulfates, Chlorides, Box Resistivity) Each S 400.00
Stabilization Ability of Lime by Soil pH (TEX-121-E, IIi) Each S 215,00
Soil Organic Content Each S 50.00

Subcontract Services

GPR, Specialty Testing, Traffic control, etc,

At Cost




DIRECT EXPENSES - CD&P

Description Unit Cost/Unit

Mileage mile Current IRS Rate
Photocopies B/W (8 1/2" x 11") each S 0.10
Photocopies B/W (11" x 17") each S 0.20
Photocopies Color (8 1/2" x 11") each $ 0.40
Photocopies Color (11" x 17") each $ 0.80
Postage each Current Postal Rate
Misc Supplies (estimate, only as needed) each At Cost




DIRECT EXPENSES - Cobb, Fendley & Associates, Inc.

Description Unit Cost/Unit
Mileage mile Current IRS Rate
Photocopies B/W (up to 11" x 17") each S 0.15
Photocopies Color (up to 11" x 17") each S 1.50
Plots (B/W on Bond) - larger than 11"x17" square foot | $ 2.00
Plots {Color on Bond) - larger than 11"x17" square foot | § 3.00

Courier / Deliveries

each

At Cost

Postage

each

Current Postal Rate




UNIT COSTS - Cobb, Fendley & Associates, Inc.

Description Unit Cost/Unit

Level A - Location (Non-Destructive Excavation): Vertical Depth:

OFt. -5 Ft. Each S 1,200.00

5Ft. -8 Ft. Each S 1,600.00

8Ft.-13 H. Each S 1,850.00

>13 ft Vertical Foot | $ 150.00
One-Man Designating Crew with Equipment (4-hr minimum) Hour S 100.00
Two-Man Designating Crew with Equipment (4-hr minimum) Hour S 160.00
Vacuum Excavation Truck with 2 Technicians (4-hr minimum) Hour S 285.00
Ground Penetrating Radar with 1Tech (4-Hour Minimum) Hour S 250.00
Designation & Traffic Control Vehicles Mile S 3.40
Location Vehicles Mile S 6.80
Traffic Control (Lane Closures, etc.) At Cost
2-man Survey Crew Hour S 160,00
1-man Survey Crew Hour S 120,00




DIRECT EXPENSES - CP&Y, Inc.

Description Unit Cost/Unit

Mileage mile Current IRS Rate

Photocopies B/W (8 1/2" x 11") each S 0.10
Photocopies B/W (11" x 17") each S 0.25
Photocopies Color (8 1/2" x 11") each S 0.75
Photocopies Color (11" x 17") each S 2.00
Plots (B/W on Bond) square foot | § 0.55
Plots (Color on Bond) square foot | $ 1.50




DIRECT EXPENSES - Survey And Mapping, LLC

Description Unit Cost/Unit
Mileage mile Current IRS Rate
Courier Services each S 30.00




UNIT COSTS - Survey And Mapping, LLC

Description Unit Cost/Unit

LIDAR Mobile Mapping System, (Includes Vehicle Operator, LIDAR day S 6,000.00
Technician mileage on project and fuel) (Does not include travel to
project.)
Mobilization for Aerial Photography/LiDAR Fixed Wing Aircraft mile S 20,000.00
(Includes aircraft, Pilot, Camera/LiDAR Operator, fuel and
transportation cost)
Aerial Photography Flight Crew Fixed Wing Aircraft (Includes Pilot hour S 180.00
and Camera Operator)
LIDAR Flight Crew Fixed Wing Aircraft (Includes Pilot and LiDAR hour ) 192.00
Operator)

mile $ 20,000.00
Mobilization for Helicopter Airborne LIDAR (Includes helicopter,
Pilot, LIDAR Operator, fuel and transportation cost)
Helicopter Flight Crew Fixed Wing Aircraft (Includes Pilot and LIDAR hour S 190.00
Operator)
AP Transit Miles mile $ 5.90
AP Project Flight Miles mile S 20.00
AP ABGPS Processing project $ 2,250.,00
FWAL Transit Miles mile $ 6.00
FWAL Project Flight Miles mile $ 20.00
HAL Transit Miles mile S 12.00
HAL Project Flight Miles mile S 52.00
B&W processing (film, development, scanning) each S 16.00
CIR processing (film, development, scanning) each S 23.00
Color processing (film, development, scanning) each S 26.00
Digital Image Processing each $ 20.00
Mount/Lament/Print each $ 4,00
Fixed Wing UAS day $ 7,000.00
Rotary Wing UAS day S 6,200,00
360 degree Camera System day S 250.00
LIDAR Worlkstation hour S 25.00
Railroad - Flagger (Service Provided by RR) hour S 60.00
Railroad - Insurance In addition to STD Minimum Required each S 2,500.00
(Minimum coverage of $1 Million required by RR.)
Railroad - Permit each S 2,000.00
Railroad - Safety Training perperson | S 300.00
Traffic Control day $ 1,500.00
GPS Receiver hour S 25,00
Deed Records sheet S 1.00
Map Records sheet S 6.00
Terrestrial Laser Scanner hour S 80.00




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 26.
Meeting Date: 03/20/2018

North Campus Facility P324 - Change Order 45

Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Infrastructure

Department: Infrastructure Division: Building Maintenance

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Williamson County North
Campus Project; Change Order #45 in the amount of $25,500.00 to approve funds for waterproofing and flashing
behind stucco at Bldg. H. that was pulled from others scope, which was executed by Dwayne Gossett, Williamson
County Facilities Project Manager, pursuant to the previous grant of authority under Section 262.031 of the Local
Government Code. This change order is being funded out of the Construction Managers Contingency.

Background

On September 6, 2016, the Williamson County Commissioners Court granted Dwayne Gossett, Williamson County
Facilities Project Manager, with general authority to approve change orders for the Agreement for Construction
Services with J. T. Vaughn Construction, LLC in relation to the Williamson County North Campus Project for any
increase in costs up to a total maximum amount of $30,000.00 in accordance with Section 262.031 of the Local
Government Code — Changes in Plans and Specifications. This report is being provided for purposes of notifying
the court of such change order and to place it in the minutes of the Commissioners Court.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [ Acct No. [ Description (| Amount

Attachments

NCF Change Order 45
NCFE CO45 Funds

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/15/2018 11:21 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 03/15/2018 10:27 AM

Final Approval Date: 03/15/2018



VAUGHN

ONS TRUCTI ON

3171 SE Inner Loop
Georgetown, TX
78626

T: (512) 663-7461
F: (512) 681-9752

February 13, 2018

Dwayne Gossett
Williamson County, Texas
3101 SE Inner Loop
Georgetown, TX 78620

Re: North Campus Facilities
Job No: 233901

Subj: Change Proposal No. 233901-0045

Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of $0 (zero) dollars to provide Waterproofing
& Flashing Behind Stucco Veneer at Bidg. h for the above referenced project.

Our price is valid for Ten (10) days

Please indicate your acceptance of this change proposal by signing and returning one copy of the attached Form B breakdown
of our cost.

Very truly yours,
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

(\\AM\

Doug Borarh

Attachments: Form B, Subcontractor Pricing Back-up

ccC: Brody Harris - BLGY
Mark Brown - BLGY



FORM B |
PROJECT: North Campus Facilities
CHANGE PROPOSAL NO: 233901-0045
QUOTATION :
Item Labor Materials Subs Total
Waterproofing & Flashing Behind Stucco $0.00 $0.00 $34,000.00 $34,000.00
Veneer at Bldg. h
To Be Funded By CM Contingency $0.00 $(25,500.00) $0.00 $(25,500.00)
Credit for Waterproof & Flashing @ Stucco $0.00 $0.00 $(8,500.00) $(8,500.00)
Totals $0.00 $(25,500.00) $25,500.00 $0.00
Insurance, Tax, Benefits on Labor $0.00
Overhead $0.00
Fee on Subs $0.00
Fee on JTV $0.00
Bond $0.00
Remodel Tax $0.00
TOTAL $0.00
TIME EXTENSION TO CONTRACT: 0 Days

Submitted Date: 2/13/2018

Accepted

am@mm D0 d

Date

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

E;y:A =

Doug Boram—"

Proposal Valid for 10 Days




Williamson County
Williamson County North Campus Facilities
Vaughn Project No. 2339-01

Funds Tracking Log

VAUGH

ONS TAUCT I ON

Change Change Time Extension (Days) GMP Breakdown Total Updated
Pro'f:-sal Type & No.| Pending | Approved | CostofWork |[CM Contingency COI?I’."II:I n:m CS::& Buyout Savings c::::::z:" GMP  #2335.01 i‘;‘;:‘a:tt
N/A GMP = = $18,195,395 $406,771 $406,772 $1,896,522 $625,467 $21530927 | $21,530,927
= 0CO 0 0 $3,659 $0 ($3.659) $0 $0 $0 | $21,530,927
2 0co 10 10 $114,186 $0 ($114,186) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927
3 0Co 0 0 $1,727 $0 ($1,748) $21 5 $0 $21 $21,530,948
4 0CO 0 0 ~ $19.494 ) (319,494) $0 I $0 $0 $21,530,948
5 0co 0 0 $19,676 ($19,676) | $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,948
6 0Co 0 0 $14,465 (§14.465) $0 50 $0 $0 $21,530,948
- v 0Cco 0 0 $2,237 T s0 ($2,237) $0 $0 B $0 $21,530,948
8 | oco | o 0 $3,450 $0 ($3,450) 50 | $0 $0 $21,530,948
9 0co 0 0 $832 $0 ($832) $0 i - $0 $0 $21,530,948
10 0co 0 0 $285 $0 (5285) $0 ) $0 $21.530,948
EE 0Co 0 0 $22.415 $0 | ($22415) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,946
12 0CO 0 0 $11,221 $0 G122y $0 $0 $0 $21.530.948
13 | oco o0 0 (85,000) $0 $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,948
14 0Co 0 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,948
15 0Co 0 0 $79,584 $0 ($79,584) $0 B $0 $0 $21,530,948
16 0co 0 0 | ses $0 (§9.930) $0 50 %0 $21,530,948
17 0Cco 0 0 $2,450 (82,450 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,948
18 | oco | o 0 $1,747 ($1,747) 0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,948
19 0Co 0 0 (81,763) $0 $0 $1,763 $0 $0 $21,530,948
20 0CO 0 0 $5,784 $0 (35,856) $72 %0 $72 $21,531,020
21 0co 0 0 $10,364 ($10,364) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,531,020
22 0co 0 0 $6,410 ($6,461) $0 $51 $0 $0 $21,531,020
23 0CO 0 0 $15,825 ($15,825) $0 $0 $0 $0 | $21531,020
24 oco | o 0 $33487 | ($33906) |  $0 $419 $0 $0 $21,531,020
25 | oco o | o $8.854 |  ($8.854) $0 50 i $0 $0 $21,531,020
26 0co 0 ($106) $0 $106 s | $0 $0 $21,531,020
27R 0COo 0 - $2,687 $0 ($2,687) $0 I $0 $0 $21,531,020
28 Void 0 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,531,020
29 0Co 0 = $3,647 ($3,647) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,531,020
730 oco | o 0 ($30,000) $0 $30,000 $0 $0 $0 $21,531,020
D oco | o 0 $4,434 $0 (84,434) $0 $0 $0 $21,531,020




32 0CO 0 0 $6,816 $0 (36,816) $0 $0 $0 $21,531,020
33R 0Co 0 - ($28.265) - $0 $28,265 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,927
34 0Cco 0 0 $5.273 ($5,273) | %0 $0 $0 $0 $21,531,020
35 0co 0 0 ($168,250) $0 $0 $0 $0 ($168,250) $21,362,770
36 0co 0 0 $1,280 ($1,280) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,531,020
a7 0Co 0 0 $1,601 ($1,601) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,531,020
38R 0CO 0 A $4,646 (54,646) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,531,020
3R | oco [ 1o 5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,531,020
40R oco | o : ($6.292) $0  $6292 $0 s0 $0 $21,531,020
P 0co 0 - (§50,311) $0 $50,311 $0 $0 50 $21.5631,020
4R | oco 0 = (§44,494) $0 $44,494 $0 $0 $0 $21,531,020
43R oco | 0 3 $24,129 $0 (524,129) $0 o $0 $0 $21,531,020
44R 0co 0 2 $4,882 $0 ($4,882) $0 $0 %0 $21,531.020
45R 0Co 0 - $25,500 ($25.500) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,531,020
Current Amounts 20 10 $18,333,891 $251,076 $253 395 $1,898 848 $0 $625,467 $21,362,770 | $21,362,770




Batt and Rigid Building Insulation
Acoustic and Thermal Insulation
Firestop and Penetration Seals
Spray-On Fireproofing

s )
i -IFIREPROOF
|} CONTRACTORS
1 INC.

IN

Waterproofing & Damproofing
Spray-On Polyurethane Foam
Spray-On Insulation

Caulking & Sealants

SERVING HOUSTON AND CENTRAL TEXAS SINCE

October 25", 2017

ATTN: Doug Boram
Williamson Co. North Campus Facilities
Vaughn Construction Company

RE: Waterproofing and Flashings behind Stucco Veneer — Building H

1991

CO #02 - Installing specified waterproofing and flashings — CCW Barriseal R & CCW 705, at
exterior sheathing/openings of building H behind stucco veneer that was previously in

others scope.

Material & Equipment-
Labor -
OH & P (cut to help out) -

TOTAL CHANGE ORDER PRICING:

$19,740.00
$11,825.00

$ 2,435.00

$ 34,000.00

Please feel free to contact me with any further questions or concerns regarding this Change Order.

Thanks again,

Chris Chanler

PM

Fireproof Contractors Inc.

6904 Windfern Rd.
P.0. Box 40100

Houston

Central Texas

Houston, TX 77240-0100

(713) 690-7600
Fax: (713) 690-7635

www.fireproofcontractors.com

P.O. Box 41928
Austin, TX 78704-1928
(512) 997-7600

Fax: (512) 997-7677



Project: North Campus Project # P324

Williamson County Facilities - Job Cost Tracking Log

Change Order #: 45

Change | Court Party of Time GMP Breakdown Total Updated
Order | Agenda Initiation Ext. Cost of Work | CM Contingency Owner Buyout Savings General Construction GMP Total . S—

No. Date (Days) Contingency (Current) Conditions Phase Fee
Contract $18,027,145.00 | $ 406,771.00 | $  406,772.00 | $ - $ 1,896,522.00 | $ 625,467.00 | $ 21,362,677.00 | $ 21,362,677.00
1 03/28/17 0 |$ 3,659.00 | $ - S (3,659.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
2 03/28/17 10 |$ 114,186.00 | $ - $  (114,186.00) $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
3 05/02/17 0 |$ 1,727.00 | $ - S (1,727.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
4 05/02/17 0 |3 19,494.00 | $ - $  (19,494.00)| $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
5 05/30/17 0o |$ 19,676.00 | $  (19,676.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
6 05/30/17 0 |3 14,465.00 | $  (14,465.00)| $ - $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
7 05/30/17 0 |$ 2,237.00 | $ - S (2,237.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
8 05/30/17 0o |s 3,450.00 | $ - S (3,450.00)| $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
9 06/27/17 0 |s 832.00 | $ - $ (832.00)| § - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
10 | 06/27/17 0o |$ 285.00 | $ - |3 (285.00)| $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
11 | 06/27/17 0o |$ 22,415.00 | $ - S (22,415.00)| § - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
12 | 06/27/17 0 |3 11,221.00 | $ - $  (11,221.00)] $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
13 | 06/27/17 0 |$ (5,000.00)| $ - |3 5,000.00 | $ - $ - $ - $ - |'$ 21,362,677.00
14 | 06/27/17 0o |3 - S - S - $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
15 | 06/27/17 0o |$ 79,584.00 | $ - S (79,584.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
16 | 06/27/17 0o |s 9,930.00 | $ - S (9,930.00) $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
17 | 09/12/17 A&E 0 |$ 2,450.00 | $ - S - $ (2,450.00)| $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
18 | 09/12/17 A&E 0o |s 1,747.00 | $ (1,747.00)| $ - $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
19 | 09/12/17| Owner 0 |$ 577,128.00] S - $ - S (577,128.00)| $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
20 12/05/17| A&E 0o |s 5,784.00 | $ - S (5,856.00)| $ - $ 72.00 | $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
21 10/03/17 A&E 0o |$ 10,364.00 | $  (10,364.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
22 | 10/03/17 A&E 0o |s 6,461.00 | $ (6,461.00)| $ - $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
23 12/05/17|  A&E 0o |$ 15,825.00 | $  (15,825.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
24 | 10/03/17 A&E 0 |3 33,906.00 | S  (33,906.00) $ - $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
25 10/03/17 A&E 0 |$ 8,854.00 | $ (8,854.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
26 | 02/06/18 A&E 0 |s (106.00)| $ - S 106.00 | $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
27 02/27/18|  A&E 0 |$ 2,687.00 | $ - S (2,687.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
28 PENDING REVIEW $ 21,362,677.00
29 | 02/06/18 A&E 0 |$ 3,647.00 | $ (3,647.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
30 | 10/24/17 | Contractor S (30,000.00)] $ - $  30,000.00 | $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
31 10/24/17 A&E $ 4,434.00 | $ - S (4,434.00)| - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
32 | 11/14/17 A&E $ 6,816.00 S (6,816.00)| $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
33 PENDING REVIEW $ 21,362,677.00
34 [ 11/14/17 ] contractor $ 5,273.00 | § (5,273.00)| $ - $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
35 PENDING REVIEW $ 21,362,677.00
36 | 12/05/17 A&E 0o |s 1,280.00 | $ (1,280.00) $ - $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
37 12/05/17 A&E 0 |$ 1,601.00 | $ (1,601.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
38 PENDING REVIEW $ 21,362,677.00
39 02/27/18|Contractor | 15 |$ - S - S - $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
40 02/27/18|Contractor [ 0 | $ (6,292.00) $ - |3 6,292.00 | $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
41 | 02/06/18 | Owner 0 [$ (50,311.00)| $ - $  50,311.00| $ - $ - $ - $ - |'$ 21,362,677.00
42 02/27/18 | Contractor| 0 S (44,494.00)| S - S 44,494.00 | $ - S - S - S - $ 21,362,677.00
43 | 02/27/18 | Owner 0o |$ 24,129.00 | $ - S (24,129.00)| § - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
44 | 02/27/18| Owner 0o |s 4,882.00 | $ - S (4,882.00)[ $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
45 0 |$ 25,500.00 [ $  (25,500.00)| $ - $ - $ = S = $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
46 | 03/06/18 | Owner 163 | $ (1,350,000.00)| $ - S - S (135,504.00)] $ 132,086.00 | $  49,367.00 | $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
188 | $17,586,871.00 | $ 258,172.00 [ $ 225,151.00 | $ (715,082.00)| $ 2,028,680.00 | $ 674,834.00 | $ 20,058,626.00 | $ 21,362,677.00




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 27.
Meeting Date: 03/20/2018

North Campus Facility P324 - Change Order 47

Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Infrastructure

Department: Infrastructure Division: Building Maintenance

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Williamson County North
Campus Project; Change Order #47 in the amount of $1,126.00 for additional electrical work per ASI-041, which
was executed by Dwayne Gossett, Williamson County Facilities Project Manager, pursuant to the previous grant of
authority under Section 262.031 of the Local Government Code. This change order is being funded out of the
Construction Managers Contingency.

Background

On September 6, 2016, the Williamson County Commissioners Court granted Dwayne Gossett, Williamson County
Facilities Project Manager, with general authority to approve change orders for the Agreement for Construction
Services with J. T. Vaughn Construction, LLC in relation to the Williamson County North Campus Project for any
increase in costs up to a total maximum amount of $30,000.00 in accordance with Section 262.031 of the Local
Government Code — Changes in Plans and Specifications. This report is being provided for purposes of notifying
the court of such change order and to place it in the minutes of the Commissioners Court.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [ Acct No. [ Description (| Amount |

Attachments

NCFE Change Order 47
NCF C0O47 Funds

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/15/2018 11:21 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 03/15/2018 10:29 AM

Final Approval Date: 03/15/2018



VAUGHN

CONB TRUCTI ON

3171 SE Inner Loop
Georgetown, TX
78626

T: (512) 663-7461
F: (512) 681-9752

February 22, 2018

Dwayne Gossett
Williamson County, Texas
3101 SE Inner Loop
Georgetown, TX 78620

Re: North Campus Facilities
Job No: 233901

Subj: Change Proposal No. 233901-0047

Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of $0 (zero) dollars to provide Cap, Bury, &
Mark Location of HDPE Duct at Bldg. a per ASI-041 dated 1-26-18 for the above referenced project.

Our price is valid for Ten (10) days

Please indicate your acceptance of this change proposal by signing and returning one copy of the attached Form B breakdown
of our cost.

Very truly yours,
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

\ R
Doug Boram

Attachments: Form B, Subcontractor Pricing Back-up

CcC: Brody Harris - BLGY
Mark Brown - BLGY



PROJECT: North Campus Facilities

CHANGE PROPOSAL NO: 233901-0047
QUOTATION :

FORM B |

Item Labor Materials Subs Total

Cap, Bury, & Mark Location of HDPE Duct $0.00 $0.00 1,112.00 $1,112.00

at Bldg. a

Subcontractor Default Insurance $0.00 $14.00 $0.00 $14.00

To Be Funded By Owners Contingency $0.00 $(1,126.00) $0.00 $(1,126.00)

Totals $0.00 $(1,112.00) $1,112.00 $0.00
Insurance, Tax, Benefits on Labor $0.00
Overhead $0.00
Fee on Subs $0.00
Fee on JTV $0.00
Bond $0.00
Remodel Tax $0.00
TOTAL $0.00

TIME EXTENSION TO CONTRACT: 0 Days

Submitted Date: 2/22/2018

Accepted

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

By: @V’V\

By :KM/ W

Date

Doug Boram_ )

Proposal Valid for 10 Days




Williamson County
Williamson County North Campus Facilities
Vaughn Project No. 2339-01

Funds Tracking Log

VAUG

ONS TRARUCT ! O

Updated: February 22, 2018

Change

Time Extension (Days)

GMP Breakdown

Total Updated

Change -

Pror‘?:sal Type & No.| Pending | Approved | Costof Work |CM Contingency| cQg:]"Z:m CQG::& Buyout Savings C;:_::::::n IGMP.  #2339.04 i?:;:]a::
N/A GMP . = $18,195,395 $408.771 $406,771 $1,896,522 $625,467 $21,530,926 $21,530,926
1| oco 0 0 $3,659 $0 (83,659) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
2 | oco 10 10 $114,186 $0 ($114,186) $0 0 | s $21.530,926
3 | oco 0 0 $1,727 $0 (81,748) $21 $0 $0 $21,530,926
4 0Co 0 0 $19,494 $0 (519,494) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
5 0Co 0 0 $19,676 ($19,676) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
6 0Co 0 0 $14,465 ($14,465) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
7 0Cco 0 0 $2,237 $0 ($2,237) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
8 | oco 0 0 $3.450 $0 ($3.450) 50 s $0 $21,530,926
9 0co 0 0 $832 $0 ($632) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
10 0Co 0 0 $285 S0 ($285) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
1 0Cco 0 0 $22,415 $0 ($22,415) %0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
12| oco 0 0 $11,221 $0 (811,221) $0 $0 %0 $21.530,926
13 0co 0 0 ($5,000) $0 $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,026
14 0Cco 0 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
15 0co 0 0 $79.584 $0 ($79,584) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,026
16 0Cco 0 0 T §9030 $0 "~ ($9,930) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
17 0co 0 0 $2,450 ($2,450) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
L 0Cco 0 0 $1,747 ($1,747) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
19 "~ 0Cco 0 0 ($1,763) $0 $0 $1,763 $0 $0 $21,530,926
20 0Co 0 0 $5.784 $0 ($5,856) $72 $0 $0 $21,530,926
21 0co 0 0 $10,364 (810,364) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,026
22 0co 0 0 $6,410 ($6,461) $0 $51 $0 $0 $21,530,926
23 0Cco 0 0 $15,825 ($15.825) | $0 i $0 o $0 $0 $21,530,926
24 0Co 0 0 $33,487 ($33,906) $0 $419 $0 $0 $21.530,926
25 0CO 0 0 $8854 |  (88,854) $0 $0 $0 $0 | $21530926
26 0CO 0 0 ($106) $0 $106 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
27R 0Co 0 = $2.687 $0 ($2.687) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
28 Void 0 0 $0 $0 T §0 T S0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
20 0CO 0 0 $3.647 ($3,647) $0 $0 - $0 $0 $21,530,926
30 0oco 0 0 ($30,000) $0 $30,000 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
31 0CO 0 0 $4.434 $0 (84434) | 0 $0 $0 $21,530,926




3z 0Co 0 0 $6,816 $0 (56,816) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
T 38R 0co 0 - ($28,265) $0 | s28,265 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
34 0COo 0 0 $5.273 (85.273) | %0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,026
35 | oco | o 0 ($168,250) |  $0 $0 $0 $0 ($168,250) $21,362,676
36 0co 0 0 $1,280 ($1,280) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676
37 0co 0 0 $1,601 ($1,601) $0 $0 - $0 $0 $21,362,676
38R 0Co 0 - $4,646 (34,646) $0 T s0 $0 $0 $21,362,676
39R 0Co 10 - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 §$21,362,676
40R 0Cco 0 5 ($6.292) $0 $6,202 $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676
41 0CO 0 0 ($50,311) $0 $50,311 $0 B $0 $0 $21,362,676
42R 0Co ) (844,494) $0 $44,494 $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676
43R 0co 0 $24,129 $0 ($24,129) $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676
44R 0Co 0 z $4,882 $0 (54.882) $0 $0 $0 $21,062.876
45R 0Co 0 $25,500 ($25,500) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676
46 [o]6]0] HOLD (AS1-039 Fuel Station Madifications) o
47 0CO 0 $1,126 $0 | ($1.126) $14 $0 80 $21,362,676
Current Amounts 20 10 $18,335,017 $251,076 $252,268 $1,898 862 $0 $625,467 $21,362,676 | $21,362,676




Page 1 of 1

. SCHMIDT ELECTRIC

A Limited Partnership
9701 FM 1625 - Austin, Texas 78747
Phone: (512)243-1450 - Fax: (512)243-0601

Vaughn Construction February 12, 2018
Mr. Doug Boram Y YOO
3920 North IH 35 Cap, bury and mark the
Austin, Texas 78751 —t location of the HDPE duct at
Bldg. A
Reference:  Williamson County North Campus Facility / St s S S
Electrical Proposal PCO- 020

Install-power-for-the-new-mini-splitin-the North-stairvell-AS|-041-

We are pleased to provide the foliowing proposal for the additional work as requested by Vaughn
Construction.

Total Cost $1,112.00
One-Thousand One-Hundred and Twelve dollars
Inclusions:
Iltem No. Description
1 Cap, bury and mark the location of the HDPE duct at building
A.
2

Qualifications:
Price is firm for 30 days from the date of this proposal.

Excludes in-ground pulil box.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 512-369-5551.

Sincerely,

Accepted By Date
Schmidt Electric Company

Scott Schwartz
Project Manager

cc: File

{:}CH MIDT ELECTRIC

Electrical Proposal
Texas Electrical Contractors License Number 17947



Project: North Campus Project # P324

Williamson County Facilities - Job Cost Tracking Log

Change Order #: 47

Change | Court Party of Time GMP Breakdown Total Updated
Order | Agenda Initiation Ext. Cost of Work | CM Contingency Owner Buyout Savings General Construction GMP Total . S—

No. Date (Days) Contingency (Current) Conditions Phase Fee
Contract $18,027,145.00 | $ 406,771.00 | $  406,772.00 | $ - $ 1,896,522.00 | $ 625,467.00 | $ 21,362,677.00 | $ 21,362,677.00
1 03/28/17 0 |$ 3,659.00 | $ - S (3,659.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
2 03/28/17 10 |$ 114,186.00 | $ - $  (114,186.00) $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
3 05/02/17 0 |$ 1,727.00 | $ - S (1,727.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
4 05/02/17 0 |3 19,494.00 | $ - $  (19,494.00)| $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
5 05/30/17 0o |$ 19,676.00 | $  (19,676.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
6 05/30/17 0 |3 14,465.00 | $  (14,465.00)| $ - $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
7 05/30/17 0 |$ 2,237.00 | $ - S (2,237.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
8 05/30/17 0o |s 3,450.00 | $ - S (3,450.00)| $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
9 06/27/17 0 |s 832.00 | $ - $ (832.00)| § - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
10 | 06/27/17 0o |$ 285.00 | $ - |3 (285.00)| $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
11 | 06/27/17 0o |$ 22,415.00 | $ - S (22,415.00)| § - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
12 | 06/27/17 0 |3 11,221.00 | $ - $  (11,221.00)] $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
13 | 06/27/17 0 |$ (5,000.00)| $ - |3 5,000.00 | $ - $ - $ - $ - |'$ 21,362,677.00
14 | 06/27/17 0o |3 - S - S - $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
15 | 06/27/17 0o |$ 79,584.00 | $ - S (79,584.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
16 | 06/27/17 0o |s 9,930.00 | $ - S (9,930.00) $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
17 | 09/12/17 A&E 0 |$ 2,450.00 | $ - S - $ (2,450.00)| $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
18 | 09/12/17 A&E 0o |s 1,747.00 | $ (1,747.00)| $ - $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
19 | 09/12/17| Owner 0 |$ 577,128.00] S - $ - S (577,128.00)| $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
20 12/05/17| A&E 0o |s 5,784.00 | $ - S (5,856.00)| $ - $ 72.00 | $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
21 10/03/17 A&E 0o |$ 10,364.00 | $  (10,364.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
22 | 10/03/17 A&E 0o |s 6,461.00 | $ (6,461.00)| $ - $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
23 12/05/17|  A&E 0o |$ 15,825.00 | $  (15,825.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
24 | 10/03/17 A&E 0 |3 33,906.00 | S  (33,906.00) $ - $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
25 10/03/17 A&E 0 |$ 8,854.00 | $ (8,854.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
26 | 02/06/18 A&E 0 |s (106.00)| $ - S 106.00 | $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
27 02/27/18|  A&E 0 |$ 2,687.00 | $ - S (2,687.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
28 PENDING REVIEW $ 21,362,677.00
29 | 02/06/18 A&E 0 |$ 3,647.00 | $ (3,647.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
30 | 10/24/17 | Contractor S (30,000.00)] $ - $  30,000.00 | $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
31 10/24/17 A&E $ 4,434.00 | $ - S (4,434.00)| - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
32 | 11/14/17 A&E $ 6,816.00 S (6,816.00)| $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
33 PENDING REVIEW $ 21,362,677.00
34 [ 11/14/17 ] contractor $ 5,273.00 | § (5,273.00)| $ - $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
35 PENDING REVIEW $ 21,362,677.00
36 | 12/05/17 A&E 0o |s 1,280.00 | $ (1,280.00) $ - $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
37 12/05/17 A&E 0 |$ 1,601.00 | $ (1,601.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
38 PENDING REVIEW $ 21,362,677.00
39 02/27/18|Contractor | 15 |$ - S - S - $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
40 02/27/18|Contractor [ 0 | $ (6,292.00) $ - |3 6,292.00 | $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
41 | 02/06/18 | Owner 0 [$ (50,311.00)| $ - $  50,311.00| $ - $ - $ - $ - |'$ 21,362,677.00
42 02/27/18 | Contractor| 0 S (44,494.00)| S - S 44,494.00 | $ - S - S - S - $ 21,362,677.00
43 | 02/27/18 | Owner 0o |$ 24,129.00 | $ - S (24,129.00)| § - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
44 | 02/27/18| Owner 0o |s 4,882.00 | $ - S (4,882.00)[ $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
45 0 |$ 25,500.00 [ $  (25,500.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
46 | 03/06/18 | Owner 163 | $ (1,350,000.00)| $ - S - S (135,504.00)] $ 132,086.00 | $  49,367.00 | $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
47 0 |s$ 1,126.00 | $ - S (1,126.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
188 | $17,587,997.00 | $ 258,172.00 [ $ 224,025.00 | $ (715,082.00)| $ 2,028,680.00 | $ 674,834.00 | $ 20,058,626.00 | $ 21,362,677.00




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 28.
Meeting Date: 03/20/2018

North Campus Facility P324 - Change Order 51

Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Infrastructure

Department: Infrastructure Division: Building Maintenance

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Williamson County North
Campus Project; Change Order #51 in the amount of $5,759.00 for upgrading from Cat6 punch-down panels to
modular type Cat6 panels, which was executed by Dwayne Gossett, Williamson County Facilities Project Manager,
pursuant to the previous grant of authority under Section 262.031 of the Local Government Code. This change
order is to be funded by the Owners Contingency.

Background

On September 6, 2016, the Williamson County Commissioners Court granted Dwayne Gossett, Williamson County
Facilities Project Manager, with general authority to approve change orders for the Agreement for Construction
Services with J. T. Vaughn Construction, LLC in relation to the Williamson County North Campus Project for any
increase in costs up to a total maximum amount of $30,000.00 in accordance with Section 262.031 of the Local
Government Code — Changes in Plans and Specifications. This report is being provided for purposes of notifying
the court of such change order and to place it in the minutes of the Commissioners Court.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [ Acct No. [ Description (| Amount

Attachments

NCFE Change Order 51
NCF CO51 Funds

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/15/2018 11:21 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 03/15/2018 10:31 AM

Final Approval Date: 03/15/2018



VAUGHN

CONB TRUCTII ON

3171 SE Inner Loop
Georgetown, TX
78626

T: (5612) 663-7461
F: (512) 681-9752

March 09, 2018

Dwayne Gossett
Williamson County, Texas
3101 SE Inner Loop
Georgetown, TX 78620

Re: North Campus Facilities
Job No: 233901

Subj: Change Proposal No. 233901-0051

Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of $0 (zero) dollars to provide Provide &
Install Modular CAT6 Panel in lieu of 110 Punchdown Type Panels for the above referenced project.

Our price is valid for Ten (10) days

Please indicate your acceptance of this change proposal by signing and returning one copy of the attached Form B breakdown
of our cost.

Very truly yours,
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

Doug Bofam -

Attachments: Form B, Subcontractor Pricing Back-up

CC: Brody Harris - BLGY
Mark Brown - BLGY



FORM B |

——————
PROJECT: North Campus Facilities
CHANGE PROPOSAL NO: 233901-0051
QUOTATION :
ltem Labor Materials Subs Total
Provide & Install Modular CAT6 Panel in liel $0.00 $0.00 $5,759.00 $5,759.00
of 110 Punchdown Type Panels
To Be Funded By Owners Contingency $0.00 $(5,759.00) $0.00 $(5,759.00)
Totals $0.00 $(5,759.00) $5,759.00 $0.00
Insurance, Tax, Benefits on Labor $0.00
Overhead $0.00
Fee on Subs $0.00
Fee on JTV $0.00
Bond $0.00
Remodel Tax $0.00
TOTAL $0.00
TIME EXTENSION TO CONTRACT: 4 Days

Submitted Date: 3/9/2018

Accepted VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION
Aotese 20 :

By /ﬁ‘éﬂ Doug Boram )

Date Proposal Valid for 10 Days




Williamson County
Williamson County North Campus Facilities
Vaughn Project No. 2339-01
CONS TAUCT ) ON

Funds Tracking Log

Change Change Time Extension (Days) GMP Breakdown _ Total Updated
Pro,f : . Type & No.| Pending | Approved | Costof Work |CM Contingency °‘_”“e' Gen.e.r B Buyout Savings Construction [GMP  #2339.01 iy
. Contingency Conditions Phase Fee Amount

N/A GMP - $18,195,395 $406,771 $406,771 $1,896,522 $625,467 $21,530,926 $21,530,926
1 OCcO 0 T o $3,659 $0 ($3,659) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
2 0OCO 10 10 $114,186 $0 ($114,186) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
3 OCO B 0 4] $1,727 $0 ($1,748) $21 $0 $0 $21,530,926
4 OCO 0 0 $19,494 $0 ($19,494) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
5 OCO 0 0 $19,676 ($19,676) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
6 OCOo 0 0 $14,465 ($14,465) $0 $0 [ $0 $0 $21,530,926
7 0OCo 0 0 $2,237 $0 ($2,237) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
8 OCO 0 0 $3,450 $0 ($3,450) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
9 OCO 0 0 $832 $0 ($832) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
10 0OCO 0 0 $285 $0 ($285) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
11 OCO 0 0 $22,415 $0 ($22,415) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
12 OCO 0 0 $11,221 $0 ($11,221) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
13 OCO 0 1] ($5,000) $0 $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
14 0OCO 0 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
15 OCO 0 0 $79,584 30 ($79,584) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
16 OCO (¢} 0 $9,930 $0 ($9,930) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
17 OCO 0 Q0 $2,450 ($2,450) $0 $0 1 $0 $0 $21,530,926
18 OCO 0 0 $1,747 | ($1,747) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
19 OCO 0 0 ($1,763) $0 $0 $1,763 $0 $0 $21,530,926
20 oCco 0 0 $5,7684 $0 ($5,856) $72 $0 $0 $21,530.926
21 OCO 0 0 $10,364 ($10,364) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
22 OCOo 0 0 $6,410 ($6,461) $0 $51 $0 $0 $21,530,926
23 OCO 0 0 $15,825 ($15,825) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
24 0CO 0 0 $33,487 ($33,906) $0 $419 $0 $0 $21,530,926
25 OCO 0 0 $8,854 ($8,854) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
26 OCO 0 0 ($1086) $0 $106 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
27R OCO 0 0 $2,687 $0 ($2,687) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
28 Void 0 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
29 OCO 0 0 $3,647 ($3,647) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
30 OCO 0 0 ($30,000) $0 $30,000 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
31 OCco 0 0 $4,434 $0 ($4,434) $0 30 $0 $21,530,926




32 0CO 0 0 $6,816 $0 (56,816) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926
3R | 0CO 0 = (528,265) $0 $28,265 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,026
34 oco 0 0 $5.273 ($5,273) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21.530,926
35 0co 0 0 ($168,250) $0 $0 $0 T $0 (§168,250) $21,362,676
36 0COo 0 0 $1,280 ($1,280) $0 $0 s0 $0 $21,362,676
37 0co 0 0 $1,601 (81,601) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676
36R 0Co 0 - $4,646 (34,646) $0 $0 T | s0 $0 $21,362,676
39R 0Co 10 10 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21.362,676
40R 0Co 0 0 ($6,.292) $0 $6,292 $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676
41 "~ 0co I 0 ($50,311) $0 $50,311 $0 $0 $0 $21.362,676
42R 0co 0 = (§44,494) $0 $44,494 $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676
43R 0Co 0 0 $24,129 $0 (824,129) $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676
4R | oco 0 0 $4,882 $0 ($4,882) $0 $0 $0 $21.362,676
45R 0co 0 - $25,500 ($25,500) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676
46 0co 120 = $1,304,051 $0 $0 $132,086 ($135,504) $49,367 $1,350,000 $22.712,676
47 0COo 0 - $1112 $0 (81,126) $14 $0 $0 $22,712,676
8 0COo 0 - $35,771 $0 (§36,181) $410 $0 $0 $22.712,676
49 0CO 0 0 $2,541 ($2.573) $0 $32 $0 $0 $22.712,676
50 0CO 4 . $4,392 ($4.392) $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,712,676
51 0CO 4 : | 5759 $0 (85,759) S0 50 S0 $22,712,676
Current Amounts 148 20 $19,687,517 $244,111 $210,328 $2,031,390 ($135,504) $674,834 $22,712676 | $22.712,676




“J[TiITus  REQUEST FOR CHANGE

RFC # 002

RFC Date 2/28/2018

Project Name: Wilco North Campus Facilities
Project Number:

Page Number: 1

Client Address:

Vaughn Construction
3171 SE Inner Loop
Georgetown, TX 78626

Work Description

We are pleased to offer the following change proposal for your review. Titus Group proposes to furnish labor and material
for a complete structured cable installation in accordance with CAT6 Panel Change from 110 to Modular dated
2/28/2018,

RFC# 002 PRICE: 5,759.00

SCOPE:

This proposal includes the material cost & additional labor required to change all CAT6 110 punchdown type panels to

modular type panels & remove all horizontal wire managers.

1. Remove all previously installed 110 punchdown type panels & horizontal wire managers from buildings H & D.
(Twelve 110 punchdown panels were already installed & 96 cables terminated)

2. Re-dress & Terminate 96 cables that were already terminated in building H on 110 punchdown panels.

EXCLUSIONS:

. Hoisting or lifting.

. Cutting or patching of concrete, masonry, brick, etc.
. Cutting or patching of sheetrock, plaster, etc.

. Painting or priming of any kind.

. Overtime, expediting fees.

. Plywood Backboards

. Man Lifts.

. Floor Cores/Sleeves.

. Fire stopping sleeves/conduits.

O©CO~NOOTDhWN =

CLARIFICATIONS:

1. Pricing is valid for 15 days from date of this change proposal

2. Titus Systems reserves the right to withdraw this proposal upon discovery of information that may alter this proposal's
scope and final amount.

If you have any questions regarding this proposal please contact me at (737) 215-1644,
Sincerely,
Titus Systems, LLC.

Brian Elliott
Project Manager

Itemized Breakdown




REQUEST FOR CHANGE RFC # 002

Client Address: RFC Date 2/28/2018
1en ' Project Name: Wilco North Campus Facilities
. Project Number:
Vaughn Construction Page Number: 2
3171 SE Inner Loop
Georgetown, TX 78626
Description Qty Net PriceU Total Mat. LaborU Total Hrs.
48-Port CAT6 Mod Pnl (No Lab 16 49.03E 784.48 0.00E 0.00
24-Port CAT6 Mod Pnl (No Lab 2 27.40E 54.80 0.00E 0.00
CAT6 Modular Jack (No Labor) 621 514E 3,191.94 0.00E 0.00
Replace CAT6 Panel (Labor Or 12 0.00E 0.00 0.50E 6.00
Term CATS6 Jack (Labor Only) 96 0.00E 0.00 0.10E 9.60
Totals 747 4,031.22 15.60
Summary
MATERIAL
Total Material 4,031.22
Direct Labor 546.00
Indirect Labor 170.00
Total Labor 716.00
General Expenses 21.84
Subtotal 4,769.06
Overhead (@ 15.000 %) 715.36
Markup (@ 5.000 %) 274.22
Subtotal 5,758.64
Final Adjustment 0.36

Final Amount $5,759.00



Project: North Campus Project # P324

Williamson County Facilities - Job Cost Tracking Log

Change Order #: 51

Change | Court Party of Time GMP Breakdown Total Updated
Order | Agenda Initiation Ext. Cost of Work | CM Contingency Owner Buyout Savings General Construction GMP Total . S—

No. Date (Days) Contingency (Current) Conditions Phase Fee
Contract $18,027,145.00 | $ 406,771.00 | $  406,772.00 | $ - $ 1,896,522.00 | $ 625,467.00 | $ 21,362,677.00 | $ 21,362,677.00
1 03/28/17 0 |$ 3,659.00 | $ - S (3,659.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
2 03/28/17 10 |$ 114,186.00 | $ - $  (114,186.00) $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
3 05/02/17 0 |$ 1,727.00 | $ - S (1,727.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
4 05/02/17 0 |3 19,494.00 | $ - $  (19,494.00)| $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
5 05/30/17 0o |$ 19,676.00 | $  (19,676.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
6 05/30/17 0 |3 14,465.00 | $  (14,465.00)| $ - $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
7 05/30/17 0 |$ 2,237.00 | $ - S (2,237.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
8 05/30/17 0o |s 3,450.00 | $ - S (3,450.00)| $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
9 06/27/17 0 |s 832.00 | $ - $ (832.00)| § - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
10 | 06/27/17 0o |$ 285.00 | $ - |3 (285.00)| $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
11 | 06/27/17 0o |$ 22,415.00 | $ - S (22,415.00)| § - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
12 | 06/27/17 0 |3 11,221.00 | $ - $  (11,221.00)] $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
13 | 06/27/17 0 |$ (5,000.00)| $ - |3 5,000.00 | $ - $ - $ - $ - |'$ 21,362,677.00
14 | 06/27/17 0o |3 - S - S - $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
15 | 06/27/17 0o |$ 79,584.00 | $ - S (79,584.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
16 | 06/27/17 0o |s 9,930.00 | $ - S (9,930.00) $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
17 | 09/12/17 A&E 0 |$ 2,450.00 | $ - S - $ (2,450.00)| $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
18 | 09/12/17 A&E 0o |s 1,747.00 | $ (1,747.00)| $ - $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
19 | 09/12/17| Owner 0 |$ 577,128.00] S - $ - S (577,128.00)| $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
20 12/05/17| A&E 0o |s 5,784.00 | $ - S (5,856.00)| $ - $ 72.00 | $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
21 10/03/17 A&E 0o |$ 10,364.00 | $  (10,364.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
22 | 10/03/17 A&E 0o |s 6,461.00 | $ (6,461.00)| $ - $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
23 12/05/17|  A&E 0o |$ 15,825.00 | $  (15,825.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
24 | 10/03/17 A&E 0 |3 33,906.00 | S  (33,906.00) $ - $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
25 10/03/17 A&E 0 |$ 8,854.00 | $ (8,854.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
26 | 02/06/18 A&E 0 |s (106.00)| $ - S 106.00 | $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
27 02/27/18|  A&E 0 |$ 2,687.00 | $ - S (2,687.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
28 PENDING REVIEW $ 21,362,677.00
29 | 02/06/18 A&E 0 |$ 3,647.00 | $ (3,647.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
30 | 10/24/17 | Contractor S (30,000.00)] $ - $  30,000.00 | $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
31 10/24/17 A&E $ 4,434.00 | $ - S (4,434.00)| - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
32 | 11/14/17 A&E $ 6,816.00 S (6,816.00)| $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
33 PENDING REVIEW $ 21,362,677.00
34 [ 11/14/17 ] contractor $ 5,273.00 | § (5,273.00)| $ - $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
35 PENDING REVIEW $ 21,362,677.00
36 | 12/05/17 A&E 0o |s 1,280.00 | $ (1,280.00) $ - $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
37 12/05/17 A&E 0 |$ 1,601.00 | $ (1,601.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
38 PENDING REVIEW $ 21,362,677.00
39 02/27/18|Contractor | 15 |$ - S - S - $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
40 02/27/18|Contractor [ 0 | $ (6,292.00) $ - |3 6,292.00 | $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
41 | 02/06/18 | Owner 0 [$ (50,311.00)| $ - $  50,311.00| $ - $ - $ - $ - |'$ 21,362,677.00
42 02/27/18 | Contractor| 0 S (44,494.00)| S - S 44,494.00 | $ - S - S - S - $ 21,362,677.00
43 | 02/27/18 | Owner 0o |$ 24,129.00 | $ - S (24,129.00)| § - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
44 | 02/27/18| Owner 0o |s 4,882.00 | $ - S (4,882.00)[ $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
45 0 |$ 25,500.00 [ $  (25,500.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
46 | 03/06/18 | Owner 163 | $ (1,350,000.00)| $ - S - S (135,504.00)] $ 132,086.00 | $  49,367.00 | $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
47 0 |s$ 1,126.00 | $ - S (1,126.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
48 0 |3 36,181.00 | $ - $  (36,181.00)| $ - S - $ - $ - |'s 21,362,677.00
49 PENDING REVIEW $ 21,362,677.00
50 PENDING REVIEW $ 21,362,677.00
51 4 | 5,759.00 | $ - S (5,759.00)| $ - $ - $ - $ - |$ 21,362,677.00
192 | $17,629,937.00 | $ 258,172.00 [ $ 182,085.00 | $ (715,082.00)| $ 2,028,680.00 | $ 674,834.00 | $ 20,058,626.00 | $ 21,362,677.00




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 29.
Meeting Date: 03/20/2018

Georgetown Annex P325 - Change Order 6

Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Infrastructure

Department: Infrastructure Division: Building Maintenance

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Georgetown Annex
Project; Change Order # 6 in the amount of $19,151.00 to approve funding for light pole relocation and flooring
changes, which was executed by Dale Butler, Williamson County Facilities Project Manager, pursuant to the
previous grant of authority under Section 262.031 of the Local Government Code. This change order is being
funded by the Owner’s Contingency.

Background

On September 6, 2016, the Williamson County Commissioners Court granted Dale Butler, Williamson County
Facilities Project Manager, with general authority to approve change orders for the Agreement for Construction
Services with Chasco Constructors, LTD, L.L.P. in relation to the Williamson County Georgetown Annex Project for
any increase in costs up to a total maximum amount of $30,000.00 in accordance with Section 262.031 of the Local
Government Code — Changes in Plans and Specifications. This report is being provided for purposes of notifying
the court of such change order and to place it in the minutes of the Commissioners Court.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [ Acct No. [ Description (| Amount |

Attachments

GTA Change Order 6
GTA CO6 Funds

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/15/2018 12:15 PM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 03/15/2018 11:43 AM

Final Approval Date: 03/15/2018



al2q aieq 31EQ

J1-T-5 BIHT T YAZ
FPROQ ST T OPTIRRYG IY e T A

(ainjeusBig) {auneubis) (aineybis)

8982%%1L MO0Y QNNOY
2501 X09 'O'd
HINMO HOLOVHINOD LO3LIHOYY

SHOLONYLSNOD 0OSYHD

"HINMO ANV LOVHLINOD ‘LO3LIHONY IHL A9 GINDIS TLNN AlTYA LON

§i alojasay) JapiQ abueyg sy} Jo s1ep 2y} Jo Sk uohadwos) [EnuUEISYNS Jo ajep ay)

00°180'616'PL$ 2q M JapiO @BueyD siy) Buipnpouy Junowy 1ENRUOT MBU By |
00°0$ J0 Junowe ayj ui JapiO 3bueyd siul Aq pasealoul aq | I0BAUOD SY L
00'L80'6L6'Y1$ sem 1opIQ abueyd siy) 0} 101d Junowy J9EHUOY BY)
00'0$ ssap1Q 3bueyD pazuoyne Aisnoinaid Aq abueyo JaN
00'180°BL8'¥1LS SEM JUnowy 19enuUY) [eulbuo ay |
000$ ‘[e10)
000% HYY Jad ey inofezisey S1
ooo$ HY> Jod eBueyD peas) eis vl
000$ aseq mau m ajod Jy6i} 91E008! ‘eseq 'g 9jod BuSIXe AOWSY €|

8zZisay e|lL pue Peal] JIe)S 'Wnpuod 61
:smojjo} se pabueys s JoEnUO) 8y

08982 XL 'MD0Yd ANNOH

24801 X048 'O'd

SHOLONHLSNOS OJSYHO
:1030BQUOD O

9afold s3933yory XL ‘NMOLIDH03D
glLoz/g/e ®eq AYM OOTIM LG

09 - X3NNY OD1IMm 2605102
9 epuQ ebueyy Jooload

Ww:

lepiO abueyd

d41SNOD

HI3

O

0090-¥¥2-21S : Yd l— qZ — w — m O w
08982 X1 'MOOY GNNOY
4501 X08 'O'd




| Jo | abed

209

‘8jeq SHOLONYLSNOD ODSVYHD
‘Aq panoiddy Youquieg |ig  :Ad peapluians

‘0090-v12(ZLS) 18 m.E JoBJU0D aseg|d ‘suonsenb Aue aney noA J|

00'0% ‘lejol,

00°0$ ‘[eyoygng

000.9'3-$ AONIONILNOD 1L33roHd ¥3INMO

00°0.98% aseq mau pue ajod b |[e1sutas ‘sjod b Bunsixe ows/eAowey

291ld ' uondiosag #W9Y

‘sisyjo Aq aseq sjod jybi maN -ajod Bujsixe puejsal
pUB SI0)ONPUCT MaU UJ |ind "UOIEDO| JUSLing Jo YINos G aseq ajod Jybi| mau o} Inpuoo puajxa pue Jybi| Bupsixe dop o} buioild
:sabueyo Buimoyjo} ay} ayew o} Bupud pue suoneoyoads Bumoljo) sy} Jayo o) pesesid ale app

9seq mau m ajod Jyb|| ayeoolal ‘aseq g sjod Buisixa snowsy  :uopduosaq

:auoyd 92982 X1 ‘NMOLID¥03D
09 - XaNNV OD1IM 260G1L-0¢ qor L0l 31S "13341S NIVIN OL2
8L/8/¢ ¥3ed . SYXAL 'ALNNOD NOSWYITIIM

¢ JaquinN 1s)ng sjeq ol

jsenbay ebueyn

0090-¥¥C-C1S * Ud
0898/ X1 'MO0Y ANNOY
150} XOd ‘O'd *




wu:_m_QEOU\m:.Xu.mumum.mm:wu__.gg 9)Msgam

LLZZ-88C {ELG) = 0898/ SVYX3L .m.ﬁSW_mODJn_nm = INYTATIEM L08E = "ON! 'OIXLIDZT13 NIATOD
BOVLITS TVIOL
£€8°ScS %V PPV puog -
0L°8S$ %01 d?®HO
€0°L8SS NA@ANT YA JOdV'1
ANWILITAO LV INOA SI MFOM Al
YACIO ADONVHD O1 dav £0°L8S$ =71X 00S¥$S X 60'9T L'0 NVIORLLOATA
:SMOTIOA SV 30Tdd YAAIO FONVHD
0086095 TVLOL FHL OL AAV TIIM JOgV'T INLLYFAO NIAID HALL
vSvETS %Y Iappy puog TVNOLLIGAV ON HLIM GAAO¥ddY d4 MAOM JIaI0
Y0 €CCy %01 d® O AONVHD ' ITNOHS dTNAdFHIS NOLLONALSNOD FHL
BTOEESS Iv.1014dNSs Ol SAVd z day TIM J3AIO0 IONVHD SIHL
SOVLI'TS q0o9gv1
00°00S°C$ SNOANVTTADSIN xvx LSANOTY AWLL TVNOLLIAAV xxx
££°959°T$ TVIIALVIA
00°005°C$ TVLOL SNOANV TTIAOSIN
0003 1S0D DNIAdIHS FLIAddXd
00°00S°T$ TVINTY INFWAINOH
00°0$ LHOITYA
SASNAJIXH SNOANV TIIDSIN
SOVLITS TVLIOL Y0odv'l
SOPLI‘TS JNOH/ 00°S+$ 1V S4NOH NVIOI1OATH 60°9T
Jogvl
€€'969°1$ TVIOL TVIIALVIA
€€'969°1§ (AHDVLLY d4S) TVIHdILVIA
LSANOTI YA@AO AONVHD
9ag ‘siotpo Aq aseq ajod 3ySiy moN -ajod Funsixa pueSaI pue SI0PNPUC MU UL [[id "UOIEI0]
JUSLIND JO YINOS Gt aseq a[od 1y31] mou 0} NPuUOd PudIxXd pue Y31 Sunsixs doip 03 Furdlig suondirrsaq
XJUuy A)uno)) UOSWEeI[IA\ He by |
s10)dna)suo) 0dsey) I ANVJINOD
yorqueg md HINVN
\N 8107 ‘1 Atenuep HIVA

¥0-10SYHD
# JAAIO ADNVHD

6659-£9t-ZTS ‘T6T6-£08-008-1

S6YLT# 1031 :95U93M

TTL8L X1 ‘unsny ‘LSTTT Xog '0'd
suoneinday pue uisuadi jo Juawuiedaq sexa| 3y Aq paje|nday

L L

(" OIH1937




WY ¥0:6 8T02/ST/T

Z 9bed

U SWISAS YLD Jo Asapno)

's1ay1o Aq aseq ajod ybi| bunsixe jo owaQ

"9} Ped| SY99M 8-9 '3DIAIBS PUNDID i PaMo||y IYbisi4

'S3J0N

60'92 €€'959'T$ ‘jejol [s1onpoidAg pue swia)]
M 600 W 6.8 9z'9¢ W £€9'529% 0001 anosnd>3Idva o 1ct
M 009 N 0§°L €768 W Tt'S9¢$ 00'008 QIANVYLS NDONHHL 8 €T
609 65'862% 3JIM Japasd :8po))
am 7’1 W 0Z'9 09'st$ W 10'8ZZ$ 00002 AIANYYLS ND NHHL 0T 2T
vZ'1 09'St$ UM Youelg :2podD
000 00'0$ puno.lg/uog),eugwjaj_/sﬁm =lelolpp]
nw 00z 31001 00°0% X 00°0$ 002 (910 ANVH) YO8YT YNOH T 62269
nw €12 JE1T 0021Z$ 3 00Z12$ 00'T W9TX W TIT LSYD-34d JTOHANYH 887'8Z
€Ty 00°C1ZS HHOM |Ia1D/punoibispun :3pod)
3 000 X 000 00'55% 3 00'55$ 00T HOLdVAY LINNOW T10d TYSHIAINN 2657
J 88T 3881 00'T68% 3 00°'168% 00T AINO AV3IH 3¥NIXI4 d31 TS IdAL 60T'€Z
88’1 00'9t6% saumxiy bunybiy :apodd
92 92T D £9¢CT 819 D 7819% 00'0T 1daV IIVWIIDAd T SZE'8
a2 9/°0 D £9CT T4 D 6YLES 009 ONIMdNOD DAd T  £€0€'8
9 20t D 70'S SL0€$ D vr'8es 0008 OVOAdT 608'L
P SH0 D ¥S'L STPT$ D 08'S£Z$ 009 ONINdNOD YD T  9£TT
92 92 D 89'LE 15°05% D 08'T¥8% 009 MO913 064D T 6207
S8 Tv01$ ybnoy youeig :3podd
we 000 X 000 0005$ 3 00°T$ 0005 ('DSIN) TVYRIFLYIN ¥YT10Q T T0Z'69
000 00'05% “ISIN ©2PODD
pe 00 3001 00°0% X 00°0% 00 (34VS VN 18 JIAOINTY) HO9VT1 UNOH T 92269
00 000% uontjowaq dpodd
> 00'C 3007 00°0% X 00°0% 00¢ 310d LHOM TTVLSNI-3Y) ¥OgvT YNOH T 22769
00 00'0% dnues|) :2pod)
6092 €£'959'T$ J3UIGWIOD ‘PaUIqUIO) ‘PRUIGWOD ‘PAUIqUIOD ‘PaUIGWO) 1S [3qe]
9po3>  ¥X3IT4q10D N 149100 TadUdXI N T 94 Auend aweN wa # W3y

DD 4q 1 0D % T 221d Hoday
<BUQN> 131l |BlI21RIA

[s3onpoidAg pue swayj]

uoned0I3Y 3|0d D1 BunNSIXF FO-TOSYHD :PWEN UOISLIX]

TET aqUInN qof
Xauuy 07 UOSWRI|IM :BweN qof



=0

<la

1010Wi3s3
yepnHy aissed

“AIS SA

Xauuy 0d|IM :3Y :393fgns

<00 0DSEYD @D1I> JAUDSIY YI1Y ‘<0 0OSELD Do JIEN> 937 YIBWN 2D

WO2'0ISBYI MMM
6870-v1T (2T5) xed
0090-¥tT (218) 1191
0898L XL “d0Y punoy
LSOT X08 '0O'd

<W0J°02SeYd@||Iq> ¥Iuuguuieq j[ig 0L
Wd St:TT 8T0T ‘6 Adenigad ‘Aeplid Juas

yepnH dIsse) :woi4
wD m

sayIN
213J42u0) .
UOI1BARIXT
198eUR|A] UOIIINIISUOD)
10328e1UO) |BI3UID

._.Osmq._.pwzoo
HJG
13Boupyy 123f0.d J01US

Jaqueg j|ia

isjueyL

Xauuy 02JIM :3Y :323lgns

<02 02SBYI@OLI> JAUDSIY MY ‘<WOI 0SBYDI @397 NIBIN> 997 HIBIN 3D

WO02'0JSeYd MMM
5809-¥¥¢ (ZT5) xed
S8T0-028 (Z1S) :3liqon
0090-Z (21S) HBL
0898L XL ™20y punoy
£50T 08 "0'd

<WO02 03SeYI@®IISSEI> YepnH dIsse) 101

Nd St:TT 8T0T ‘6 Adenugad ‘Aeplid ;juas
yplqueg ||ig swold

N
232JoU0)
uoljeaesx3
138eUBA UOIDNIISUOD
1032e43U0) |BI3UdH

Ol :m_._.wzoo

0ISYHOE

Joipwiis3
Nepny aisse)

"as|2 BuiyrAue paau noA J1 mous| sw 197

00'006TIS @ €d T

Xauuy 0dIM 3y pafqns

Yuqueg jig 0]

WV LS:6 8102 ‘2L Arernugad ‘Aepuoiy STTETS
Jepny aissed woly

Nouqueg |)ig



WV St:0T 8T0T ‘6 Ateniqad ‘Aeplid :juas
}ouqueg {|ig ‘wolj

UJ0D°0ISBYI MMM SN

6870-vt2 (ZTS) ixed aja.10u0) w On_- : m .._um z o o
£985-766 (TTS) :alqon uoljeAedx3
00902 (21S) :12L ) ;{y
3 Jresediy oo i 135RUB\ UORINAISUO) F
feoasta 103IBJIUOY) [BIBUID

wapuajuuadns buipjing
CERD P

80

91240U0d spieA 7 ..

'2'0,,ZT 1B 911 £# pue SUaA 94 - 9 /m (daap) Buo| ,TT X Ja12welp g = aseq 9|0d
yanoj |ung —3foy T |1d

peoj jlelqoq 1 = Jjo |ney

101eABIX2 YHM Jnoy T = 2jod Bulisixs owaqg

Xauuy 02)iM :3Y :393[qns

<03 025BU2 @) 21S582> yepnH 3lsse) 2D

<W0J 03SBYI@ D> J2UasIy Fo1y <W0d°03seyd@)||Ig> yauquieg ||ig ‘oL
WY ZT:TT 810Z ‘6 Aeniga4 ‘Aeplig :3uds

997 Y4eW :wodd

. . salin
1 §8Y0-rrZ (ZTS) xed [i7]
(01 o090-vvz (z15) 121 uopeAedX3 i
3| 0898£ X1 0y punoy J38eUBA LOIDNIISUO) *
' LS0TX08°0'd 1010BJIUO0) |[BIBUSD F )%
13Bpupiy 123/0.44 J01UBS
JPuquieg ||ig
‘syueyl

i Aepuo Aq mo[aq saqLIIsap JIeA Y0M ay3 4oy Sudlid 8y aney noA ue)
31558 12 321y

Xauuy 0J|IM :3Y :333fqns

<03 02SEUD@ 2ISSED> YepnH 3lsse) :3)

<W 03 03SEYI @[DI1> 49UdSIY NIIY ‘<WOI 0ISBYI@ 33 IEA> 397 JJeA 0L
NV ST:TT 810 ‘6 Aienuqag ‘Aepli4 ;Juas

Adlquied ||ig swol4

02" 00SBYY MMM sapnn

S809-v¥T (ZTS) xed 913.10uU0) m F w Z o O

2 SH0.L0N

Ll Mwwwémw Mmﬂm“mw_soz uol3eARIX] | N

£x cwmw.nqm._. ;wuﬁ%m m_._wom Ja8euepy uondINIISUO) *
£S0T X08 "0°d J019eU0) |BIBUD (N |




WO 00SEYY MMM
68Y0-rbe (ZTS) xed
00902 (2TS) 131
0898L XL “20Y punoy
£SOT ¥0g '0'd

=80

sant
v 12u0D SHOLONHALSNOD
uo1BARIX] ‘ ‘
135euey UoIINIISUO) *
JOIOBUO)) [RIDUDD F F

Jaboupy 103foid 101uas
JPuquieg g

‘syuey]

*3pIn04d ued 337 YIEIA| PaPadU S| 04Ul BIOW J| “HIOM

$,00seY) J0j 9o1ud B padu | Ing 3oLd SUBIDIIDDIS Y] SARY | "UOIIEIO0| M3U S} 1 3|0d 3y} PaJIMal pue Poo1s-aJ UeoLIlId|d
3y] "aseq ajod mau e painod pue aseq 3jod Suiasixa a3yl paowsp oasey) ‘9jod 1y31| 3yl panowial uelIIIB|E 3yl
"sayoeoldde 93219U02 M3U INO JO SUO YIM 1D14u0I Ul Sem 1ey) aseq 3jod 31910u0d pue ajod JYSj| Sunsixa ue sem aIay |

oy

Xauuy oI\ :3lqns
<03 0J5EUI @ 2ISSED> YepnH 21sse) 3D

<07 035D @29 B> 997 YW ‘<TI0 005D @3 a1> Jauasty Yoy o)



| Jo | abed

09

e¥eq SHYOLONYLSNOD OOSYHO
:Aq panoiddy youqued [Iig  :Ag papiwgng

"0090-++2(Z15) 1e sw joejuoo asead ‘suonsanb Aue aaey noA y

00°0$ |ejol

000$ ‘[ejolans

00°€25'9-$ AONIONILNOD L03rodd 4aNmo

00'€.6'9% abueys peall JIEIS

aoUd uonduoseq #Wway

00'¥S0°01$

NS - 4S¥/Mubiseq sbejuen Jeinon) pasiey g96# Jeqqny - pesll lieis

gl 1 sueS 3oog 09dS 1ad - S - paj|eisul pue pajjddns speal| Jieis - ddv v
00'sEL'/$

NS - 4Sd/Mmubiseq aBejuen Jenoai) pasiey g96# Jeqqny - pesl] Jiejs

221 SNV LZ1 SJiels yoog 0adg Jad - SY - pajlelsul pue paijddns speal] JielS - AdV ¢
00'955'1-$

NS - ubisaQ gl 08l# Joqqny - peall Jieis

gl | siels yoog 29dg Jod - SH - pa|lelsul pue palddns speal] Jie}S - 313730 T
00°0909-%

NS - uBisaQ g1 08# Jeqany - peas] Jieis

ZZl SNV LZ1 sliels yoog 2ads Jad - S¥ - pajlejsul pue palddns spea.| Jiels - 313734 )

:seBueyd Bumo|jo] sy} axyew o} Bupld pue suopeoyoads Buimojjoy syl Jayo o) pases|d aie S

HvY Jad abueys pesij Jejs  :uopdussag

) :auoyd
09 - X3INNVY OJ1IM 26051L-0¢ :qor
81/8/¢ 9¥eq
¥l aquny ouj suopnjog Buloolq 01

Jsenbay abueyn

0090-¥¥Z-C1S - Ud
08982 X1 MO0d ANNOY
1601 X089 'O'd *




Z o 1 23vq

810c/stI

00°681°LT$ aayv g
00'bS0°0T L9S'L9T 00°09 d71 €Tl TYODIYHD
NS-4S¥W/MNDISHA
HOVINVA dVTINDNID QISIVY 96# 99NN - AVHAL FIVLS NOILVIOJdM0D ®@Hdd0d
811 SAIVLS
MO0O0d DAdS ¥Ad - S - GATIVLSNI ANV AA1'IddOS SAVAALL AIVLS 7
00°SET'L LI6'STT 00°09 £1 €zl TYODIVHO
: NS-4SWMNOISHA
FOVINYA dVINOUID QASIVY 96# AN - AVRLL AIVLS NOLLVIOQNOD @3dd0d
TCI SNV 171 SHIVES
MOO09 DAdS ¥Ad - SN - GITIVLSNI ANV AAr1ddNS SAVIYL JIVLS T
‘HOINd TVIOL Faorad LINQ FALIINVNO ‘won|  NAIWAN ¥0T0D) ‘HWVN 40100
‘TIALS ‘HHANLDOVANNVI
aay
(00°919°01$) ALATAA [910[
00°9SSp- €€6°SL 00°09- vH €21 TYODUVHD
NS - NOISHA 91 08# AN - AVHIL JIVLS NOLLVAORNOD @AddOd
SII SUIVLS
MOOd DAdS ¥Ad - S - CATIVESNI ANV AAI'TddNS SAVAILL JIVLIS ¢
00'090°9- 000°101 00°09- vd €21 TVODUVHD
NS - NOISHA 91 08# AHGI1 - QVHIL AIVLS NOLLVIONOD ®@Hdd0d
TZI SNV 171 SHIVLS
: MOO4 DAdS ¥dd - S - ITIVLSNI ANV AAI'TddNS SAVIIL JIVIS T
AN TVIOL |@orad LINQ |-ALLINVRO ‘W0l AAIWAN ¥OT0D) ‘AWVN 40100
‘TILLS HAANLDVANNYI
ALATAA
TONVHD AVAUL ¥IVLS - SH
AONVHO QVAIL VLS - S
:3sanbayy 4apag) a8uvy) fo uoydidsac
1d ‘H joumaueg AN
LA0DWYST :da3vuvpy poafosg S04
-L809-¥¥T (TIS)  Xeg
:1a8eg
Hice)
-0090-+tZ (TIS) duoyd
NIVO VI
X1 ‘NMOLADJI0TD 0898L X1 400y punoy
AVM OOTIM 161 LSOT Xog'O'd
LT1-L£T-9 - XANNV AINNOD NOSIWVITIM $1010n1SUCD) 0ISBYD)
:uvN qof 10 anoduy
0 # 0D
1 g sanbay 1852-85¢ (2 1S) :xed / 6808-G€€ (21G) : duoyd S00M-T60S5 1
. $6/82 X1 “ uisny {0d 12wosn)
190¢1 ‘ON qof G
g1 buiping ‘19843 Il M 9098
20€es o S __. >> NIVO AVIA
= = .
isonbat BUNoo] | =
y _ n— | LI0T/LT/TT

18p40 abueyn

- ’

s



NOLLYZIHOHLNV S.HINOLSNO

:210(q 14D3S uoyvIsuy apunxosddy FUNLYNDIS S.NYWSTTVS

00°€LS 9% : wondQ suy L [#10], dURIX XB[,

L1-/2-9 - XINNV ALNNOD NOSWVIITIM . siopnysuoy 0Iseyy



| o | abed

09

ele( SHOLONYLSNOD 0OSYHO
:Aq panoiddy Youqueg g :Ag pepiugng

"0090-7¥Z(21S) 18 sW 1oeju0 aseald ‘suonsanb Aue aney nok Jj

00°0$ ‘jejor

000$ ‘[ejolans

00'808'G-$ AONIONILNOD 103rodd 43INMO

00'808'G$ . umoQ sa|lL IND-9#0D

aold uonduosag #Wwal|

WP X . 01 UMOD s3I} IND
:sebueyo Buimo|os ay) axew o} buiold pue suoneoyoads Buimo||oy ay) Jao o) pases|d aie app

T X, O} umop ss Ny :uonduosag

:suoyd 9298/ X1 ‘NAMOLIDI03ID
09 - XaINNVY OO1IM ¢6051-0¢ qor 10l 31S ‘13IHIS NIVN OLL
8l/cl/c 9red SYX3L 'ALNNOD NOSWVITIIM

Gl aquinN Isjing sjeq ol

jsenbay ebueyn

0090-¥¥C-C1LS - Ud
0898 XL MO0O¥ ANNOY 3
1501 X049 O'd *




1 Jo1a3vq

COEES # P1g Nd PI°€0 810C/E/T

ST r Y2 od

NOLLYZIHOHLNV S.H3INO0LSND

:2i0(q JpIS uonvyYIsu] punxoiddy FHNLYNDIS S.NYWSITVS

00°808°s$ : uondQ S L [e10L
: ydumaxy xe [,
00°808°s$ aav mvwp
86DI1 «87X.9 VOIOVIAL
HLLVIN - LHONdIN JILTVd
ANILL VAT MTAM $-€ - HA- QATIVLSNI ANV AI'IddNS TId T
rdaquanp 10100 24GS
JUDN 4010 L21mpvfnudpy
aav
umMop sa1 1)
w2 X w7 OL SHILL 101D -Hd
:1sanbayy 42pi 28uvy)) fo uondidsaq
4 ‘H jeum3ueg 9Ly
210DWYS T saa8ouppy 1alosg 201y
£809-¥¥2 (215} xed
0090 - -#+2 (215) ‘euoyd
NIVO MdVYIN
X1 ‘NMO139"03D 0898. X1 ooy punoy
AVYM ODTIM LS1 150} x0g'0'd
L1-/2-9 - X3NNV ALNNOD NOSHVYITIIM Slojoniisuo) 0oseyn
0 0 1852-852 (24G) :Xed / 6808-GEE (215) : OUOYd
T gsanbay ¥S/8L X1 ‘ uisny
19021 [0N gof 91 Bup|ng 19848 IlEM 9098 SOOM-T60ST
\ ' ‘Od 17uoisn)
mm:cw SNOILNTAS l -
! d fuii00j4 | ™ NVOSEOR 7

19paQ abueyn

810C/e/1 a0



§ | oo'tuo'ste’vt 5| o0'cvd'se 3§ | o0'sRsELR 5 | KVOER'GYY S| oodstr § | coov'eer | TTOITIT [ WE i 00°0000f £l T3 51

00'T30'6T6PTS 00'0$

000$

00'05

0005

0003
00 TAO 616 V15 0005
10080616 715 0005
00'TRO'6T6 715 0005
 CrAT 005
|00'T80'676'PTS 000$
Ioo'mo’srs 53 000
O0 TROGIE ¥IS 000
00°T80'616 VL 00°0
00'TBO'6TE VT 00°0!
00'780°676 PT: [
00780676 VT 000% 1008085 00'808'5S VA SNOLLITIOR SNIHOCTS T 49 9 TR BT STRED 9R03
iwtm’ﬁis';ts 00'0% (00°EL5'9S 00'€45'98 [ HY) SHOLLIIOS SHIE00H BTG poUAiad 18d Lreai) E1s SYATH] g1t PN 003
00780616 71S 000 {00'0££'95 OYOLLSS o 0DSVHD DIMLITI HIATED peaya./a10d i1{FI] IEEKS H4¥ 30|38 T OUITD] sifie ETHYO '9HOD
00780616 T 000 00000'8T$ {00'000°8TS) o DH HNIBWNTd LNIIDY DAd 01 Bu|d]d SRMAUIRIR BI6MS jMiad IFNAHT  BT/EZ/T 81/57/1 ZTHYD 'SHOD
00'T80'6T6 bT 00l s OILeE 05 DITEES 0 00SYHY OIVHI 101 84 o afi¢ 43040 ¥ UEIp AL PRY]  BT/ET/T 8T/€2/1 TLHMI} G700
00140616 PT 000 006YT £S] 00'65T'ES 0 HW) HOOO "W oLy - Solivid joog Alunl]  BT/LT/T I TN VHOD
00'T80'616'VT 00'D! (ZE'Syz'zs) TESPTTS 0 HY JI4.10313 NIATOD e e I TR LIRTE GHHED HIOD
00780616 VT 0005 V9'S8G 65 (r9'585'65) 0 0JSVHD 15I0H1 TN WAL Y RULIT [A%a7[4 8HYD 'bHOD
00 TH0 616 1 a5 {oszsTzss) 0LZST'TS$ 0 ODSVYHD ISIOH1 i RRlL BN RUONIPRY]  /T/6T/ZT L/t Lif¥D 'EHOD
00'T80°616 b1 0005 (DOERCETS) 00'EPL'BTS 0 0JSVHD OD5VHD alaED U] 8yt L D THDD
|00 190’5165 T 000$ 1001895 00'T89% [ 0JSVHI NIAT0D D3] PUOR [TROMIRRY WP 8T/LU/T Lyl SHED TR
00180616 VL 0008 QoA GioA QoA QKA aion aion alaA A aloA qiGA QoA QoA TN 00'1Z8'2$ o auaDI DN NG BAEDY I8 LISARS WI0] cioA QKA WiHD "LROD
00780616 'PT. 000§ oo yie18) 00'VTLTS 0 ON3 DI IN UoiArd 18 Furaiojuiai iad veiaa]  SHLUL 11/2e/eT YD ‘THOD
00'180'616 T [ ool sl 00'SLLTE s 0DSVHD 0DSVHD, AP PRI PRV 0€/ET LT/L7/0T €44 "THOD
00780616 bT [CL0 {00'000°285} 000008 ot 001IM 0SYHD Uafpat-sy ausan|  LT/0E/0T itfeifot THHI TROD
00'TB0'6T6 bT: [ 00°000'8T§ {00'000'815) [ 0DSYHD CosvH3 ieaed Amsodwal| (LR Lfenfor TrH "TR0D
00°T806T6 D! 00'7180'616'7TS Penuod

bk CRS e R L B B TLii puosidy | prwans | coumpio

poyupdn WD ) PR J aeg aieg ahi
L
OO'LPE'SE S | OUSHESIEIR $ | oooRere 3 Wm 5| oo00sT § m $|

1 :@1eQ-0) m12pI0 2WuRYY

207 Sunpes] A>ouasuiuo) 13 sduemo|jy - Sa1H|ed AJuno) uoswel|jim




Williamson County Facilities - Allowance & Contingency Tracking Log

Change Orders To-Date: 4

$ 10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00 [ $ 10,000.00 [ $ 70,000.00 [ $ 10,000.00 [ $ 60,000.00 [ $ 2,500.00 [ $ 305,099.00 | $ 431,081.00 | $ 20,000.00 [ $ 449,630.00 | $ 418,526.00 | $ 95,947.00
. Total
Change Date Date _ Affected (G Party of Line Coss o o o GMP Updated
Order No. Submitted Approved Description Sub/Supplier pecres Initiation Ext S Structural Reinforcing Structural Owner .wner. wner. wn.er Owner's . - . Buyout Total Contract
Date (Days) Work S, steel Steel signage Re5|dfent|al Corvmerual Intferlor Project FM Misc. Utility Gen.eAraI Construction savings —
Appliance Kitchen Blinds ) Contingency costs Conditions Phase Fee
All All e All All e -~ . . - Contingency (Current)

Contract $14,919,081.00 $14,919,081.00
CO#1, CR#1 10/17/17 10/30/17  |Temporary Electrical CHASCO 10/24/17 CHASCO 0 ($18,000.00) $18,000.00 $0.00 $14,919,081.00
CO#1, CR#2 10/17/17 10/30/17  |Revise pavement cross-section CHASCO 10/24/17 WILCO 10 $82,000.00 ($82,000.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00
CO#1, CR#3 10/17/17 13/30 Add french drain CHASCO 10/24/17 CHASCO 5 $32,775.00 ($32,775.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00
CO#2, CR#4 12/22/17 1/17/18  |Revise pier reinforcing at pavilion cMC 2/6/18 JQ ENG 0 $1,714.00 ($1,714.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00
CO#2, CR#4 VOID VOID Form Savers at Leave Outs CcMC JQENG 0 $2,821.00 VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID $0.00 $14,919,081.00
CO#2, CRH#5 12/22/17 1/17/18  |Electrician Additional Bond Fee COLVIN 2/6/18 CHASCO 0 $681.00 ($681.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00
CO#2, CR#6 12/22/17 1/17/18 Waterline Changes CHASCO 2/6/18 CHASCO 0 $18,743.00 ($18,743.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00
CO#3, CR#7 12/7/17 12/19/17 |Additional Lime Treatment LHOIST 12/12/17 CHASCO 0 $52,152.70 ($52,152.70) $0.00 $14,919,081.00
CO#4, CR#8 12/22/17 1/17/18 Lime Treatment Deduct LHOIST 2/6/18 CHASCO 0 ($9,585.64) $9,585.64 $0.00 $14,919,081.00
CO#4, CR#9 12/22/17 1/17/18  [Revise Floor Boxes COLVIN ELECTRIC 2/6/18 KAH 0 $2,154.00 ($2,154.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00
CO#4, CR#10 12/22/17 1/17/18 Timely Door Frames - Alumatone AM. DOOR 2/6/18 KAH 0 $3,149.00 ($3,149.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00
CO#5, CR#11 1/31/18 1/31/18 French Drain # 2 CHASCO CHASCO 0 $37,110.50 ($37,110.50) $0.00 $14,919,081.00
CO#5, CR#12 1/31/18 1/31/18 PVCin lieu Cast Fe ACCENT PLUMBING CHASCO 0 ($18,000.00) $18,000.00 $0.00 $14,919,081.00
CO#6, CR#13 2/7/18 demo & relocate exist. Light pole/rehead COLVIN ELECTRIC CHASCO 0 $6,770.00 ($6,770.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00
CO#6, CR#14 2/7/18 Revise stair treads per returned submittal FLOORING SOLUTIONS KAH 0 $6,573.00 (56,573.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00
CO#6, CR#15 2/14/18 Cut/resize tile per KAH FLOORING SOLUTIONS KAH $5,808.00 ($5,808.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00

$0.00 $14,919,081.00
$0.00 $14,919,081.00
$0.00 $14,919,081.00
$0.00 $14,919,081.00
$0.00 $14,919,081.00
$0.00 $14,919,081.00
$0.00 $14,919,081.00
$0.00 $14,919,081.00
$0.00 $14,919,081.00
$0.00 $14,919,081.00
$0.00 $14,919,081.00
$0.00 $14,919,081.00
$0.00 $14,919,081.00
$0.00 $14,919,081.00
$0.00 $14,919,081.00
15 $ 10,000.00 | $ 8,286.00 | $ 10,000.00 | $ 70,000.00 [ $ 10,000.00 | $ 60,000.00 | $ 2,500.00 [ $ 122,192.44 | $ 430,400.00 [ $ 1,257.00 [ $ 449,630.00 | $ 418,526.00 | $ 95,947.00 | $ 14,919,081.00 | $ 14,919,081.00




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 30.
Meeting Date: 03/20/2018

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Elgin Acres subdivision - Pct 4
Submitted For:  Terron Evertson Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Elgin Acres subdivision - Pct 4.

Background
This subdivision consists of 27 lots and no new public roads.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [ Acct No. [ Description (| Amount

Attachments
Final Plat - Elgin Acres

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/15/2018 11:21 AM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 03/15/2018 10:57 AM

Final Approval Date: 03/15/2018



ELGIN ACRES

FINAL PLAT
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

A DESCRIPTION OF A 103.20 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, LOCATED IN THE SARAH WOODRUFF SURVEY, ABSTRACT No. 167, OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID 103.20 ACRE TRACT, BEING A PORTION OF THAT
CERTAIN TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND DESCRIBED AS ONE HUNDRED AND FIVE ACRES IN A DEED, DATED OCTOBER 19, 1887, FROM HERMAN GAEDKE AND FRIEDRICK GAEDKE TO HERMAN ERDMANN, OF
RECORD IN VOLUME 44, PAGE 290, DEED RECORDS WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID 103.20 ACRES, AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING SURVEY DRAWING, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY
METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING, at a six inch by six inch concrete monument (Grid Coordinates: N 10134539.01, E 3236170.49) found monumenting the northeast corner of that certain tract or parcel of land described as containing 0.70 acres of land in
a Deed, dated February 16, 1956, from Frank Erdman and Mary Erdman to Sam V. Stone, Williamson County Judge, of record in Volume 410, Page 159, Deed Records, Williamson County, Texas, the west right of way of County
Road 463, a variable width right of way, the southeast corner of that certain tract or parcel of land described as containing 22.72 acres of land in a General Warranty Deed, dated September 4, 2015, from Bruce Brown and Pamela
Brown to Ignacio Navarro and Juana Navarro, of record in Document No. 2015081204, Official Public Records, Williamson County, Texas;

THENCE, S 21° 10° 19” E, with the west line of said 0.70 acre tract, and the west right of way of said County Road 463, a distance of 757.65 feet to a six inch by six inch concrete monument found monumenting the southwest corner
of said 0.70 acre tract, the west right of way of said County Road 463, and the northeast corner of that certain tract or parcel of land described as containing 1.0 acre of land, in a Warranty Deed with Vendor's Lien, dated May 5,
1994, from Mark W. Nygard and Nina Nygard to Donald R. Lane, of record in Volume 2523, Page 808, Official Public Records, Williamson County, Texas, from which a six inch by six inch concrete monument found monumenting the
intersection of the west right of way of said County Road 463 with the south right of way of County Road 462, a variable width right of way with no record information found, bears, S 21° 15’ 56" E, a distance of 245.40 feet;

THENCE, with the north and west lines of said 1.0 acre Lane tract, the following two courses:
1. S 68° 44’ 04” W, a distance of 208.33 feet to a % inch iron rod with cap stamped “GEOMATICS 5516” set to monument the northwest comer of said 1.0 acre Lane tract, and

2.8 21° 15' 56" E, a distance of 209.17 feet to a % inch iron rod with cap stamped “GEOMATICS 5516” set to monument the southwest corner of said 1.0 acre Lane tract, the south line of said 105 acre tract, the north right of way
of said County Road 462, and the south survey line of said Sarah Woodruff Survey;

THENCE, S 68° 42' 41" W, with said south line of said 105 acre tract, said north right of way of said County Road 462, and said south line of said Sarah Woodruff Survey, a distance of 4,486.15 feet to a PK nail with washer
stamped “GEOMATICS 5516” set in asphalt to monument the southwest comer of said 105 acre tract, the southwest comer of said Sarah Woodruff Survey, and the center of County Road 460, a variable width right of way with no
record information found;

THENCE, N 21° 17" 19" W, with the west line of said 105 acre tract, the west line of said Sarah Woodruff Survey, and the approximate center of said right of way of said County Road 460, a distance of 966.74 feet to a PK nail with
washer stamped “GEOMATICS 5516” set in asphalt to monument the northwest corner of said 105 acre tract;

THENCE, N 68° 42" 41" E, departing said west line of said Sarah Woodruff Survey, with the north line of said 105 acre tract, a distance of 23.88 feet to a 1 inch iron rod found monumenting the southwest corner of that certain tract
or parcel of land described as containing 5.088 acres of land in a Warranty Deed, dated November 19, 1997, from Regina A. Eiben to Ronnie Axelson and Linda Axelson, of record as Document No. 9755449, Official Public Records,
Williamson County, Texas, from which a %2 inch iron rod found monumenting the northwest corner of said 5.088 acre tract bears, N 21° 37° 05" W, a distance of 194.96 feet;

THENCE, N 68° 42" 41" E, continuing with said north line of said 105 acre tract, and with the south line of the following three tracts: (1) said 5.088 acre Axelson tract (2) that certain tract or parcel of land described as containing 15.13
acres of land in a Warmranty Deed with Vendor's Lien, dated June 23, 1999, from Charles R. Eiben and Regina Eiben to Angel Vasquez and Basilisa Vasquez, of record as Document No. 2000073473, Official Public Records,

Williamson County, Texas, (3) and said 22.72 acre Navarro tract, a distance of 4672.23 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein described tract and containing 103.20 acres of land, more or less.

C:\Users\curtijj\Google Drive'\Geomatics\ Projects\1170-Elgin Acres\170-Survey\607-CADD\TI70-Blgin Acres-PLAT 180208.dwg

§THE STATE OF TEXAS E G GROUND
DRIVEWAY CULVERT
§THE COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON _1'(MAX) SPECIFICATIONS
I, Mathew Dringenberg, am authorized under the laws of the State of Texas ¢ e, s L?T Lt ':APE Ll
to practice the profession of engineering, and hereby certify that proper o AA 2 18"
engineering consideration has been given to the matters of streets, lots and et - 3 18"
drainage layout, and is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. A 4 18"
A 5 18"
This tract is not located within the Edwards Aquifer Recharge Zone. " ? 13
Cl
' 8 18"
No portion of this subdivision is within the boundaries of the 100-year floodplain — 9 18"
according to the Federal Flood Administration FIRM Panel 48491C0O725E dated . 10 18"
September 26, 2008. - 1 18"
12 18"
13 18"
MH D2~ pue. o} 50 1B o —
Matthew Dringenberg, P.E. 16 18
Texas Registration No. - P.E. 114250 17 2-18
Southwest Engineers, Inc., TBPE FIRM No.: F-1909 18 2-18"
112 Cimarron Park Loop, Suite A 5T OF I, ,, o e
Bl.lda, TX ?8610 :%&‘:........,_.‘4, ..‘ o l_, >0 2-24"
” .-c o..d\ ' - - 21 2—24
(512) 312-4336 F 4 ) 22 N/A
A A S 23 N/A
MATTHEW A DRNGENBERS 24 18’
Y2n 114250 iE7 25 2-18
oo SF wor 1
\\ ION'A.I._ e\:..-' e
§THE STATE OF TEXAS i /
§THE COUNTY OF TRAVIS N ‘
I, Jeffrey J. Curci, am authorized under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the E
profession of surveying and hereby certify that this plat is true and correct and was
prepared from an actual survey of the property made by me or under my supervision
on the ground during the months of February-March 2017,
" Date: 3/7/Zol8 ..'i:.
Jéiffey ¥ N
Registered ProfeéSsional Land Surveyor
No. 5516 - State of Texas ALY J VR
(512) 917-0184 = 5516 ‘5;.-'@,1.’-'
J:"g_f E5st ,.-;: g
e .-:‘_\:.1;";‘
B
OVERALL SHEET INDEX (N.T.S.)
PAGE 6 PAGE 5 PAGE 4 PAGE 3
& 3
| | |
Ny = 2 s |l
10 11 |1 17 |1 1]22|2 ||
N) g i 3 0 2131415 |16 8119(20|2 3 o7l g
o 26 i @
1|4|5|e[7|8|9 |
i e = a 2 e ————— — = 1
i C.R. 462
N
N =z
O
n
PAGE 1 OF 6
VICINITY MAP (N.T.S.) GEOMATICS
SUBMITTED. February 8, 2018 SURVEYING AND MAPPING INC.

10415 Old Manchaca Rd., #202, Austin, TX 78748
(512)917-0184 | TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION No. 10194101 |




ELGIN ACRES

LEGEND

O 6"x6" CONCRETE MONUMENT
© RON ROD SET W/CAP "GEOMATICS 5516" FINAL PLAT
B IRON ROD FOUND (size noted)
® IRON ROD FOUND W/CAP "TLS INC." WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
o IRON PIPE FOUND
A PK NAIL SET W/WASHER "GEOMATICS 5516 : , :
2 BENCHMARK : Lo 299
PRWCT PLAT RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS e —
DRWCT DEED RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS GRAPHIC SCALE. T = 100°
OPRWCT OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
L e LINE [BEARING DISTANCE
EFLE EH:J;LSDF::(; t:_hé)Eoingg\? :ﬂ ON (MINIMUM) L1 N 68°4241" E |23.88 HORIZONTAL DATUM: BEARINGS AND DIRECTIONAL CONTROL BASED
FP.  FLOODPLAIN L2 [N 68°42'41" E |61.43 o s
°42'41" ; DI
L3 [N 684241 E 120,00 S S L C T
LS S 21°1556" E  [12.11
L6 |N 21°1719" W |12.27
L7 [N 79°3056" E |35.94'
L8 N 82°56'49" W |48.47
z L9 IS 75°3229" E 12051
= L10 [N 79°30'56" E [119.35 y
x L11 |N 86°58'29" E [20.94' |
Z L12 |S 48°27'47" E [114.06'
® — — |14 [S 75°3229" E [154 .17
m L15 [N 42°04'30" E [123.20°
% L16 |N 79°3056" E |24.81
m L17 [N 13°43'47" E |128.99
- IGN 118 |S 50°2625" E |22.68' |
% L19 [N 50°2625" W [40.74’ |
o
BENCHMARK NOTE:
IRON ROD WITH CAP STAMPED "GEOMATICS 5516"
NEAR THE NORTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER
ALONG THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY OF CR 463.
VERTICAL DATUM: NAVD 88/ELEVATION: 551.89'
|POINT OF BEGINNING
GRID COORDINATES:
N 10134593.01 |
E 3236170.49 — | NG
528.16 0 228.16 = Tt 228.19 g 46024 7 _ 5 PUE 7~ s
E‘ LOT 24 __ SUPPLY EASEME! Eﬁ ™
N 2.41Ac. DOC- No__ N
g Qé /1c
| c£ : S 6874241 W 45083 Ut | 4] &
[ . : F gz
! §: ’ e o | | m
LIMITS OF o Cor s 5 LR
100-YEAR F.P. LOT 23 | 2.00 AC. a2 DESCRIBED AS
| 5.00 AcC. @, / B P e |3 13.6 ACRES :
| e ; 3 / = === | MARVIN RAY SCHROEDER ;
' m; FFE = 554.00° / ; ! / » E; m 5 - A.A't@._ ——— |
ﬂf h:J | G? .7 -~ 270.45 S eeazan W'?459'-4%9 0a = m o g}; SAELLA JO SCHROEDER -
::3 (a..} - o = ! al - 7 ’ "‘")'»7—7‘7 ‘E o :
o LOT 22 it [/ < Pl CR 463, CC D
-~ vi 5.00 AC. e m DEL L]
- By & 8‘ RIGH -1
- o o FFE = 556.00° I = Y, Y 7
LOT 21 ™~ & : 3.33 AC. LOT 27 I
5.00 Ac. g | > 1.47 AC. -
| - 7] FFE = 553.50° (g = . 2
FFE = 558.00° - NG é . oeE ' * FFE = 552.00° '5
~ ‘ <5 - - o B
N 703203 E | | | 27514 ol | T T - 3 v w?
el 2/ -~ . - 3
O.g> o - (@ . - .’9
N 70°32'03" E 268.37 CNTI"34'45" E 246.181 |0} ofin - |§
- oy - - Nesoseleg" (.9 1 [ L4P’% S i
el 3 \ Lo o
-~ 71°34'45" E 234.19' | |- SPOE = | g N68°50'20
o iy 7 |2 & — . Bt ———
N 70°32'03" E 160.46" - o o[, ;’:":; ' $68°44'04'W 188.35
T ol ;
t o 8 o . |
n S
\ 85,0 v 1B |
Krg S ~o Y
Cs - = D Z
228.16 — é/ 228.16 = /@ LS % as1 CF j’
g J D& - & = 2 ;\
- )
CURVE [ARC LENGTH [RADIUS [DELTA ANGLE [CHORD BEARING [CHORD LENGTH
C1 183.25' 121.73' |86°15'02" S 09°29'38" E 166.43'
C2 196.45 123.53" |91°07'11" S 87°19'50" W 176.40' PAGE 2 OF 6
G3 184.46 111.41° |94°51'42" N 07°22'01" W 164.10°
C4 202.49' 133.88" [86°39'12" S 89°24'43" E 183.73 GEOMATICS
C5 <&l 129.37° [167°17'15" N 80°34'59" E 257.14 T ——
C6 435'76' 125'27' 199018'20" N 76017'57" E 247'00' 10415 OidManchacaRd..#202,Aus[in,TX787:18

SUBMITTED: February 8, 2018

C\Users\curcij\Google Drive\Geomatics\Projects’\ 1170-Eigin Acres’\170-Sunvey\607-CADD\N70-Elgin Acres-PLAT 180208 .dwg

(512)917-0184 | TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION No. 10194101 |




ELGIN ACRES

FINAL PLAT
LEGEND
6'x6" CONCRETE MONUMENT WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

O

) IRON ROD SET W/CAP "GEOMATICS 5516"

® IRON ROD FOUND (size noted) , , ,

® IRON ROD FOUND W/CAP "TLS INC." 0 100 200

o IRON PIPE FOUND T —

A PK NAIL SET W/WASHER "GEOMATICS 5516" . .
GRAPHI =

Y BENCHMARK C SCALE: 1" = 100

PRWCT  PLAT RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
DRWCT DEED RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

ON NADS3 (2011) TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM (4203) TEXAS

() RECORD INFORMATION
B.L. BUILDING LINE SETBACK CENTRAL ZONE. COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID VALUES,
. AT DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON HAVE BEEN SCALED TO SURFACE BY
FEE | FINISHEDIELOOR EREYATION (MINIK) DIVIDING THE GRID VALUE BY A COMBINED SCALE FACTOR OF 0.999903

F.P. FLOODPLAIN

9 4O € 133HS 33S INIT HOLVI

9 40 S 133HS 33S INIT HOLVYIN

N 68°42'41" E 4672.23

- @ 22814 —9 (&._’ 228.16" 15’ P.UE. ? 15 P.U.E._ 228.14 _ G55 P.UE__ 228.25 ) i 15 P.U.E._ 228.20 _ ? S PUE _ 228.15 _ _ _ 228.16 . ? 15" P.UE. _
™ 5w '96‘93. ' - (s 71° W 1705 Vrs [4736.17]) ?
PN o g |7 A\ %
=T W ' ; ol
$o% G 78, L\ N
N gy @
& 97 X S 73
| \ ('}
- AP \ =
“ . CP‘:)%\ ~ ‘5\
L YR E% L8 3
)} _
® N
A Y » @ N
A} @ it M
s Bs -
ke 5 SR TS | Bows LIMITS OF
4 m m ~ .00 AC.
A in D I 100-YEAR F.P.
~HERY ® : -y FFE = 563.50°
| 53: | \ S = :-19159'74" S - -~ - | :
! ~l o | 207 gar——_ - -~ I 11 || - ?
IR REN o BT | R R B . |
A m @ S5 N 790 M) | ay 7]
N o = S 59']‘4" g i [ 1
o ('.S.J Loy ~ -~ W] 263-28' N w @ o
a LOT 15 Q| Lo ~ = N LOT 19 L LOT 20 | o I
m 5.00 AC > Mo Sm 2., P K 5.00 AC. m 5.00 AC. ~ o a :
i . P 3 al 0| w0 ~y m|
m N 79°5g5, - B - '3 2 W, FFE = 561.50° ut FFE = 560.00° -~ | -
§  FFE=sev.00 o e s, B NS m a oo < R TN
) - ~ IS ) — N76°q45.. 5.00 AcC. al ~
¥ S g5, ~g K OSSF SeTaaz—C-E | | | 505,07 )
??é'{;n . Q Ll FFE = 558.00° B
= e LOT 17 € | N70°3203 E | | | 27514
5.00 Ac. 5.00 I | — == ,
.00 Ac. g N 76°9475¢" E
FFE = 568.50° | FEE = 565.50° . ! T - | 520.37 ;
g P
S ad ] N 70°32'03" E || 268.37'
= SE] _.'—‘_’—..;,.__“; . i b = - - e
N reeazs 534.83
.83
N 70°32'03" E 160.46"
)\ s
* " = N VV ALY 0 O C
b o o ¥ S 68°42'35" W [3236.59 4 il I =y ! S
- 22814 /é 228.16' J 228.14' 228.25' Y %"‘*/ép 228.20' éf 228.15' 228.16" & .
A /%/ el ;3_/ . /® . _AC _— é/ _— 7 /é
S 68°42'41" W 4486.15° | e sl COUNTY ROAD 462 r
| I PAGE 3 OF 6
SURVEYING AND MAPPING INC.
SUBMITTED: February 8, 2018 10415 Old Manchaca Rd., #202, Austin, TX 78748
' . (512)917-0184 | TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION No. 10194101 |

C:\Users\curcii’ Google Drive’\Geomatics™ Projects\ 170-Elgin Acres\1170-Survey\607-CADD\TI70-Elgin Acres-PLAT 1B0Z08.dwg




LEGEND

O 6"x6" CONCRETE MONUMENT
© IRON ROD SET W/CAP "GEOMATICS 5516
& IRON ROD FOUND (size noted)
P et e ELGIN ACRES
o IRON PIPE FOUND
A PK NAIL SET W/WASHER "GEOMATICS 5516"
@  BENCHMARK FINAL PLAT
PRWCT  PLAT RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
DRWCT DEED RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS O (@)
OPRWCT OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS WILLIAMSON COU NTY’ TEXAS
( ) RECORD INFORMATION o : ,
BL.  BUILDING LINE SETBACK 10d 200
FFE  FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION (MINIMUM) T —
F.P. FLOODPLAIN GRAPHIC SCALE: 1" = 100’
=
B >
[ =
NA O
i I
D % :
=
8 m
T w
= m
. ] i
m m
m —
(£ I
I e
— o
(o]
Q
m
()]
|
- £ 226.75 o 228.13 O B4 UE. 22815 ~.._ ¥ 5rUL &
L \ )
- 2N ;s*-‘
SEE W
56
C1 PN )
re's) 4
AC. =
an
961.60'
2 N
WC. 2
LIMITS OF \
- ¥ . |100-YEARF.P.| | | g i
V_961.60' > UE S 3 3 oy = | |3 l fj
————— AES LOT 10 gy LOT 11 i LOT 12 3 I LOT13 | 3-' I LOTI14 = 1
s 5.00 AC. m 5.00 AC. m 5.00 Ac. m i 5.00 AC '3 l 5.00 AC m :
o © @ FFE = 574.00° © - FFE = 569.00° | |o/ " FFE = 567.50° ] FF
IS - B N | by i 7
'gg- N N = - ~| - fe)
- = (@] -
3 1 | 7 |
NE, ] .
i i
! i
. i _ I \
961.60" ~ 5 PUE ~ . :
5 P.UE 158.55 __ Y 5 PUE 158.80 _ T & 159.11 I A}
. , S
. - o |
. i I \ :
o Sl= . E < O T ~ m
g‘ . 6 Tl - ‘
s LOT7 [P’l& LOTS8 |78 LOTO9 ' -~
o 1.00 AC. 1R 1.00 AC. A 1.00Ac. A Y
n § : 20' MANVIL
" m m ) , s
A E f_}Jq i B N ‘
3 S68°4325"W i 119113 g ) ~ N
‘ i i d i & X |
158.55' /é 158.80' 159.11° 229.53' \% 228.13' 228.14" A 228.14' 228.15' - 2
/@ — é// /é -\ /@ — g/ = l — —1 /I/
lh%, l\: ‘ 18 B A 10
( - f’ E
PAGE 4 OF 6
GEOMATICS
SUBMITTED: February 8, 2018 SURVEY<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>